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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2001
O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 1}3(d
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the Transition Period Fro to

Commission File Number: 1-13610

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its arart

Texas 75-644607¢
(State or other jurisdiction (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)
of incorporation or organizatiol
18111 Preston Road, Suite 600, Dallas, TX 752 (972) 34¢-3200
(Address of principal executive office (Registrar’s telephone numbe

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(heRct:
Common Shares of beneficial interest, $.01 par vatu

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant ék)filed all reports required to be filed by Sectid or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (orsiech shorter period that the registrant was reduodile such reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the pastie@s. YESXI NoQO

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiilers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K i¢ oontained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of the Registrant’s knowdedig definitive proxy or information statementsanporated by reference in Part 111 of this
Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10K,

The aggregate market value of the voting stock hgldon-affiliates of the Registrant, based upandlosing sale price of the Common
Shares of Beneficial Interest on March 20, 2008asrted on the American Stock Exchange, was ajgpaigly $89 million. Common
Shares of Beneficial Interest held by each offared trust manager and by each person who owns 1086 of the outstanding Common
Shares of Beneficial Interest have been excludedus®e such persons may be deemed to be affilEtesdetermination of affiliate status is
not necessarily a conclusive determination for ofheposes.

As of March 20, 2002, Registrant had outstandidg®,291 Common Shares of Beneficial Interest.
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE:

Portions of the Registrant’s Proxy Statement téiled with the Securities and Exchange Commissidthiw 120 days after the year covered
by this Form 10-K with respect to the Annual Megtaf Shareholders to be held on May 15, 2002 arerporated by reference into Part IlI.
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PART |
Item 1. BUSINESS
General

PMC Commercial Trust (“PMC Commercial” andetiger with its wholly-owned subsidiaries, the “Canpg”, “our” or “we”) is a real
estate investment trust (“REIT") that originatearie to small businesses and owns limited servispitadity properties.

As a commercial lender, we originate loansrll businesses, primarily collateralized by fiirshs on real estate of the related business.
Our loans receivable are primarily to borrowerthi& lodging industry. We also originate loans fomenercial real estate and the service,
retail and manufacturing industries. In additionr mvestments include the ownership of commenmiaperties in the lodging industry.

We generate income from interest earned otoauns receivable, accretion of income on our net@interests in transferred assets (def
below), other related fee income from our lendintjvities and rental income from property ownership

We intend to maximize shareholder value thiolemg-term growth in cash available for distriloutito our shareholders. During 2001 we
increased our quarterly dividends paid from $0.8ébshare to $0.40 per share. We expect to incthadends from operations (“FFO”)
generated from our investments through increasimdaans receivable. A subsidiary of our affilia®C Capital, Inc. (“PMC Capital”),
identifies loan origination opportunities for usrpuwant to an investment management agreement. iéedwe benefit from the established
customer base of PMC Capital and its relationsipls national hotel and motel franchisors. Our tielaship with PMC Capital assists us in
finding lending opportunities. Our loan originativalume during 2001 achieved record levels of $¥dillion compared to $22.5 million
during 2000.

We seek cost-effective financing to fund ortovgth through structured loan transactions andrdtmeding sources. In December 2000 we
completed our first joint structured loan sale si@stion with PMC Capital and our second was coreglduring June 2001. See “Structured
Loan Transactions.” By pooling our loans receivabidh PMC Capital, we reduced our up-front costetigh sharing of costs, and lessened
the amount of proceeds from the sale of loans vabg being initially invested in short-term (lowgelding) investments.

As a REIT, we must distribute at least 90%wf REIT taxable income to shareholders. See “TaiwS.” Our investments are managed
pursuant to investment management agreements Wih Rdvisers, Ltd. and its subsidiary (together, “EMdvisers” or the “Investment
Manager”), indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of ENCapital. See “Investment Management.” We opdrata the headquarters of the
Investment Manager in Dallas, Texas, and throughoén production offices in Georgia, Arizona angsdduri.

Lending Activities

We are primarily a commercial lender that imédes loans to small businesses that (i) exceedehworth, asset, income, number of
employees or other limitations applicable to thea$Business Administration (the “SBA”) programsdliaed by PMC Capital, (ii) require
funds in excess of $1.1 million without regard ®/Seligibility requirements, or (iii) require fundshich exceed PMC Capital’s non-
committed funds and which otherwise meet our undéng criteria. These loans receivable are pritgarollateralized by first liens on real
estate of the related business, are generally paligguaranteed by the principals of the entitibBgated on the loans receivable and are
subject to our underwriting criteria. The Investiklanager receives loan referrals from PMC Capitaich solicits loan applications on our
behalf from borrowers, through personal contactgrnet referrals, attendance at trade shows aetimgs, correspondence with local
chambers of commerce, direct mailings, advertiseésnertrade publications and other marketing meshdérd addition, the Investment
Manager has generated a significant percentageaotlthrough referrals from lawyers, accountaetd, @state and loan brokers and existing
borrowers. In some instances, we may make payni@misn-affiliated individuals who assist in
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generating loan applications, with such paymenteggly not exceeding 1% of the principal amounthef originated loan.

We originate loans to small businesses prigadllateralized by commercial real estate. Wadwel that we successfully compete in the
commercial real estate finance market due to odergtanding of the borrowersusinesses and the flexible terms that we offer.approact
to assessing new commercial mortgage loans reqairesalysis of the replacement cost of the cadhtnd an analysis of local market
conditions. We also consider the underlying castv bf the real estate tenant or owner-occupantedsas more traditional real estate loan
underwriting criteria.

The underwriting criteria applied by us to lerséie prospective borrowers generally requires sierowers to (i) provide first-lien real
estate mortgages not exceeding 70% of the lessgprhised value or cost unless credit enhancersealsas additional collateral or third
party guarantees are obtained, (ii) provide pravamagement capabilities, (iii) meet historical mjpcted debt coverage tests determined on
a case-by-case basis, and (iv) have principals seitisfactory credit histories and provide persguarantees, as applicable. We evaluate a
number of factors to determine the credit worthinefsthe prospective borrower and the amount afired debt coverage for the borrower,
including:

. The components and value of the borrc's collateral (for example, real estate, equipmemarketable securities
. The ease with which the collateral can be liquidg

. The industry and competitive environment in whieé borrower operate

. The financial strength of the guarantc

. The existence of any secondary repayment sourod:

. The existence of a franchise relationsl|

We generally price new fixed-rate commerciaktgage loans based on a fixed spread ranging 3@5%6 to 4.5% over the ten-year U.S.
Treasury rate. At December 31, 2001, 86% of oundaaceivable carried a fixed interest rate and téffied a floating interest rate based on
the prime rate or LIBOR. Our fixed interest ratarle receivable primarily require level paymentpriricipal and interest calculated to
amortize the principal on a ten to 25-year basgtdin loans receivable with less than a 25-yeduritg have a balloon payment at maturity.
Our variable interest rate loans receivable requangments of principal and interest, reset on atgtlg basis, to fully amortize the loan
receivable over its life (typically ten to 20 years

As interest rates moved towards historicaily levels during 2001, we expanded the type of jmadlucts offered to include variable-rate
loans. We departed from our previous practice mfimating only fixed-rate loans for a number ofgeas including:

. Increased market penetratic

. Reduction of interest rate risk (as interestgateange both our lending rates and short-ternobang rates will move in the same
direction);

. Ease in maintaining spread on structured loantsabsactions
. Interest rates are at or near historical lows;

. Broaden our source of funds to include lenderffoating rate/LIBOR funds as well as other typésagilities which may include
commercial paper conduit
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Information on our loans receivable which hbeen sold and on which we have retained inte(dsts'Sold Loans”), our loans receivable
and combined with our Sold Loans (the “AggregatefBlio”) is as follows:

December 31, 2001 December 31, 2000

Loans Aggregate Loans Aggregate
Receivable(1) Sold Loans Portfolio Receivable(1) Sold Loans Portfolio

(Dollars in millions)

Portfolio Outstanding $79.t $82.€ $162.1 $66.4 $55.7 $122.1
Weighted Average Interest R 9.€% 9.€% 9.6% 10.0% 9.7% 10.(%
Annualized Average Yield(z 10.5% 10.7% 10.6% 10.8% 9.7% 10.7%
Weighted Average Contractual Maturity (in yee 12.7 16.t 14.7 10.C 16.1 13.C
Provision for Loan Losses(: $ 0.2 — $ 0.2 $ 0.€ — $ 0.€
Loan Loss Reserve $ 0.2 — $ 0.3 $ 0.1 — $ 01
Delinquent and Impaired Loans( $ 1.4 — $ 14 $ 1.4 — $ 14
Lodging Industry Concentration 90.6% 97.% 94.2% 94.%% 97.8% 96.2%
Texas Concentration%(! 23.% 21.7% 22. % 23.1% 16.1% 20.(%

(1) Portfolio outstanding before reserves and defeethmitment fees. Includes the principal balanceaiemg on loans receivable |
the structured loan financing transaction compleiredune 1998 in the amount of $39.4 million an@.84million at December 31,
2001 and 2000, respective

(2) Includes all loan fees and prepayment fees earnedsirreduced by the loan loss resel

(3) For the applicable year ende

(4) Includes loans receivable which are either past grgater than 60 days or the collection of the Inakaof principal and interest
considered impaired and a loan loss reserve has lestablished. The balance does not include thecipal balance of loans which
have been identified as potential problem loansafbich it is expected that a full recovery of thimgipal balance will be received
through either collection efforts or liquidation obllateral (“Special Mention Loans”). Our Specidention Loans were $1.1 million
(1.4%) of our loans receivable as of December 8D12 None of our sold loans were Special Mentioanscat December 31, 20C

(56) For Sold Loans at December 31, 2001, Arizona hadracentration percentage of 13.9%. No other staik & concentration greats
than 10% as of December 31, 20

The following table sets forth the interesesawe charged on loans originated for the fivesyeaded December 31, 2001:

Interest Rates and Principal Amounts of Loans @atgd
(Dollars in thousands)

Fixed Interest Rate Range

Weighted
Average Interest

Year Ended Rate Total 8.00-8.99% 9.00-9.99% 10.00-10.99% 11.00-11.99%  Variable
1997 10.6&% $ 43,12¢ $ — $ 1,457 $39,07¢ $2,59¢ $ —
199¢ 9.5%% 42,96¢ 10,25¢ 23,40 8,34: 97C —
199¢ 9.7(% 17,47¢ 2,54¢ 13,631 992 301 —
200C 10.0%% 22,50¢ — 1,87: 20,16" 46¢ —
2001 9.52%(1) 51,68: 7,67¢ 24,20: 8,54( 50 11,21¢
Total $177,76t $20,47" $64,57: $77,11¢ $4,38¢ $11,21¢
| | | I | I

Percentage of Loan

Originations 100.(% 11.5% 36.2% 43.2% 2.5% 6.2%

| | | I | I

(1) The weighted average interest rate on our vari-rate loans receivable at December 31, 2001 was 6
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The following table sets forth the amount of tbans originated and repaid during the yearkatdd:

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

(In thousands)

Loans receivable, n— beginning of perioc $ 65,64¢ $115,26!  $119,71:  $109,13: $ 91,98
Loans originatet 51,68: 22,50¢ 17,47¢ 42,96¢ 43,12¢
Loan repayments(J (4,96%) (15,139 (19,650) (28,519 (20,825
Repayments of SBA 504 program loz (970) (973) (2,547) (3,607 (5,01¢)
Loan transferred to AAL(2 — (1,187) — — —
Loans sold(3 (32,667) (55,67%) — — —
Other adjustments(« (24%) 83€ 267 (262) (13%)
Loans receivable, n—end of perioc $ 78,48¢ $ 65,64: $115,26! $119,71. $109,13.

| | | | |

(1) Includes loans receivable which were repaid priotheir contractual maturity
(2) In 2000, a loan receivable was transferred to as®efuired in liquidation“ AAL"), net of a loan loss reserv
(3) We sold loans receivable as part of structured Isale transactions in December 2000 and June 2

(4) Includes the change in the loan loss reserve, llage in deferred commitment fees and the effexrnoftization of loans purchast
at a discount

The following table is a breakdown of loangyrated on a quarterly basis during the yearsceeid:

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

(In thousands)

First Quarte! $ 9,761 $ 301 $ 7,061 $ 9,43 $13,95¢
Second Quarte 22,56 3,92¢ 3,57¢ 16,27: 12,79t
Third Quartel 10,09 7,34( 3,80¢ 8,41 9,12¢
Fourth Quarte 9,25¢ 10,94 3,03: 8,84: 7,251
Total $51,68: $22,50¢ $17,47¢ $42,96¢ $43,12¢

| | | | |
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The following table is a breakdown of the pipal balance outstanding on our loans receivablmtrowers operating in the lodging
(national franchises and independent hospitalibpprties) and commercial real estate industries:

December 31, 2001

Aggregate Portfolio Loans Receivable

(Dollars in thousands)

Percentage
Number of Principal Percentage  Number of Principal of Loans
Franchise Properties ~ Outstanding of Portfolio  Properties Outstanding Receivable
Comfort Inn 16 $ 26,98 16.6% 9 $15,95¢ 20.1%
Holiday Inn 17 21,751 13.&% 10 11,27 14.2%
Days Inn 14 20,71¢ 12.7% 4 2,94¢ 3.7%
Ramada Inr 10 14,24¢ 8.8% 7 9,272 11.6%
Quality Inn 7 11,21z 6.9% 3 4,707 5.8%
Best Westerl 8 10,60¢ 6.5% 5 5,611 7.1%
Travelodge 4 5,38¢ 3.2% 2 2,59/ 3.2%
Econolodge 5 4,597 2.8% 2 1,97¢ 2.5%
Super € 4 4,08( 2.5% 2 2,44z 3.1%
Country Hearth Int 3 3,98¢ 2.4% — — —
Hampton Inr 4 3,672 2.2% 3 2,43¢ 3.1%
Sleep Inr 3 3,47 2.1% 2 1,37(C 1.7%
Country Inn & Suites 1 2,95¢ 1.8% — — —
Microtel Inn 2 2,57¢ 1.5% 2 2,57¢ 3.2%
Sherator 1 2,31z 1.4% 1 2,31z 2.%
Wingate Inn 1 2,24¢ 1.4% 1 2,24¢ 2.8%
Amerihost Inn 1 2,10¢ 1.2% 1 2,10¢ 2.€%
Howard Johnso 2 2,051 1.2% 1 68¢ 0.%%
Budgetel 1 1,407 1.C% — — —
Shone’s Inn 1 1,262 1.C% 1 1,262 1.€%
10E 147,62 91.(% 56 71,78: 90.2%
Independent hospitality properti 5 5,37¢ 3.2% 1 27¢ 0.4%
Commercial real esta 7 9,132 5.7% 5 7,46t 9.4%
Total 117  $162,13¢ 100.(% 62 $79,52¢ 100.(%
| | | | | |

Property Ownership

In 1998 and 1999 we acquired 30 limited serViospitality properties (the “Hotel Propertiesrh Arlington Hospitality, Inc. (formerly
known as Amerihost Properties, Inc.) or its sulasids (“Arlington”) for an aggregate purchase p€&73 million in a sale/leaseback
transaction. During 2001, we amended our salefsadeagreement with Arlington to provide for theenly sale (at prices in excess of our
investment in each property) of up to eight prapsrprior to June 2004.

Pursuant to the sale/leaseback agreementase the Hotel Properties to Arlington Inns, Iaayholly-owned subsidiary of Arlington,
through June 2008, with two renewal options of frears each, and with consumer price index (“CPijeases up to a maximum of 2% per
year beginning January 2002. Effective Januan0Q22the lease rate per property increased by adgoresult of this CPI adjustment. !
Item 2. — “Properties.” Arlington guarantees thaske payment obligation of Arlington Inns, Inc. Tdggregate annual base rent payment for
the Hotel Properties was $7.3 million at the intapof the sale/leaseback transaction. As a redytoperty sales, the aggregate amount of
the lease payments received by us for the Hotgld?ties was $6.3 million (“Base Rent”) during 2G01d the 2002 annual Base Rent under
the lease agreement was reduced to $5.8 millioadtfition to our Base Rent, we receive 4% of tlesgroom revenues as defined in the
agreement.




Table of Contents

During 2000 and 2001 we sold six propertiesi(funder the agreement described above) for $hblibn resulting in net gains of
$1.7 million. To the extent the purchases are natgeted in the agreed upon time frame, the ameledag agreement provides for rent
increases on our remaining Hotel Properties. Intiad the amendment modified the lease term exb@sselating to our remaining
properties (i) to allow either us or Arlington tetend the leases for the first five year optioraortall or none basis”, (ii) to require
Arlington’s right for the second extension to beamm“all or none basis” and (jii) to grant a th@xtension for the period from June 2018 to
September 2020 on an “all or none basis.”

The economy in general, and the lodging imgustparticular, have received increased scrusinge September 11, 2001. Like most
industries, our owned properties had a downtupeiiormance during September 2001. Our owned ptiegdiike most of the properties on
which we lend) are limited service (rooms only) and primarily located on or near interstate higyswaithin the proximity of revenue
generators, such as colleges and hospitals. Fgetireended December 31, 2001, room revenues atwmed hotels decreased approxima
$507,000 or 2.9%; however, during the fourth quasfe2001 as well as the first two months of 202, room revenues earned by our tenant
for our owned properties were above the prior yearsesponding period.

Structured Loan Transactions
General
Structured loan sale transactions are cugrenit primary method of obtaining funds for newraziginations.

In a structured loan sale transaction, werdmute loans receivable to a special purpose e(i8PE") in exchange for an ownership
interest in that entity. The SPE issues notes gayaisually through a private placement) to thiadtigs and then distributes a portion of the
note payable proceeds to us. The notes payabbolateralized solely by the assets of the SPE.t&hmas of the notes payable issued by the
SPEs provide that the owners of these SPEs al@ht# for any payment on the notes. Accordindlyhe SPEs fail to pay the principal or
interest due on the notes, the sole recourse dfdlters of the notes is against the assets d#ies. We have no obligation to pay the notes,
nor do the holders of the notes have any recowamst PMC Commercial’'s assets.

We account for structured loan sale transastas sales of our loans receivable; as a resithen the loans receivable contributed to the
SPE nor the notes payable issued by the SPE dueléttin our consolidated financial statements. ivastructured loan sale transaction is
completed; (1) our ownership interests in the S&Esaccounted for as retained interests in trarsferssets (the “Retained Interestsijl are
recorded at the present value of our estimateddutash flows to be received from the SPE andh@)lifference between (i) the carrying
value of the loans receivable sold and (ii) the sidirfa) cash received and (b) the initial relafiaie value of our Retained Interests is the gain
or loss on sale. Gains or losses on these salesapegsent a material portion of our net incomth@period in which the transactions occur.

A structured loan financing is similar to austured loan sale, with the exception that thegaation is not treated as a sale for financial
reporting purposes, which means that the loansva&ule contributed to the SPE and the notes payiableed by the SPE are included in our
consolidated financial statements. Even thoughdhes receivable and the notes payable are coasedidn a structured loan financing
transaction, PMC Commercial has no obligation tp the notes, nor do the holders of the notes hayeecourse against our assets.

Since we rely on structured loan transactamsur primary source of operating capital to fasd loan originations, any adverse changes
in our ability to complete this type of transactiorcluding any negative impact on the asset-basleedrities market for the type of product
we generate, could have a detrimental effect orability to generate funds to originate loans.
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Problems in the asset-backed securities markieh could affect our ability to complete a stured loan transaction on a timely basis or
may cause us to sell our loans receivable on undd® terms include the following:

. Increased interest rate
. Increased cash reserve requirement

. A requirement that we hold larger subordinatediposgt of loans receivabl

Each of the items described above would havegative impact on our net income. In additiomtaie economic conditions may cause
investors in the type of asset-backed securitigswie place to widen the “spreads” they requirerater to purchase asset-backed securities.
See “Risk Factors - Market for Structured Loan Beations.”

Cash Flows of the SPEs

Our Retained Interests consist of requiredanlateralization, cash reserves and an interet-strip receivable (the “IO Receivable”).
The value of our Retained Interests is determireest on the present value of estimated future ftash that we will receive from the SPEs.
The estimated future cash flows are calculateddasananagement’s assumptions concerning, amomg thtimgs, loan losses, prepayment
speeds and discount rates. On a quarterly basimeasure the fair value of, and record incomeirglab, the Retained Interests based upon
the future anticipated cash flows discounted basedur estimate of market interest rates for inmesits of this type. Any appreciation of the
Retained Interests is included in the accompanalgnce sheet in beneficiaries’ equity while angrdeiation of our Retained Interests is
either included in the accompanying statement adnme as a realized loss or as an unrealized lassegorded on our balance sheet in
beneficiaries’ equity.

We retain a portion of the default and prepagtmisk associated with our Retained Interestsu#lalefaults and prepayments may vary
from our assumptions, possibly to a material degaad slower (faster) than anticipated prepaymeipsincipal or lower (higher) than
anticipated loan losses will increase (decreasejai value of our Retained Interests and relatesh flows.

We regularly measure our loan loss, prepayraerdtother assumptions against the actual perfarenahthe loans receivable sold.
Although we believe that we have made reasonalsiengstions as to the future cash flows, actual raftésss or prepayments may vary from
those assumed and other assumptions may be rdased upon anticipated future events.

At the time a structured loan sale transadaompleted, we enter into agreements (the “CiE&chancement Agreements”) that govern
the assets and the flow of funds in and out of3R& formed as part of the structured loan salsaction. Generally, the Credit Enhancement
Agreements contain specified limits on the delintpye default and loss rates on loans receivableded in each SPE. If, at any measurel
date, the delinquency, default or loss rate witipeet to any SPE were to exceed the specifiedslipibvisions of the Credit Enhancement
Agreements would automatically increase the leferedit enhancement requirements for that SPEinguhe period in which the specified
delinquency, default or loss rate was exceededyssxcash flow from the SPE, if any, would be usefdnd the increased credit enhancement
levels instead of being distributed to us, whichuldadelay our distributions or could reduce ourcigw. To date, we have not had a
reduction of cash flow as a result of an increasedit enhancement requirement associated witlstouctured loan transactions.

Structured Loan Sale Transaction Completed Durigg12

On June 27, 2001, we completed a structuraa $ale transaction of a pool of fixed-rate lo@teivable. PMC Commercial and PMC
Capital contributed loans receivable of $32.7 willand $49.2 million, respectively, to an SPE (2@01 Joint Venture”). The 2001 Joint
Venture issued, through a private placement, apprately $75.4 million of its 2001 Loan-Backed Fix@dte Notes (the “2001 L.P. Notes”)
of which approximately $30.1 million (the “2001 PNMIC.P. Notes”) was allocated to us based on ourevship percentage in the 2001 Joint
Venture. The 2001 L.P. Notes, issued at par, whare a stated maturity in 2021 and bear intere&i3890, are collateralized by the loans
receivable contributed by us and PMC Capital to2b@1 Joint Venture. The 2001 L.P. Notes were rade@d” by Moody’s Investors Servici
We accounted for this transaction as a sale aratded a gain of $1,433,000 during 2001 and recoodedRetained Interests at an initial
amount of $5,871,000.
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The net proceeds from the issuance of the POOCT L.P. Notes (approximately $29.5 million) welistributed to us. These proceeds are
net of our issuance costs and prior to fundingdygiired reserve balance. At inception of the 2Ddiht Venture, we owned a 39.9% limited
partnership interest in the 2001 Joint Venture. @unership of the 2001 Joint Venture is based arsbare of the capital of the 2001 Joint
Venture. Our share of the cash flows from the 2Ddiht Venture is based upon the remaining prinadpethe underlying loans receivable
contributed by us to the 2001 Joint Venture divitgdll loans receivable held by the 2001 Jointtden At December 31, 2001, we owned a
40.5% limited partnership interest in the 2001 tivienture and our share of the cash flows was 37.8%

Structured Loan Sale Transaction Completed Durié@@

On December 18, 2000, we completed our firetctured loan sale transaction with PMC Capitaé #dmpleted the structured loan sale of
a pool of fixed-rate loans receivable. PMC Comnarand PMC Capital contributed loans receivabl&5H.7 million and $28.0 million,
respectively, to an SPE (the “2000 Joint Ventur&fje 2000 Joint Venture issued, through a privigegment, approximately $74.5 million
of its 2000 Loan-Backed Fixed Rate Notes (the “200®0 Notes”) of which approximately $49.6 milli¢tihe “2000 PMCT L.P. Notes”) was
allocated to PMC Commercial based on our ownergéipentage in the 2000 Joint Venture. The 2000 Md®es, issued at par, which have a
stated maturity in 2024 and bear interest at 7.28%collateralized by the loans receivable contetl by us and PMC Capital to the 2000
Joint Venture. The 2000 L.P. Notes were rated “AmaMoody’s Investors Service. We accounted fog thansaction as a sale and recorded &
gain of $1,117,000 during 2000 and recorded ouaiRetl Interests at an initial amount of $11,174,000

The net proceeds from the issuance of the ZO0CT L.P. Notes (approximately $49.2 million) wetistributed to us. These proceeds are
net of our issuance costs and prior to fundingdygliired reserve balance. At inception of the 20diit Venture, we owned a 66.5% limited
partnership interest in the 2000 Joint Venture. @unership in the 2000 Joint Venture is based arshare of the capital of the 2000 Joint
Venture. Our share of the cash flows from the 2046t Venture is based upon the remaining prinajpethe underlying loans contributed by
us to the 2000 Joint Venture divided by all loagseivable held by the 2000 Joint Venture. At Decen®i, 2001, we owned a 66.7% limited
partnership interest in the 2000 Joint Venture amdshare of the cash flows was 66.6%.

Joint Structured Loan Sale Transactions

The terms of the 2001 L.P. Notes and the 20B0Notes provide that the partners of the 200dtJéenture and the 2000 Joint Venture,
respectively, are not liable for any payments an2801 L.P. Notes or the 2000 L.P. Notes. Accollglirifjithe 2001 Joint Venture or the 2000
Joint Venture, respectively, fails to pay the 2Q0R. Notes or the 2000 L.P. Notes, the sole reeoofshe holders of the 2001 L.P. Notes and
the 2000 L.P. Notes is against the assets of th& 26int Venture and 2000 Joint Venture, respelgtiviccordingly, we have no obligation to
pay the 2001 L.P. Notes or the 2000 L.P. Notesdoahe holders of the 2001 L.P. Notes or the 2000 Notes have any recourse against
assets.

PMC Commercial and PMC Capital have enter&alam indemnification agreement regarding the perémce of their respective loans
receivable sold to the 2001 Joint Venture and 9@02Joint Venture. To the extent that poor perfarcesby either company’s sold loans
receivable (the “Underperforming Company”) is pativa enough to cause the other company (the “Renfigr Company”}to not receive ca:
flow that it otherwise would have received, thea tinderperforming Company must make the Perforr@iogpany whole. If the cash flow
reduction is considered to be temporary, then éstewill be paid as compensation to the Perforrdogipany. If the reduction of cash flows
is deemed permanent, the balance of reductionsto flevs must be paid to the Performing CompanthieyUnderperforming Company. If
the performance of our sold loans receivable sicgnitly deteriorated, it could be necessary fotoyserform under this indemnification
agreement. At December 31, 2001, our maximum expaswder the indemnification agreement was apprateip $15.5 million which
represents the net present value of the RetairteteBis reflected on PMC Capittonsolidated balance sheets for the 2001 Joimtuvee an
the 2000 Joint Venture. Based on our present daghalssumptions, including stress test analysis@kasing the anticipated losses on each
of the loan pools, it does not appear that thedamaneivable sold by us will cause any permanestt 8aw reductions to PMC Capital nor
does it appear that the loans receivable sold b RXdpital will cause any permanent cash flow reidad us.
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Investment Management

Our loans receivable are managed by PMC Adviggther directly or through its subsidiary) puast to an Investment Management
Agreement (the “IMA”") and property acquisitionscinding the Hotel Properties, are supervised by PA@isers pursuant to a separate
agreement (the “Lease Supervision Agreement,” agdther with the IMA, the “IMAS”).

PMC Capital is primarily engaged in the busief originating loans to small businesses urmiar uarantee and funding programs
sponsored by the SBA. We provide loans to persoesitities whose borrowing needs and/or strengthséability exceed the limitations set
for SBA approved loan programs. As a result, weegally pursue different prospective borrowers tRMC Capital. In order to further
mitigate the potential for conflicts of intereste Wwave entered into a loan origination agreeméet‘(toan Origination Agreement”) with
PMC Capital and PMC Advisers. Pursuant to the LOagination Agreement, all loans that meet our umaliging criteria are presented to us
first for funding. If we do not have available unmmitted funds, origination opportunities preserteds may be originated by PMC Capital
or it subsidiaries. Many of our existing and poigntorrowers have other projects that are curyeiribnced by PMC Capital.

During 2001 and 2000, pursuant to the IMA werevcharged fees between 0.40% and 1.67% annbaligd upon the average principal
outstanding of our loans receivable. In additioM@Advisers earns fees for its assistance withgheance of our debt and equity securities.
Such compensation includes a consulting fee equ@l 12.5% of any offering fees (underwriting dagement fees) incurred by us pursuant
to the public offering or private placement of @@ammon shares, and (ii) 50% of any issuance oeplatt fees incurred by us pursuant tc
issuance of our debt securities or preferred shafrbsneficial interest. The Lease Supervision &grent provides for an annual fee of 0.70%
of the original cost of the properties to be paidPMC Advisers for providing services relating éases on our properties. In addition, the
Lease Supervision Agreement provides for a fedinglao any acquisition of properties of 0.75% lod tacquisition cost. Effective July 1,
2001, the IMA provides for a fee of $10,000 upoa $ale of each Hotel Property and an annual logimation fee equal to five basis points
of loans funded for the first $20 million in loaasd 2.5 basis points thereafter. Pursuant to th&s|Nhcluding amendments, we incurred an
aggregate of approximately $2.0 million; $2.2 roifliand $2.3 million in management fees for the yeaded December 31, 2001, 2000 and
1999, respectively.

SBA Section 504 Program

We participate as a private lender in the SBA Program. Participation in the SBA 504 Progrdfars an opportunity to enhance the
collateral status of loans receivable by allowisgw originate loans with lower loan-to-value rati®he SBA 504 Program provides
assistance to small businesses in obtaining sulmteti, long-term financing by guaranteeing debestawvailable through certified
development companies for the purpose of acquiand, building, machinery and equipment and for eraizing, renovating or restoring
existing facilities and sites. A typical financeustture for an SBA 504 Program project would ineladfirst mortgage covering 50% of the
project cost from a private lender, a second mgegzbtained through the SBA 504 Program coverintpu®% of the project cost and a
contribution of at least 10% of the project costiwy principals of the small businesses being teskisVe typically require at least 20% of the
equity in a project to be contributed by the pnirads of the borrower. The SBA does not guaranteditst mortgage. Although the total sizes
of projects utilizing the SBA 504 Program guarastaee unlimited, the maximum amount of subordinaelat in any individual project
generally is $750,000 (or $1 million for certairojarcts). Typical project costs range in size fras8&000 to $3 million.

Tax Status

We have elected to be taxed as a REIT unéeinternal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (tbhee'q. As a REIT, we generally are r
subject to Federal income tax (including any agflie alternative minimum tax) to the extent thatdigtribute at least 90% of our REIT
taxable income to shareholders. We may, howevesubgct to certain Federal excise taxes and atatdocal taxes on our income and
property. REITs are subject to a number of orgditimal and operational requirements under the Code.
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Risk Factors
Risks Associated with Forward-Looking Statementhitied in this Form 10-K

This Form 10-K contains certain forward-logkistatements within the meaning of Section 27Aef$ecurities Act of 1933 and
Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1984¢ch are intended to be covered by the safe handreated thereby. These statements
include the plans and objectives of managemerfutare operations, including plans and objectivadating to future growth of our loans
receivable and availability of funds. The forwaodking statements included herein are based oemuexpectations that involve numerous
risks and uncertainties identified in this FormK.OAssumptions relating to the foregoing involvedunents with respect to, among other
things, future economic, competitive and marketditions and future business decisions, all of wtsdoh difficult or impossible to predict
accurately and many of which are beyond our con&sibhough we believe that the assumptions undeglyhe forwardeoking statements a
reasonable, any of the assumptions could be inatcand, therefore, there can be no assurancthéhfdrward-looking statements included
in this Form 10-K will prove to be accurate. Inhtgf the significant uncertainties inherent in thevard-looking statements included herein,
the inclusion of such information should not beareigd as a representation by us or any other pérabour objectives and plans will be
achieved.

Volatility in Valuation of our Retained InterestsTransferred Assets

The value of our Retained Interests is deteechbased on management’'s assumptions concerniiegigeother things, anticipated defaults
and loan losses, prepayment speeds and discoast Y&e retain a portion of the default and prepaymisk associated with our Retained
Interests. Actual defaults and prepayments may frarg our assumptions, possibly to a material degaed slower (faster) than anticipated
prepayments of principal or lower (higher) thani@pated loan losses will increase (decrease)dheséilue of our Retained Interests and the
related estimated cash flows. The discount ratgsvik utilize are determined for each of the assmtsprising the Retained Interests based
upon our estimate of the inherent risk associatéu each asset.

Changes in any of our assumptions or actallt®which deviate from our assumptions affectvlilee of our Retained Interests, possibly
to a material degree. There can be no assurartoelss accuracy of these estimates.

Concentration of Investments

Our loans receivable were approximately 91% @6% concentrated in the lodging industry at Ddeen31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
In addition, significant portions of the assets entglng our Retained Interests are also loans vabéé to the lodging industry. There can be
no assurance that we will continue to experienegtisitive results historically achieved from thksw®ling activities or that market conditic
will enable us to maintain or increase this levidban receivable concentration. Any economic fextbat negatively impact the lodging
industry could have a material adverse effect arfioancial condition and results of operations.

At December 31, 2001, approximately 24% ofloans receivable were for properties in Texasolther state had a concentration of 10%
or greater of our loans receivable at DecembeRBQ1. A decline in economic conditions in Texaslddwave a material adverse effect on
financial condition and results of operations.

Market for Structured Loan Transactions

We will continue to need capital to fund loa@sir ability to continue to grow depends, to @éaextent, on our ability to complete
structured loan transactions. In certain econonmddets the availability of funds may be diministeedhe “spread” charged for funds may
increase causing us to delay a structured loasdwtion. A reduction in the availability of thisusoe of funds could have a material adverse
effect on our financial condition and results oémtions since working capital may not be availablfund loan originations or to acquire r
estate.
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We may experience problems selling fixed-taéas receivable in a structured loan sale traisaet a cost of funds acceptable to us. Itis
anticipated that our working capital needs for 2@@Rrequire us to complete a structured loan saasaction with PMC Capital during the
first half of 2002. At present, since our fixederddans receivable have a weighted average intereesof 10.1% at December 31, 2001,
general increases in interest rates will reduce‘'spread” when we complete a structured loan tretnsa If (i) five-year U.S Treasury rates
were to increase to levels above 6%, or (ii) spsemckr Treasury for asset-backed securities sirl#ne type issued by us were to increase
sharply (over 150 basis points) from our estimditeresent levels, or (iii) a combination thereo& may not be able to complete a fixed-rate
structured loan sale transaction with an acceptthleture because of the reduction between the gieour fixed-rate loans receivable and
the interest needed to be paid to the purchasers.

Interest Rate and Prepayment Risk

Prepayments generally increase during timeteofining interest rates. When loans receivalderepaid prior to their maturity, we often
receive prepayment charges. Prepayment chargdsiresae-time increases in our income. The prosdenm the prepayments we receive
are invested initially in temporary investments &ade generally been re-loaned or committed teeHeaned at lower interest rates than the
prepaid loans receivable. The lower interest raiseceive on these new loans receivable havemad\erse effect on our results of
operations and depending upon the rate of futlepgyments may further impact our results of openatiThe impact of the lower lending
rates on our net income may be partially offsethgyreduced cost of our variable-rate borrowings.

Prepayments of loans receivable affect ourdag’ on the pool of loans receivable sold in durctured loan sale transactions.
Prepayments of loans receivable with higher intares negatively impact the value of our Retaiimgrests to a greater extent than
prepayment of loans receivable with lower interags.

Our ability to maximize shareholder value widpend in part on our ability to borrow funds amdrable terms or issue equity at reasor
prices. There can be no assurance that such bowgswr issuances can be achieved. The net incomegr ¢énding operations is materially
dependent upon the “spread” between the rate ahwié borrow funds (historically either short-testrnvariable rates or long-term at fixed
rates) and the rate at which we loan these fundw®(ically long-term, primarily at fixed rates)ubing periods of changing interest rates,
interest rate mismatches could negatively impacinetiincome, dividend yield, and the market pa€eur common shares. As interest rates
decline, we may experience significant prepaymesush prepayments, as well as scheduled repaynagathkely to be rdeaned or investe
at lower rates. As a result, these factors may inqua ability to maintain dividend distributions existing levels.

Since our loans receivable primarily havedixates of interest and we primarily have shomateariable interest rate borrowings, we are
subject to interest rate risk that short-term @eaates will increase substantially. In ordemtitigate this interest rate risk, we may have to
issue debt having decreased advance rates or $ect@@erest rates and/or sell assets. We havénitisbed variable rate lending during 2001
which should mitigate this risk as interest rategéase.

Leverage

We have borrowed funds and intend to obtaditehal funds through advances under our revolareglit facility and through the issuai
of mortgage notes payable. As a result, we argadgesl. Private lenders have fixed dollar claim®onassets superior to the claims of the
holders of our common shares. Leverage magnifiegfiect that rising or falling interest rates hawveour earnings. Any increase in the
interest rate earned by us on investments in exafake interest rate on the funds obtained fromdwings would cause our net income and
earnings per share to increase more than they wathdut leverage, while any decrease in the isterate earned by us on investments
would cause net income and earnings per sharectmedy a greater amount than they would withewerage. Leverage is thus generally
considered a speculative investment techniquerdardor us to repay indebtedness on a timely basgsnay be required to dispose of assets
when we would not otherwise do so and at priceslvhiay be below the net book value of such asBipositions of assets could have a
material adverse effect on our financial conditm results of operations.
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Economy and Competition

Our primary competition has come from banksaricial institutions and other lending compant&sne of these competitors have greater
financial and larger managerial resources thamdsage able to provide services we are not abpedeide (i.e., depository services). We
believe we compete effectively with such entitieslioe basis of the variety of our lending prograffered, interest rates, our long-term
maturities and payment schedules, the quality osewice, our reputation as a lender, timely d¢radalysis and greater responsiveness to
renewal and refinancing requests from borrowers.

Several factors may impact the ability of barrowers to meet their contractual payment ohilbgest During economic downturns, there
may be reductions in business travel and consugearsrally take fewer vacations. Another factor \utaéfects the limited service sector of
the hospitality industry is a significant changeasoline prices. When gas prices sharply increasea short period of time, occupancy rates
may decrease as a result of less automobile tralieke factors may cause a reduction in revenuavaéiable room (“RevPar”). If RevPAR
for the limited service sector of the hospitalitglustry were to experience significant sustainedetons, the ability of our borrowers to m
their obligations could be impaired and loan lossmdd increase.

Risks of Lending to Small Businesses

Our loans receivable consists primarily ofle&o small, privatelypwned companies. There is no publicly availablerimfation about the:
companies; therefore, we must rely on the dueaetilbg of our Investment Manager to obtain infornmatioconnection with our investment
decisions. Our borrowers may not meet net incomgh low and other coverage tests typically impdsefank lenders. A borrower’s ability
to repay their loan may be adversely impacted byarous factors, including a downturn in their intty®r other negative economic
conditions. Deterioration in a borrower’s finanaaindition and prospects may be accompanied byidegtton in the collateral for the loan.

In addition, small businesses depend on the managetalents and efforts of one person or a smaligiof people for their success. The loss
of services of one or more of these persons coaNe lan adverse impact on the operations of thd susihess. Small companies are typic
more vulnerable to customer preferences, marketitons and economic downturns and often need it capital to expand or compete.
Such companies may also experience changes intmgerasults and typically have highly leveragegita structures. These factors may
have an impact on the ultimate recovery of our $o@teivable to such businesses. Loans to smalidsses, therefore, involve a high degree
of business and financial risk, which can resubliubstantial losses and accordingly should be densil speculative.

Loan Portfolio

There is typically no public market or estabéd trading market for the loans we originate. illfygiid nature of our loans receivable may
adversely affect our ability to dispose of suchmbeaeceivable at times when it may be advantagieosuss to liquidate such investments.
Changes to the facts and circumstances of theweryahe lodging industry and the economy may nexglie establishment of loan loss
reserves. If a determination is made that significkoubt exists as to the ultimate collection é&dan receivable, the effect to our results of
operations may be material.

Ongoing Need For Additional Capital Since Earnirmge Required to be Paid as Dividends

We will continue to need capital to fund loam&l, to a lesser extent, for our stock repurchasgram. Historically, we have sold loans
receivable as part of structured loan sale traisesstborrowed from financial institutions and iedwequity securities. A reduction in the
availability of funds from financial institutiong the asset-backed securities market could havatarial adverse effect on our financial
condition and our results of operations. We mustrithiute at least 90% of our REIT taxable incomeuoshareholders to maintain our REIT
status under the Code. As a result, that incomlenailbe available to fund loan originations or wicg real estate. We expect to be able to
borrow from financial institutions and sell loaseivable in the assbacked securities market. As a result of our ctmearket price and tt
availability of a more cost efficient capital sttue, we do not anticipate selling additional eggicurities during the year ending
December 31, 2002.
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Fluctuations In Quarterly Results
Our quarterly operating results will fluctudt@sed on a number of factors, including, amongrsth

. The completion of a structured loan sale transadtia particular perioc

. Gains or losses on property sal

. Interest rates on the securities issued in cormreetith our structured loan transactio
. Interest rate change

. The volume of loans we originate and the timingpayment of our loans receivak
. Changes in and the timing of the recognition ohgair losses on investmen

. The degree to which we encounter competition inmarkets; an

. General economic conditior

To the extent a structured loan sale transiadsi completed, (i) our interest income on loateivable in future periods will be reduced
until the proceeds received are reinvested in an briginations, (ii) interest expense will beueed if we repay outstanding debt with the
proceeds and (iii) we will earn income from our @nghip of a Retained Interest in the loans recéévadld. Until the proceeds are fully
reinvested, the net impact of a structured loaa sahsaction on future operating periods should ketluction in interest income net of
interest expense.

As a result of the above factors, resultsafoy quarter should not be relied upon as beingaiidie of performance in future quarters.
Impact of Inflation

We may use our short-term revolving crediilfigcthat has a variable interest rate cost ofdsiand availability of $17.1 million for the
origination of fixed interest rate loans. As a teso the extent we have borrowed funds on ourtstesm revolving credit facility to originate
fixed interest rate loans, our cash flow and netag will be reduced if short-term interest ratesemo rise from present levels. At
December 31, 2001 we had $8.7 million outstandimdeun our revolving credit facility with interestded on LIBOR.

Loss of Pass-Through Tax Treatment

If a company meets certain diversification digdribution requirements under the Code, it digalias a REIT for pass-through tax
treatment. We would cease to qualify for pass-tghotax treatment if we were unable to comply witese requirements. We are also subject
to a 4% excise tax (and, in certain cases, corpdeatl income tax) if we fail to make certain distitions. Failure to qualify as a REIT would
subject us to Federal income tax as if we wererdimary corporation, resulting in a substantialuetbn in both our net assets and the am
of income available for distribution to our sharkters. We anticipate that we will continue to gfyatis a REIT under the Code.

Highly Regulated Environment

Changes in the laws or regulations governiggiTR may significantly affect our business. Lawsd aggulations may be changed from time
to time, and the interpretations of the relevanisiand regulations are also subject to change.change in the laws or regulations governing
our business could have a material impact on eanftial condition or our results of operations.

Americans with Disabilities Act

The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990ADA") requires all public accommodations and comaierfacilities to meet federal
requirements related to access and use by dispblsdns. Compliance with the ADA requirements coatglire removal of access barriers,
and noncompliance could result in imposition o&firby the U.S. Government or an award of damagesuate litigants. Although we
believe that the properties that we own or finameesubstantially in compliance with these requéaets, a determination that the properties
are not in compliance with the ADA could resultlie imposition of fines or an award of damagesrieape litigants. Pursuant to the master
lease agreements relating to the Hotel Propedass and fines associated with the ADA are
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the responsibility of the tenant. However, a sulitsdhexpense may affect the borrowers or tenaitéyato pay their obligations, and
consequently, our cash flow and the amounts auvaifab distributions to shareholders may be advgrstected. To mitigate this risk all
construction loans receivable are monitored oiif@tto meet ADA standards.

Employees
We have no salaried employees. The Investianiager provides all personnel required for ouragens.
Customers

We are not dependent upon a single borrowex few borrowers, whose loss would have a matadaerse effect on us. In addition, we
have not loaned more than 10% of our assets tsiagle borrower.

Available Information

We file annual, quarterly and special repartd other information with the Securities and ExgeCommission (the “SEC”). All
documents may be located at the SEC’s Public RederRoom at 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, .2@549 or you may obtain
information on the operation of the Public RefeeRoom by calling 1-800-SEC-0330. Our SEC filings @aso available to the public at the
SEC's internet sitevww.sec.gov
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ltem 2. PROPERTIES

We operate from the headquarters of the Inveist Manager in Dallas, Texas, and through thein joroduction offices in Georgia,
Arizona and Missouri.

At December 31, 2001, we owned 24 Hotel Piige(not including the limited service property aequired through the liquidation of a
loan receivable). These properties are leased gurso operating leases which expire in June 2808¢can be extended through 2020. No
lease revenue from any of the 24 properties istgrélan 2% of our annual revenues. The followatge describes the location, number of
rooms, year built and annual base rent relatireptth of these properties:

Annual

Rooms in Year Base

City State Hotel Built Rent(1)
Eagles Landinq Georgia 60 199t $ 232,53(
La Grange Georgia 59 199t 212,31(
Smyrna Georgia 60 199¢ 222,42(
Rochelle lllinois 61 1997 242,64(
Macomb lllinois 60 199t 262,86(
Sycamore lllinois 60 199¢ 262,86(
Plainfield Indiana 60 1992 242,64(
Mt. Pleasan lowa 63 1997 222,42(
Storm Lake lowa 61 1997 212,31(
Coopersville Michigan 60 199¢ 242,64(
Grand Rapids Nort Michigan 60 199t 272,97(
Grand Rapids Soul Michigan 61 1997 272,97(
Monroe Michigan 63 1997 252,75(
Port Huron Michigan 61 1997 252,75(
Tupelo Mississippi 61 1997 232,53(
Warrenton Missouri 63 1997 262,86(
Ashland Ohio 62 199¢ 303,30(
Marysville Ohio 79 199( 323,52(
Wooster Eas Ohio 58 199 202,20(
Wooster Nortt Ohio 60 199t 202,20(
Shippensbur Pennsylvani: 60 199¢ 232,53(
Jacksor Tennesse 61 199¢ 252,75(
McKinney Texas 61 199 252,75(
Mosinee Wisconsin 53 199: 171,87(
1,467 $5,843,58!
| |

(1) Annual base rent includes a CPI adjustment (1.1&teiase) which was effective January 1, 2(
Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In the normal course of business, we are stibjevarious proceedings and claims, the resalutiovhich will not, in management’s
opinion, have a material adverse effect on oumfiiel position or results of operations.

Item 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
No matters were submitted to a vote of shddehe during the fourth quarter of the year endedddnber 31, 2001.
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PART II
Item 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY A ND RELATED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

The Common Shares are traded on the Amerittaak &£xchange (the “AMEX”) under the symbol “PCQlie following table sets forth,
for the periods indicated, the high and low saléses as reported on the AMEX and the dividendsspere declared by us for each such
period.

Dividends Per

Quarter Ended High Low Share
December 31, 20C $13.9¢ $11.8(C $0.40(
September 30, 20( $15.2¢ $11.8¢ $0.38(
June 30, 200 $14.9¢ $11.6¢ $0.37¢
March 31, 200: $13.9¢ $ 9.0C $0.36¢
December 31, 20C $10.4¢ $ 8.6¢ $0.36¢
September 30, 20( $11.0C $ 9.2¢ $0.46(
June 30, 200 $12.0( $10.0( $0.46(
March 31, 200( $12.6: $ 9.3¢ $0.46(
December 31, 199 $13.2¢ $ 9.7¢ $0.46(
September 30, 19¢ $14.7¢ $12.8¢ $0.46(
June 30, 199 $16.1: $14.1: $0.46(
March 31, 199¢ $16.6¢ $13.7¢ $0.46(

On March 20, 2002, there were approximately Badlders of record of Common Shares and the égqsirted sales price of the Common
Shares was $14.65.
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ltem 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following is a summary of our Selected Slidated Financial Data as of and for the fivergea the period ended December 31,
2001. The following data should be read in conjiamctvith our consolidated financial statements #Hr&notes thereto and “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &w®bults of Operations” appearing elsewhere inRbisn 10-K. The selected financial data
presented below has been derived from our congetidinancial statements.

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

(Dollars in thousands, except per share information

Revenues
Interest incom-loans $ 7,641 $11,307 $13,26¢ $13,49¢ $12,37¢
Lease incomi 7,03¢ 7,581 7,531 3,31« —
Interest and dividenc— other investment 14C 243 281 321 643
Income from retained interests in transferred a¢ 1,81¢ 73 — — —
Other income 54C 577 91¢ 2,17 79z
Total revenue 17,47« 19,77t 22,00 19,30¢ 13,81
Expenses
Interest 4,02( 6,782 7,02¢ 4,28¢ 1,72¢
Depreciatior 2,101 2,25( 2,21z 97¢€ —
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r 1,77¢ 1,95¢ 2,17z 1,80¢ 1,44¢
Realized losses on retained interests in transfersset: 81 — — — —
Provision for loan losse 20C 60C — — —
Other 34z 24t 327 862 24¢
Total expense 8,52: 11,83 11,73¢ 7,93 3,42¢
Income before gain on sale of ass 8,652 7,94¢ 10,26« 11,37 10,38¢
Gain on sale of asse 2,78: 1,421 — — —
Net income $11,43¢ $ 9,365 $10,26¢ $11,37. $10,38¢
I | | I |
Basic weighted average common shares outstal 6,431 6,52( 6,53( 6,49¢ 6,24z
Basic and diluted earnings per common sl $ 176 $ 1.4 $ 157 $ 178 $ 1.6¢€
Dividends declared, commc $ 9,78¢ $11,367 $12,01¢ $11,59: $10,41"
Dividends per common sha $ 152 $ 178 $ 18 $ 17¢ $ 1.6¢
Return on average assets 7.5% 5.1% 5.1% 6.% 8.€%
Return on average common beneficie’ equity(2) 12.5% 10.8 11.1% 12.2% 11.%
December 31,
2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
(In thousands)
Loans receivable, ni $ 78,48t $ 65,64 $115,26! $119,71: $109,13:
Real estate investments, | $ 52,71¢ $ 65,67 ¢ 70,68: $61,77¢ $ —
Retained interests in transferred as $ 17,76¢ $ 11,20¢ $ — % — 3 —
Total asset $156,27' $151,39¢ $197,23° $196,69( $115,87°
Notes payable and revolving credit facil $ 57,07C $ 5323t $97,757 $ 9538 $ 18,721
Beneficiarie’ equity $92,77: $89,788 $9193. $ 93437 $ 91,24:
Total liabilities and beneficiari’ equity $156,27¢ $151,39¢ $197,23° $196,69( $115,87"

(1) Based on the value of our total consolidated assethe first day of the year and on the last dbgaxh quarter of such year, divid
by five.

(2) Based on the total beneficiar’ equity on the first day of the year and on the tist of each quarter of such year, divided by
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Iltem 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

General

We are primarily a commercial lender that imrdges loans to small businesses that are pridgipallateralized by first liens on the real
estate of the related business. We sell loansvalokei through privately-placed structured loan s&asactions. Historically, we have retained
residual interests in all loans receivable solddlyh our ownership in the SPEs.

Our revenues and realized gains include theviong:

. Interest earned on loans receivable including ffexieof commitment fees collected at the inceptidthe loan:;
. Lease payments on our Hotel Propert

. Earnings on our Retained Interes

. Interest earned on temporary (sl-term) investments

. Gains relating to structured loan sale transacti

. Gains relating to sales of our Hotel Propertiest

. Other fees, including late fees, prepayment feasstcuction monitoring fees and site visit fe

Our ability to generate interest income, at agother revenue sources, is dependent on edonmagulatory and competitive factors that
influence interest rates and loan originations, @mdability to secure financing for our investmantivities. The amount of other income
earned will vary based on volume of loans funded,timing and amount of financings, volume of loeeeivable which prepay, the mix of
loans (construction versus non-construction), #te and type of loans originated (whether fixeganable) as well as the general level of
interest rates. For a more detailed descriptiath@frisk factors affecting our financial conditiand results of operations, see “Risk Factars”
Item 1 of this Form 10-K.

Lending Operations

Our lending operations consist primarily afjorating loans to borrowers who operate in theglod industry. During 2001, 2000 and
1999, we originated $51.7 million, $22.5 millionda$17.5 million of loans. During 2001, our loanginiations increased as a result of the
general interest rate environment and a decreasanipetition from banks and conduit lending progsahoans originated during 2001 was
our highest historical one year total. See “Econamg Competition.” Our commitments to fund new barcreased to $23.6 million at
December 31, 2001 from $22.2 million at December2BD0. See “Liquidity and Capital Resources.”

When originating a loan, we charge a commitnfies. During 2001 and 2000, we collected commitiniiees of $521,000 and $547,000,
respectively. These fees are deferred and are memmhas an adjustment of yield over the life @f tblated loan receivable. We had
approximately $739,000 and $693,000 in net unazedtdeferred commitment fees at December 31, 2002600, respectively.
Approximately $254,000 and $710,000 of previousfedred commitment fees reduced the basis of #mesloeceivable sold as part of the
structured loan sale transactions completed in 200& and December 2000, respectively.

Principal collections on our loans receivabre $5.9 million, $16.1 million and $22.2 millialuring 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
During December 2001 and January 2002, prepayno¢imity increased as a result of the current irgerate environment (the prime rate and
the interest rates on treasury notes decreasethstibly during 2001). We believe that we may dome to see increased prepayment activity
during the remainder of 2002. Our prepayment clsaege primarily based upon a yield maintenance premwhich provides for greater fees
as interest rates decrease. In addition, certaiuofoans receivable may have a prohibition opayenent during the initial years. When lo
receivable are repaid prior to their maturity, vemerally receive prepayment charges. Prepaymengehaesult in one-time increases in our
income. The proceeds from the prepayments we reeeg®/ invested initially in temporary investmentd aave generally been re-loaned or
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committed to be re-loaned at lower interest ratas the prepaid loans receivable. These lowerdsteates have had an adverse effect on oul
results of operations and depending upon the fdtgwre prepayments may further impact our resoitsperations.

At December 31, 2001, approximately $11.5iomllof our loans receivable had a variable interat (reset on a quarterly basis) based
upon either the prime rate or LIBOR. Prior to 208l of our loans receivable had fixed interesesafThe spread that we charge over the
prime rate generally ranges from 1.0% to 2.5%. §pread that we charge over LIBOR generally ranges 8.75% to 4.25%. The prime rate
and LIBOR used in determining interest rates dutirggfirst quarter of 2002 were 4.75% and 1.86%peetively. To the extent the prime rate
or LIBOR changes, we will see changes in interestiine from our variable-rate portfolio.

Loan Portfolio Performance

As of December 31, 2001, there were no loansivable greater than 31 days delinquent. Oucydalith respect to loans receivable wh
are in arrears as to interest payments for a pémiedcess of 60 days is generally to discontimgeaiccrual of interest income and reverse
previously recorded interest income which is deeomagbllectible. To the extent a loan becomes araired loan, we will deliver a default
notice and begin foreclosure and liquidation proasgs when we determine that pursuit of these réesdd the most appropriate course of
action.

Historically, we have not had a significantamt of impaired loans or delinquent loans nor haeehad a significant amount of charged-
off loans. The principal balance outstanding of ioypaired loans at December 31, 2001 was approgim&t.4 million. Our impaired loans
as of December 31, 2001 as a percentage of ous learivable and sold loans of our SPEs are 1.8/0&96, respectively. These balances
do not include the principal balance of loans whielre been identified as potential problems forchtii is expected that a full recovery of
the principal balance will be received through @itbollection efforts or liquidation of collater@dBSpecial Mention Loans”). Our Special
Mention Loans were $1.1 million (1.4%) of our loaeseivable as of December 31, 2001. None of ddrleans were Special Mention Loz
at December 31, 2001.

Our provision for loan losses as a percentd@eir weighted average outstanding loans recedvadals 0.27% and 0.55% during 2001 and
2000, respectively. The increased loss percentag600 was due to the loss relating to the forexsn a limited service hospitality
property. At December 31, 2001, we had a resertieéramount of $300,000 against loans receivalalievie have determined to be potential
impaired loans.
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Property Ownership

In 1998 and 1999 we acquired 30 propertied,ves sold six properties during the years endeceBer 31, 2000 and 2001. Therefore, at
December 31, 2001, we owned a total of 24 promeriMe lease the properties pursuant to a saleblaels@greement. A summary of financ
information for the lessee of our properties, Agtion Hospitality, Inc. (“Arlington”) which has beeaterived from the public filings of
Arlington as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, andhferyears ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and &949 follows:

December 31,

2001 2000

(In thousands)

BALANCE SHEET DATA:

Investment in hotel asse $ 98,30( $84,83¢
Cash and short term investme 4,74¢ 1,72¢
Total asset 115,17¢ 98,14:
Total liabilities 96,107 79,87
Shareholde¢' s equity 19,06 18,26¢

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

(In thousands)

INCOME STATEMENT DATA:

Total revenue $77,15: $76,15: $76,05¢
Operating incom: 5,547 4,65: 4,78(
Net income 75E 4,01( 201

The following table shows statistical dataareting our 24 Hotel Properties(1):

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Occupancy 56.35% 58.82% 58.7%
ADR(2) $ 56.6: $ 55.67 $ 55.7¢
RevPAR(3) $ 31.91 $ 32.7¢ $ 32.71
Room revenu $17,034,49 $17,541,29 $17,532,73
Rooms rente: 300,85: 315,11¢ 314,50:
Rooms availabli 533,88t 535,74! 534,96}

(1) Arlington has provided all dat:
(2) “ADF is defined as the average daily room r¢

(3) “RevPAR”is defined as room revenue per availallem and is determined by dividing room revenueuajiable rooms for the
applicable period

Arlington is a public entity that files periodeports with the SEC. Additional information ab@rlington can be obtained from the SEC’s
website atvww.sec.gov

Current Economic Factors

Our primary competition has come from banksaricial institutions and other lending companidany of these competitors have greater
financial and larger managerial resources thamdsage able to provide services we are not abpedeide (i.e., depository services). We
believe we compete effectively with such entitieslioe basis of the variety of our lending prograffered, interest rates, our long-term
maturities and payment schedules, the quality oEewice, our reputation as a lender, timely d¢radalysis and greater responsiveness to
renewal and refinancing requests from borrowers.
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During 2001 there were reductions in busirsesbdiscretionary travel causing a moderation maled for hotel rooms and there has be
slowdown in construction of hospitality propertigs addition, the tragic events of September 10120ave led to uncertainty in the nation’s
economy. During the weeks immediately following tregedy, hotels experienced significant short-tdealines in occupancy compared to
the prior year. However, our 24 owned propertiesasd year over year increases for aggregate rovemuves during each month from
November 2001 to February 2002. Another factor Whiffects the limited service sector of the hodipjténdustry is a significant rise i
gasoline prices in a short period of time. As sedhe past, when gas prices sharply increase pacay rates decrease.

Considering the current economy, it is diffidor us to determine the current and long-ternfgrenance of the lodging industry, the
potential impact on our borrowers and lending ofi@na or the potential impact on our results ofragiens, financial condition or cash flows.

As a result of either an increase in compatjta lack of funding sources or a lack of idemtifyloans which meet our underwriting crite
we could have a reduced volume of loan originatidie resulting decrease in loan origination volumeaild affect our results of operations.
To the extent that principal payments on outstagtbians receivable exceeded our loan originatimnstest income would be reduced.

Critical Accounting Considerations and SignificantAccounting Policies

Our discussion and analysis of our financ@addition and our results of operations is basechupo consolidated financial statements,
which have been prepared in accordance with gdperedepted accounting principles. The preparatifoihese financial statements requires
us to make estimates and judgments that affeaegh@rted amounts of assets, liabilities, revennelsexpenses, and related disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities.

We believe the following critical accountingnsiderations and significant accounting policegsresent our more significant judgments
and estimates used in the preparation of our ctadet! financial statements.

Valuation of Loans Receivable

Loan loss reserves are established basedleteanination, through an evaluation of the recabiity of individual loans receivable, by
the Board of Trust Managers (the “Board”) when gigant doubt exists as to the ultimate realizatidrthe loan receivable. On an ongoing
basis, we monitor the loan portfolio and evaluateadequacy of our loan loss reserves. In our sisalye review various factors, including
the value of the collateral securing the loan naaiglie and the borrower’'s payment history. The deiteaition of whether significant doubt
exists and whether a loan loss reserve is neceksagpch loan requires judgment and considersattts and circumstances existing at the
evaluation date. Changes to the facts and circurostaof the borrower, the lodging industry andgbenomy may require the establishment
of significant additional loan loss reserves. tedermination is made that there exists significknitbt as to the ultimate collection of a loan
receivable, the effect to our results of operatimay be material.

Retained Interests

We have transferred assets to SPEs in colmmeeith structured loan sale transactions and &trad financing transactions. The transfe
assets that qualify for sale treatment under Statéf Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) Nd0, “Accounting for Transfers and
Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishmentiabilities” (“SFAS No. 140”) are generally accded for by: (i) derecognizing all assets
sold, (ii) recognizing all assets obtained andiliids incurred at their relative fair value, afiil) recognizing all assets retained at their
allocated previous carrying amount based on reddtir values. The difference between (i) the dagyalue of the portion of loans
receivable sold and (ii) the relative fair valueleé sum of (a) cash received and (b) the presdoéef the estimated future cash flows from
the Retained Interests, constitutes the gain ardossale.
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The value of our Retained Interests is esthbll based upon the initial estimate of the arateigh discounted future cash flows retained by
us. The assets that comprise our Retained Intaaesthe restricted cash, an investment in therslireted portion of the sold receivables and
the interest-only strip receivable. Management&iagptions include estimates of prepayment speedsuld rates, loan losses and discount
rates. We regularly measure our loan loss, prepatara other assumptions against the actual pegfocsnof the loan receivable sold. If
prepayment speeds occur at a faster rate thanpamtéd or future loan losses occur quicker thareetgsl or in amounts greater than expected,
the value of the Retained Interests will declind #otal income in future periods would be redudégdrepayments occur slower than
anticipated or future loan losses are less tharaggd, cash flows would exceed estimated amoungs;alue of our Retained Interests would
increase and total income in future periods wodabhanced. Although we believe that we have meaonable assumptions as to the fu
cash flows of the structured loan sale transactiacisial rates of loss or prepayments may vanyifsigntly from those assumed and other
assumptions may be revised based upon anticipateckfevents. The discount rate is managementimast of a market rate based on
interest rate levels considering the risks inheretiie transaction. There can be no assurandeeaidcuracy of these estimates.

The income from our Retained Interests is aised of the yield earned on our Retained Interddte yield earned is determined based on
our estimates of future cash flows. We update ashdlow assumptions on a quarterly basis and hagges to cash flow assumptions will
affect the yield on our Retained Interests. Forytha& ended December 31, 2001, the yield on oughted average Retained Interests was
12.7%. Our first structured loan sale transactias wompleted on December 18, 2000; therefore, wertimimal income of $73,000 during
the year ended December 31, 2000.

On a quatrterly basis, we measure the fairevafand record income relating to, our Retaimgdrests based upon the future anticipated
cash flows discounted to reflect our estimate ofketinterest rates for investments of this typetdihed Interests are carried at estimated fair
value, with realized losses deducted from net ireamd unrealized gains and losses recorded inibemifs’ equity.

Since we account for structured loan salestiations as sales of our loans receivable, nettieeloans receivable contributed to the SPE
nor the notes payable issued by the SPE are intlindeur consolidated financial statements. Ouisctidated balance sheets at Decembe
2001 and 2000 do not include $88.8 million and $5iillion in assets, respectively, and $74.5 millemd $49.7 million in liabilities,
respectively, related to our structured loan salesactions recorded by the SPEs. Our Retainerkhigerelated to these structured loan sale
transactions were $17.8 million and $11.2 milliefidacember 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

The following is a sensitivity analysis of dretained Interests to highlight the volatility thesults when prepayments, loan losses and
discount rates are different than our assumptibhe.following summarizes the results of the sevigjtianalysis as of December 31, 2001

Changed Assumption Pro-Forma Value Asset Reduction
Losses increase by 50 basis points per annu $16,397,00 $1,369,00
Losses increase by 100 basis points per annt $15,076,00 $2,690,00!
Rate of prepayment increases by 5% per annu $17,143,00 $ 623,00(
Rate of prepayment increases by 10% per annu $16,658,00 $1,108,00!
Discount rates increase by 100 basis pc $17,020,00 $ 746,00(
Discount rates increase by 200 basis pc $16,326,00 $1,440,00!

(1) If we experience significant losses (i.e., in exe#santicipated losses), the effect on our Rethinterests would first reduce the va
of the 10 Receivables. To the extent the 10 Rebkgsacould not fully absorb the losses, the effexild then be to reduce the value of
our Reserve Funds and then the value of our OCeBi

(2) For example, an 8% assumed rate of prepayment wimmildcreased to 13% or 18% based on increase$wi510% per annun
respectively

These sensitivities are hypothetical and shoulddsel with caution. Pro-forma values based on ctsimgéhese assumptions generally cannot
be extrapolated since the relationship of the chang@ssumptions to the change in fair value mayadinear. The effect of a variation in a
particular assumption on the fair value of our Retd Interests
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is calculated without changing any other assumptioneality, changes in one factor are not isaldtem changes in another which might
magnify or counteract the sensitivities.

Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2001, the Financial Accounting Staml$ Board approved SFAS No. 144, “Accounting fier impairment or Disposal of Long-
Lived Assets.” SFAS No. 144 requires that longdiassets to be disposed of other than by salermdayed held and used until their
disposition. SFAS No. 144 also requires that lduage assets to be disposed of by sale be accototedider the requirements of SFAS
No. 121 which requires that such assets be meaatithd lower of carrying amounts or fair valueslessts to sell and to cease deprecie
(amortization). SFAS No. 144 describes a probahilieighted cash flow estimation approach to deé#hsituations in which alternative
courses of action to recover the carrying amount lohg-lived asset under consideration or a ramgstimated for the amount of possible
future cash flows. As a result, discontinued openatare no longer measured on a net realizable,lzasl future operating losses are no
longer recognized before they occur. SFAS No. $4ffective for financial statements issued focdisyears beginning after December 15,
2001, and interim periods within those fiscal ye&lve will adopt SFAS No. 144 on January 1, 2002wadio not expect that the adoption
will have a material impact on our results of opierss or financial position.

Related Party Transactions

We are managed by the same executive offaeRRMC Capital and PMC Advisers. Three of our séxest managers are directors or
officers of PMC Capital. PMC Capital is primarilpgaged in the business of originating loans to binsinesses under loan guarantee and
funding programs sponsored by the SBA. We wererozgd to provide loans to persons or entities whmmseowing needs and/or strength
and stability exceed the limitations set for SBAmmved loan programs. As a result, we generallgpeidifferent prospective borrowers than
PMC Capital. In order to further mitigate the pdiaifor conflicts of interest, we have enteredittie Loan Origination Agreement with
PMC Capital and PMC Advisers. Pursuant to the LOagination Agreement, all loans that meet our unaliéing criteria are presented to us
first for funding. If we do not have available unumitted funds, origination opportunities presertteds may be originated by PMC Capital
or it subsidiaries. Many of our existing and poi&rtorrowers have other projects that are curydirihnced by PMC Capital.

During 2001 and 2000, pursuant to the IMA waravcharged fees between 0.40% and 1.67% annbafigd upon the average principal
outstanding of our loans receivable. In additioM@Advisers earns fees for its assistance withgheance of our debt and equity securities.
Such compensation includes a consulting fee equ@l 12.5% of any offering fees (underwriting dagement fees) incurred by us pursuant
to the public offering or private placement of @ammon shares, and (ii) 50% of any issuance oeplent fees incurred by us pursuant tc
issuance of our debt securities or preferred shafrbsneficial interest. In addition, the Lease &ujsion Agreement provides for an annual
fee of 0.70% of the original cost of the propertiede paid to PMC Advisers for providing servicekting to leases on our properties.
Effective July 1, 2001, the IMA provides for a fee$10,000 upon the sale of each Hotel Propertysandnnual loan origination fee equal to
five basis points of the first $20 million in loareceivable funded and 2.5 basis points theredtasuant to the IMAs, including
amendments, we incurred an aggregate of approxiyrs2e0 million; $2.2 million and $2.3 million in anagement fees for the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

Year Ended December 31, 2001 Compared to the YeanHBed December 31, 2000

Our net income during the year ended Decer@bg2001 and 2000 was $11,435,000 and $9,365,001,.88 and $1.44 per share (basic
and fully diluted basis), respectively. The inceea$ $2,070,000 was primarily the result of a $2,860 increase in gain on sale of assets
arising from the sale of five hotel properties 802 compared to the sale of one hotel propertypD02

Our revenues decreased by $2,601,000 (139%}), #d 74,000 during the year ended December 31, 206t $19,775,000 during the year
ended December 31, 2000 primarily due to our strectloan sale transactions which resulted in a@8#llion net reduction in our weighted
average loans receivable. Revenues do not incl2d8$,000 of gains recorded from selling our losatzivable and five hotel properties
during the year ended December 31, 2001 and $Dd2from selling our loans receivable and one hoteperty during the year ended
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December 31, 2000. Our expenses decreased by $38028%), to $8,522,000 during the year endecebwber 31, 2001 from $11,831,000
during the year ended December 31, 2000 due phiyreareduction in interest expense arising fromréayment of outstanding borrowings
under our credit facility from the proceeds of structured loan sale transactions and lower averdgrest rates on our variable-rate
borrowings. Our income before gain on sale of asseteased by $708,000 (9%), to $8,652,000 duhag/ear ended December 31, 2001
from $7,944,000 during the year ended Decembe2@10.

Interest income — loanslecreased by $3,660,000 (32%), to $7,641,000 dtinegear ended December 31, 2001 from $11,3010fiAg
the year ended December 31, 2000. Interest incoareslrepresents interest earned on our loans addeivi his decrease in interest income-
loans was primarily attributable to the sale of $3aillion of our loans receivable in our June 2@0Lctured loan sale transaction and the
sale of $55.7 million of our loans receivable im @ecember 2000 structured loan sale transactisra Pesult, our weighted average loans
receivable outstanding decreased by $35.6 millB3%4), to $73.0 million during the year ended Decengi, 2001 from $108.6 million
during the year ended December 31, 2000. In adadligamarily as a result of a decrease in variattierest rates, our weighted average
interest rate on loans receivable outstanding nledlio 9.6% at December 31, 2001 compared to 18tM&cember 31, 2000. During 2001
we commenced originating loans with a variablerggerate and at December 31, 2001, we had vaniatddoans receivable of $11.5 million
outstanding with a weighted average interest rh68%.

Lease incomalecreased by $543,000 (7%), to $7,038,000 durieg¢lar ended December 31, 2001 from $7,581,000glthe year
ended December 31, 2000. Lease income decreasedriyidue to the sale of five of our Hotel Propestin 2001 and one property during
2000. This decrease was partially offset by inadamercentage rent from 2% to 4% of room revenfeeife January 2001 on our Hotel
Property portfolio. Lease income will continue &cdease as we sell properties. Assuming no addltimoperty sales, our 2002 annual base
rent is $5.8 million compared to $7.3 million priorthe commencement of the property sales.

Interest and dividends — other investmemtscreased by $103,000 (42%), to $140,000 duringehe ended December 31, 2001 from
$243,000 during the year ended December 31, 206.decrease was caused by a decline in our avertdagending short-term investments
during the year ended December 31, 2001 and deglenierage yields.

Income from retained interests in transferred assetcreased $1,742,000 to $1,815,000 during the geded December 31, 2001
compared to $73,000 during the year ended DeceB1he&2000. The income from our Retained Interest®mprised of the yield accreted on
our Retained Interests. The increase in income fsranRetained Interests was the result of an iser@aour Retained Interests from our
structured loan sale transactions completed in Beee 2000 and June 2001.

Other incomedecreased by $37,000 (6%), to $540,000 during ¢lae gnded December 31, 2001 from $577,000 duregehr ended
December 31, 2000. Other income consists of: @payment fees, (ii) construction monitoring fedy,late and other loan fees, and
(iv) miscellaneous collections. The decrease waipally attributable to lower prepayment fees.

Interest expenselecreased by $2,762,000 (41%), to $4,020,000 dtinegear ended December 31, 2001 from $6,782,0fAglthe yea
ended December 31, 2000. The decrease was atbibuta(i) a reduction in the weighted average dwings outstanding under the revolvi
credit facility to $2.3 million during the year ezl December 31, 2001 compared to $12.2 millionnduttie year ended December 31, 2000
resulting from the use of proceeds from the Decer2B80 and June 2001 structured loan sale trawsactised to repay these borrowings
(i) a reduction in the weighted average interast on our revolving credit facility to 5.8% at Reaber 31, 2001 from 7.9% at December 31,
2000.
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Interest expense consisted of the following:

Years Ended
December 31,

2001 2000

(In thousands)

Structured Note $2,271 $2,60¢
Mortgages on Hotel Properti 1,15¢ 1,23¢
Revolving credit facility 36& 2,732
Other 22t 207

$4,02( $6,78:

Depreciation expensdecreased by $149,000 (7%), to $2,101,000 durieg¢iar ended December 31, 2001 from $2,250,000glthie
year ended December 31, 2000. This decreaseilsusdtole to the sale of five Hotel Properties dgrd®01.

Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, ndécreased by $176,000 (9%), to $1,778,000 durieg¢lar ended December 31, 2001 from
$1,954,000 during the year ended December 31, 2000.

The reduction in fees was primarily a resfitesluced loans receivable, reduced Hotel Propettieler management and a reduction in the
rate charged pursuant to the IMA effective Jul00Q0. These reductions were partially offset by fiseurred pursuant to an amendment to
the IMA effective July 1, 2001 which provides far annual loan origination fee equal to five basigifs of loans receivable funded for the
first $20 million in loan originations and 2.5 bagioints thereafter. As a result of our Hotel Propsales, the annualized lease supervisiol
has been reduced to $404,600 as of January 1, 2002.

Fees associated with the IMAs consisted ofdhewing:

Years Ended
December 31,

2001 2000

(In thousands)

Lease Supervision F¢ $ 441 $ 50C
Investment Management F 1,60¢ 1,69¢
Total fees incurre: 2,04¢ 2,19¢

Less:
Fees capitalized as cost of originating lo (20¢) (145)
Cost of structured financir (60) (200
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r $1,77¢ $1,95¢
| |

General and administrative expensigreased by $80,000 (55%), to $226,000 during/dee ended December 31, 2001 from $146,000
during the year ended December 31, 2000. The iser@as primarily due to increases in insuranceresgeprinting costs and bank fees.

Legal and accounting feesicreased by $17,000 (17%), to $116,000 during/da ended December 31, 2001 from $99,000 duriag th
year ended December 31, 2000. Legal and accoufg@sghave remained at relatively low levels andveamparable during 2001 and 20

Realized losses on retained interests in transfdressetsvere $81,000 at December 31, 2001 which was thétrefsa reduction in
expected future cash flows resulting from lowemnthaticipated income on our reserve funds. We loactalized losses on our Retained
Interests for the year ended December 31, 2000.

Provision for loan lossesvas $200,000 and $600,000 for the years ended Om=re3d, 2001 and 2000, respectively. These loan los
provisions were established based on the deterimmahrough an evaluation of the recoverabilityrafividual loans receivable, by our Bo
that significant doubt exists as to the ultimatization of a specific loan receivable. The defeation of whether significant doubt exists
and whether a loan loss reserve is
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necessary for each loan receivable requires judgarghconsideration of the facts and circumstaegesing at the evaluation date. The
$200,000 provision for loan losses recorded du2d@l was related to two loans receivable that watifled as impaired loans during 2001.

The provision for loan losses recorded in 2@@8 primarily attributable to one loan receival@a. August 1, 2000 we foreclosed on the
collateral underlying the loan receivable. Durihg tiquidation process, we identified that the atgltal was impaired as a result of the general
condition of the building and fixtures. Based onugalated appraisal and the available informatiothercondition of our collateral at that
time, we recorded a $600,000 loss relating to tohpgrty. We were not in the process of liquidatmy loans receivable as of December 31,
2001 nor were there any delinquent loans.

Gain on sale of asseiacreased by $1,362,000 (96%), to $2,783,000 dutirgrear ended December 31, 2001 from $1,421,0€i6glthe
year ended December 31, 2000. The primary reasahddncrease was the sale of five of our Hoteperties for $13.0 million resulting in
net gain of $1.4 million during 2001. During theayeended December 31, 2000 we sold one of our Hotgerties for $3.2 million resulting
in a net gain of $304,000. In addition, our gaimsrf structured loan sale transactions increas&d.® million from $1.1 million related to the
June 2001 and December 2000 transactions, resplgctiv

Federal income taxesAs we are currently qualified as a REIT under thpligable provisions of the Code, there is no imri in the
financial statements for Federal income taxes.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 Compared to the YeanBed December 31, 1999

Our net income during the year ended Decer@bg2000 and 1999 was $9,365,000 and $10,264,00K1,.44 and $1.57 per share,
respectively. Our revenues decreased by approxiyrd2e225,000, or 10%, to $19,775,000 during theryended December 31, 2000 from
$22,000,000 during the year ended December 31, d98%rimarily to lower interest income on our ¢amsling loan portfolio. Our revenues
do not include a gain on sale of property in th@ant of $304,000 from the sale of one of our H&telperties in June 2000 and a realized
gain of $1,117,000 from the sale of a portion aof leans receivable. Our expenses include an inere&$600,000 in the provision for loan
losses.

Interest income — loanslecreased by $1,968,000 (15%), to $11,301,000 gltine year ended December 31, 2000 from $13,269,000
during the year ended December 31, 1999. Intemesiie-loans represents interest earned on oumladisg loans receivable and the
accretion of deferred commitment fees. This deer@damterest income-loans was primarily attriblgaio the decrease in our weighted
average outstanding loans receivable of $12.9anil|l1%), to $108.6 million during the year endegt@mber 31, 2000 from $121.5 million
during the year ended December 31, 1999. In adylitiee accretion of commitment fees was approxim&e00,000 less in 2000 compared
to 1999 as a result of lower loan receivable prapayt levels during the year ended December 31,.2000weighted average contractual
interest rate on loans receivable outstanding oaatl to decline. The weighted average contractietést rate was 10.0% at December 31,
2000 compared to 10.1% at December 31, 1999.

Lease incomencreased by $50,000 (1%), to $7,581,000 during/tfee ended December 31, 2000 from $7,531,000 gltine year ended
December 31, 1999. Lease income increased prinduiyto our purchase of the four Hotel Propertielarch 1999 and was partially offset
by the reduced rent due to the sale of one of aielHProperties in June 2000.

Interest and dividends — other investmentscreased by $38,000 (14%), to $243,000 duringdhe ended December 31, 2000 from
$281,000 during the year ended December 31, 1989.decrease was caused by a decline in our avertdagending short-term investments
during the year ended December 31, 2000 as a fshi¢ investment of the proceeds from the 198&&ired loan financing transaction in
long-term loans receivable. This decrease wasghgraffset by increased average yields.

Income from retained interests in transferred assetas $73,000 for the year ended December 31, 2d@®income from our Retained
Interests is comprised of the yield accreted onRetained Interests. The income from our Retaingstésts was a result of our first structt
loan sale transaction which was completed in Deezr2800.
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Other incomedecreased by $342,000 (37%), to $577,000 duringe¢he ended December 31, 2000 from $919,000 dtinegear ended
December 31, 1999. Other income consists of: @payment fees, (ii) construction monitoring fedy,late and other loan fees, and
(iv) miscellaneous collections. The decrease waipally attributable to lower prepayment fees.

Interest expenselecreased by $241,000 (3%), to $6,782,000 duriegyélar ended December 31, 2000 from $7,023,000glthe year
ended December 31, 1999. The decrease was primraamigult of the reduction in interest expense fdatreases in the borrowings under our
1998 structured notes and the redemption of thairgng outstanding 1996 structured notes. Thiseles® was offset by the assumption of
the indebtedness on the four Hotel Properties aedwuring March 1999, the indebtedness on sik@Hotel Properties primarily entered
into during the third quarter of 1999, and increbisgerest rates on funds borrowed under our réngleredit facility due to the increase in
LIBOR during 2000.

Interest expense consisted of the following:

Years Ended
December 31,

2000 1999

(In thousands)

Revolving credit facility $2,73: $2,601
Structured Note 2,60¢ 3,501
Mortgages on Hotel Properti 1,23¢ 722
Other 207 19¢

$6,78: $7,02¢

Depreciation expensicreased by $37,000 (2%), to $2,250,000 during/ds ended December 31, 2000 from $2,213,000 gitinie
year ended December 31, 1999. This increase isaphnattributable to depreciation of the four Hd®eoperties acquired during March 1€
and was partially offset as a result of the sala Bfbtel Property in June 2000.

Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, néécreased by $219,000 (10%), to $1,954,000 duhegé¢ar ended December 31, 2000 to
$2,173,000 during the year ended December 31, 1999.

Pursuant to the IMA, we are currently charfgss between 0.40% and 1.55% annually based upaavirage principal outstanding of our
loans receivable. Prior to July 1, 2000, the maxinfae was 1.67% annually. We entered into the L8agervision Agreement with PMC
Advisers relating to the supervision of our sal@skback agreements with Arlington. We are requoquhy an annual fee (the “Lease
Supervision Fee”) of 0.70% of the original costted Hotel Properties. As of December 31, 2000atihreualized Lease Supervision Fee was
$491,000.

Fees associated with the IMAs consisted ofdhewing:

Years Ended
December 31,

2000 1999

(In thousands)

Lease Supervision Ft $ 50C $ 57¢
Investment Management F 1,69¢ 1,74¢
Total fees incurre: 2,19¢ 2,31¢
Less:

Fees capitalized as cost of originating lo (14%) (65)

Fees capitalized as cost of property acquisitiomsstructured
financing (100 (82)
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r $1,95¢ $2,17:
| |
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The reduction in fees was primarily a resfiltesluced loans receivable under management amgdoetion in the rate charged pursuant to
the IMA effective July 1, 2000.

General and administrative expensdscreased by $39,000 (21%), to $146,000 duringehe ended December 31, 2000 from $185,000
during the year ended December 31, 1999. The glesredlaadministrative expenses remained at low $eart stable since the majority of the
expenses were incurred by PMC Advisers pursuatttetdMAS.

Legal and accounting feedecreased by $43,000 (30%), to $99,000 during ¢lae gnded December 31, 2000 from $142,000 duriag th
year ended December 31, 1999. Legal and accoufs@sgwere not material during either of these retpe periods

Provision for loan lossesvas $600,000 for the year ended December 31, 20@Qorovided for a $600,000 loan loss provision wigithe
year ended December 31, 2000. There was no pravisidoan losses established during the year efdmgmber 31, 1999. The loan I
provision was established based on the determmatioough an evaluation of the recoverabilityrafividual loans receivable, by our Board
that significant doubt exists as to the ultimatdization of a specific loan receivable. The defeation of whether significant doubt exists
and whether a loan loss reserve is necessary ¢brlean receivable requires judgment and a coreider of the facts and circumstances
existing at the evaluation date.

During August 2000 we foreclosed on the celaltrelating to this loan receivable that had ggregate principal balance outstanding,
including costs and expenses related to the fosaotp of approximately $1.2 million on the datdareclosure. Upon foreclosure, we
established a value of $587,000 for the underlgisgets of this loan receivable. The previouslybdisteed loan loss reserve related to this
loan receivable of $600,000 was netted againsbtitgtanding principal of the loan receivable attthree of foreclosure.

Gain on sale of assetsas $1,421,000 during the year ended DecemberO8D, During the year ended December 31, 2000 we
recognized approximately $1.1 million in gain redgtto our structured loan sale transaction of $%8illion of loans receivable during
December 2000. During June 2000 we sold one oHotel Properties for $3.2 million resulting in a gain of $304,000. There were no
comparable transactions during the year ended Dieee®i, 1999.

Federal income taxesAs we are currently qualified as a REIT under thpligable provisions of the Code, there is no piori in the
financial statements for Federal income taxes.

CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

We generated $9,198,000 and $11,316,000 Imfcas operating activities during the years enBedember 31, 2001 and 2000,
respectively. The primary source of funds from afieg activities is our net income. The decreasesh flows from operating activities of
$2,118,000 (19%) primarily relates to the changeunother operating assets and liabilities andtdwfiliates. During the year ended
December 31, 2001, we had a net cash outflow &6R1000 from our other operating assets and ltesland due to affiliates compared to a
net cash inflow of $339,000 during the year endedenber 31, 2000.

Our investing activities reflect a net usduwfds of $32,963,000 and $2,655,000 during thesyeaded December 31, 2001 and 2000,
respectively. The reduction in cash flows in 206lates primarily to an increase in the use of ands of $29,175,000 for loans funded and a
decrease in principal collected of $10,173,000ipiyrtoffset by an increase in proceeds from tHe s&properties of $9,632,000. We sold
five properties in 2001 for net proceeds of $12,606 compared to one property sold in 2000 fopneteeds of $3,063,000.

Our financing activities reflect a net souofdunds of $23,835,000 and a net use of fundsBpf(R2,000 during the years ended
December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The aseref $32,237,000 was due primarily to (i) anease in net proceeds from our
revolving credit facility from a net use of funds%84,605,000 to a net source of funds of $8,70D,00 a decrease in use of funds of
$5,052,000 from principal payments on our notesapleyand (iii) a decrease in use of funds for payroédividends of $2,464,000. These
increases in sources of
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funds were partially offset by a decrease of $18,@30 from the differential in proceeds receiveshirour June 2001 structured loan sale
transaction compared to our December 2000 strutioen sale transaction.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Sources and Uses of Funds
Overview

Historically, our cash flows provided by opiémg activities have approximated the dividendsigaiour shareholders. In 2002, we
anticipate that this relationship will continue asubstantially all of our cash flows from operatagjivities will be used to pay our anticipated
2002 dividend distributions. As a result, our céstvs from operating activities are generally neaiéable to fund our portfolio growth or
debt service. During 2001 our loan originationsl($5million) and debt repayments ($4.9 million) eg@rimarily funded by:

. Principal collections on our loans receivable of®illion;
. Net proceeds from the sale of Hotel Propertiesl@: % million;
. Proceeds from our structured loan sale transaofi®29.5 million; and

. Advances under our revolving credit facility of $8nillion.

During 2002, we anticipate loan originationl vange from $30 million to $45 million, which wexpect to be funded through (i) advances
under our revolving credit facility, (ii) structutdoan sale transaction(s) and (iii) sales of oatdHProperties.

At December 31, 2001, we had $557,000 of eashcash equivalents, availability of $17.1 milliemder our Revolver and approximately
$23.6 million of total loan commitments and appisv@utstanding to 17 small business concerns praguortty in the lodging industry.
Approximately $9.8 million of these commitments &vevariable-rate loans based on LIBOR. The speaer LIBOR range from 3.75% to
4.25%. Including the variable-rate commitments wieéghted average interest rate on loan commitmerbecember 31, 2001 was 7.5%.
Commitments have fixed expiration dates and recpagament of a fee. Since some commitments expitteowt the proposed loan closing,
total committed amounts do not necessarily reptesgéure cash requirements.

To the extent our future commitments requdditional working capital, or that our affiliateM Capital, is marketing a structured loan
sale transaction, we may sell a portion of our $o@teivable through a structured loan sale traiosadn a joint structured loan transaction,
since we can limit the number of loans receivalyie achieve more timely access to the market, a effient cost of funds and lower
retained interest in loans receivable sold. Wecareently in process of marketing a co-securit@atiransaction with PMC Capital and expect
net proceeds of approximately $23 million to beereed in the second quarter of 2002.

Sources of Funds
General

Our ability to continue to originate new loam#l depend on our ability to borrow funds, sedsats, complete structured loan sale
transactions and/or issue equity on acceptablestefmeduction in the availability of these souroé$unds could have a material adverse
effect on our financial condition and results oérgtions.

We expect that the sources of funds desciiledolv should be adequate to meet our existing atitigs. However, there can be no
assurance that we will be able to raise funds thindbese financing sources. If these sources dravadilable, we will have to originate loans
at reduced levels and we may have to refer commitsrie PMC Advisers.
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To meet our liquidity requirements, includioggination of new loans, we primarily generatedarirom the following sources:

. Issuance of debt securities including structureah lvansactions
. Our revolving credit facility

. Borrowings collateralized by our Hotel Properti

. Proceeds from the sale of our Hotel Proper

. Placement of corporate lo-term borrowings; and/o

. Issuance of additional equity securiti

Additional sources of funds include principald interest paid on our loans receivable, rertt paiour Hotel Properties and the cash flow
from our Retained Interests. The aggregate rewut @aiour Hotel Properties will decrease as we ooetio sell Hotel Properties. Assuming
additional properties are sold, the 2002 annuat bast will be $5.8 million. To the extent theseimes represent REIT taxable income, such
amounts have historically been distributed to duareholders. As a result, those earnings are génead available to fund future
investments.

We believe that as a result of the currerdradt rate environment (the prime rate and thedsteates for treasury notes decreased
substantially during 2001), we may continue toiseeeased levels of prepayment activity during 200% majority of our loan receivables’
prepayment fees are based on a yield maintenarogiyon which provides for greater fees as interastsrdecrease and many loans
receivable have prepayment prohibitions in theilyegears.

Structured Loan Sale Transactions

Since 2000, our primary source of funds hatstructured loan sale transactions. We genenatiegroceeds of $29.5 million and
$49.2 million from the completion of structured tosale transactions during 2001 and 2000, resggtiVhe cash flow from our Retained
Interests is increasing as a result of these siredtioan sale transactions. It is anticipated dhatprimary source of working capital during
2002 will again be structured loan sale transas$ijprnn certain economic markets the availabilitfumds may be diminished or the “spread”
charged for funds from structured loan sale tratisas may increase causing us to delay a strucfosedtransaction. A reduction in the
availability of this source of funds could have aterial adverse effect on our financial conditionl @esults of operations since working
capital may not be available to fund loan origioas or to acquire real estate.

In a structured loan sale transaction, werdmute loans receivable to an SPE in exchangerfavenership interest in that entity. The SPE
issues notes payable (usually through a privateept@nt) to third parties and then distributes aigoiof the note payable proceeds to us. The
notes payable are collateralized solely by thetasfahe SPE. The terms of the notes payable dsbye¢he SPEs provide that the owners of
these SPEs are not liable for any payment on thesno

The timing of, and ability to complete, ourusttured loan transactions is dependent on sefaartrs. First is the availability of capital
under our revolving credit facility. To the extentr commitments to fund loans fully utilize our dahility under our revolving credit facility,
we will attempt to complete a structured loan sedasaction. Second is the expected interest ratieomment. Since most of our loans
receivable have fixed rates of interest, in ordaetduce a possible interest rate mismatch (inhwvtfie cost of the source of funds could
increase due to a rise in interest rates), ité$guable to complete a structured loan transaesoclose in time as possible to the origination of
the loans receivable sold. Since we can combindoams receivable with loans receivable of PMC @dpor structured loan sale transaction
purposes, we can reduce this risk by selling loansivable more frequently as the combined loaeivable pools attain sufficient size. Third
is the economic environment. In certain economicketa the availability of funds might be diminishedthe “spread” charged for funds may
increase causing us to delay a structured loartrsaisaction.
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We may experience problems selling fixed-taéas receivable in a structured loan sale traisaet a cost of funds acceptable to us. Itis
anticipated that our working capital needs for 2@@Rrequire us to complete a structured loan saasaction with PMC Capital during the
first half of 2002. At present, since our fixederddans receivable have a weighted average intereesof 10.1% at December 31, 2001,
general increases in interest rates will reduce‘'spread” when we complete a structured loan tretnsa If (i) five-year U.S Treasury rates
were to increase to levels above 6%, or (ii) spsemckr Treasury for asset-backed securities sirl#ne type issued by us were to increase
sharply (over 150 basis points) from our estimditeresent levels, or (iii) a combination thereo& may not be able to complete a fixed-rate
structured loan sale transaction with an acceptthleture because of the reduction between the gieour fixed-rate loans receivable and
the interest needed to be paid to the purchasers.

Problems in the asset-backed securities madwdtl affect our ability to complete a structutedn transaction on a timely basis or may
cause us to sell the loans receivable on unfavertabs including:

. Increased interest rate
. Increased cash reserve requirement
. A requirement that we hold larger subordinatedipost of loans receivabl

Each of the items described above would havegative impact on our net income. In additiory¢hare other occurrences that could
impair our ability, or alter our decision, to corafd a structured loan transaction. These eventgd@cbut are not limited to, the following:

. As a result of economic changes, investothéntype of asset-backed securities that we ptemewiden the “spreads” they
require in order to purchase a-backed securitie:

. The deterioration in the performance of eitherloan portfolio or the portfolio of PMC Capital magter potential investors fra
acquiring our loans

. The deterioration in the operations of the limisedvice sector of the hospitality industry m
. Deter potential investors from acquiring our loagseivable; o
. Lower the available rating from the rating agenc
. A reduction in the performance of the loa@setivable of our prior transactions or of simil@anisactions (for example, higher than

expected loan losses or delinquencies) may detenpal investors from acquiring our loans receleabnd,

. A change in the underlying criteria utilizled the rating agencies may cause transactionsé&veslower ratings than previously
issued thereby increasing t“sprea” on our transactior

Since we rely on structured loan sale trams@astas our primary source of operating capitdlital new loan receivable originations, any
adverse changes in our ability to complete thig typtransaction, including any negative impacttenasset-backed securities market for the
type of product we generate, could have a detriatefitect on our ability to sell loans receivaliereby reducing our ability to originate
loans.

We are presently in the process of marketieguctured loan sale transaction of approxima$ly million of our loan portfolio for
estimated net proceeds of approximately $23 millidrese transactions are very sensitive to chaingesirket conditions. While we have
been successful in completing our past structwad transactions in a timely manner, due to tHe/ nsture of these transactions and the
many factors which could cause us to delay or postf@ transaction, there can be no assuranceustassful outcome. Completion of this
structured loan sale transaction is expected isd¢icend quarter of 2002. Based on our discussi@thshe rating agencies, our investment
bankers and with potential investors, we beliew thmarket for our loans receivable exists andrifegest rate spreads and ialleosts of thit
structured loan transaction are similar to our juesly issued transactions.

Since we account for structured loan salestiations as sales of our loans receivable, nettieeloans receivable contributed to the SPE
nor the notes payable issued by the SPE are intlindeur consolidated financial statements. Ouisctidated balance sheets at Decembe
2001 and 2000 do not include $88.8 million and $5iillion in assets, respectively, and $74.5 millemd $49.7 million in liabilities,
respectively, related to our structured loan salesactions recorded by the SPEs. Our Retainekhigerelated to these structured loan sale
transactions were $17.8 million and $11.2 milliefidacember 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
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Debt

For our short-term working capital needs, \ageha $45 million revolving credit facility (the &olver”) which provides funds to origina
loans and, on a limited basis, to purchase comaleal estate. The maximum amount (the “BorrovBage”) that we can have outstanding
at any time is based on eligible loans receivabltias collateral. The Borrowing Base availableaxh loan receivable is the lesser of
(a) 60% of the value of the project underlying lien receivable collateralizing the borrowing oy 86% of the amount of the loan receivable
outstanding. At December 31, 2001, based on ogibédi loans receivable, our Borrowing Base was &24illion. To the extent these
borrowings are reinvested in eligible loans redeli®aour Borrowing Base will increase (based oncileulation above) and we anticipate
we would be able to fully utilize our $45 millioevolving credit facility. We are charged interestthe balance outstanding under the
Revolver at our election of either the prime rdtéhe lender or 162.5 basis points over the 30680 day LIBOR. As of December 31, 20
we had $8.7 million outstanding under this facilitith interest based on LIBOR. The weighted avelatgrest rate on our Revolver at
December 31, 2001 was 3.55%. The Revolver matarB®vember 2002. We are currently negotiating tieieck the maturity date on the
Revolver for an additional one-year period. We@péte that the extension will reduce the maximunoant that we can borrow to $30
million which is commensurate with our current lmawing needs. Pursuant to our loan origination agesg with PMC Advisers and PMC
Capital, if we do not have available capital todwutstanding commitments, PMC Advisers will refach commitments to our affiliates and
we will receive no income from those outstandinghogtments.

With regard to our Hotel Properties, we camtino pursue mortgages on individual propertieseainy us. As of December 31, 2001, we
had ten mortgages on our Hotel Properties for gneate remaining outstanding principal balancldf.6 million at a weighted average
interest rate of 7.83%. The related notes havedasteates ranging from 7.44% to 8.50% and madgritanging from May 2004 to December
2017.

Uses of Funds
General

The primary use of our funds is to originataris to small businesses in the limited servicgitadity industry. We also use funds for
payment of dividends to shareholders, managemehadvisory fees (in lieu of salaries and other anistriative overhead), general corporate
overhead, interest and principal payments on bardofunds and the purchase of treasury stock. ABI&,Rve must distribute to our
shareholders at least 90% of our REIT taxable irectmmmaintain our tax status under the Code. Assalt, those earnings will not be
available to fund future investments.

Loan Originations

From 1996 to 1998, our loan origination voluwes approximately $42 million per year. As a resfilincertain economic trends and
overbuilding in certain regional markets, durin@2%nd early 2000 there was a slowdown in the numbeew hospitality properties that
were built or sold, combined with significant cortifen. Our volume dropped to $17.5 million in 1989 a result of these factors and the
limited availability of funds under our revolvingedlit facility. In 2000, our loan originations imased to $22.5 million as a result of incree
availability of funds from our revolving credit fdity and a decrease in competition from conduitding programs. During 2001, we again
experienced an increase in loan origination oppities due primarily to competition lessening frbanks and other lenders and to a
reduction in interest rates causing more refinanojpportunities. Loan originations during 2001 w&%d..7 million.

While we experienced a high volume of origiotactivity in 2001, our fourth quarter volume wast as high as the prior year’s fourth
quarter volume, and our commitments to originat® ttans has been decreasing. As of December 31, 200 commitments of
approximately $23.6 million were comparable to pgiears, however, the volume of new business wasrin January and February 2002
compared to January and February 2001. While &gtivier such a short time period is not necessarilicative of volume over the
remainder of 2002, it does show a downward trerlddn originations. We anticipate that quarterlgrierigination volumes (which averaged
approximately $12.9 million per quarter in 2001)lnange from $6 million to $12 million per quarter 2002 and annual loan origination
volume will range from $30 million to $45 million.
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Summarized Contractual Obligations, Commitments andContingencies

The following summarizes our contractual osligns at December 31, 2001:

Payments Due by Period

Contractual Less than 1to3 4t05 After 5
Obligations Total 1 year years years years

(In thousands)

Notes payable(1 $48,37( $ 1,75¢ $10,16¢ $4,46¢ $31,98:
Revolving credit facility(2] 8,70( 8,70( — — —
Total contractual cash obligatio $57,07( $10,45¢ $10,16¢ $4,46¢€ $31,98:

| | | I |

(1) Maturities of our 1998 structured notes payable dependent upon cash flows received from the uyidgrloans receivable. Ot
estimate of their repayment is based on scheduiedipal payments on the underlying loans receieal@®ur estimate will differ from
actual amounts to the extent we experience prepatgnoe defaults and loans loss:

(2) Our available borrowing base on our revolving crtef@icility at December 31, 2001 was $17.1 milli
Our commitments at December 31, 2001 are suinetbas follows:

Amount of Commitment Expiration Per Period

Total Amounts Less than 1to3 4t05 Over 5
Other Commitments Committed 1 year years years years

(In thousands)

Indemnification(1) $ — $ — $— $—
Other commitments(z 23,62¢ 23,62¢ — — —
Total commitment: $23,62¢ $23,62¢ $— $— $—

| | | | |

(1) Represents our cross indemnification with PMC Gapitlated to the 2001 Joint Venture and the 208idt]Venture with a maximu
exposure at December 31, 2001 of $15.5 millionissudsed in detail beloy

(2) Represents our loans commitments and approvalsamdlisg.

In a structured loan sale transaction, werdmute loans receivable to an SPE in exchangerfavenership interest in that entity. The SPE
issues notes payable (usually through a privateept@nt) to third parties and then distributes agiqoiof the note payable proceeds to us. The
notes payable are collateralized solely by thetasgehe SPE. The terms of the notes payable dsky¢he SPEs provide that the owners of
these SPEs are not liable for any payment on thesnéccordingly, if the SPEs fail to pay the pipat or interest due on the notes, the sole
recourse of the holders of the notes is againsaskets of the SPEs. We have no obligation tolgapnates, nor do the holders of the notes

have any recourse against our assets. As a rasiilter the assets contributed to the SPEs nordtes payable issued by the SPEs are
included in our consolidated financial statements.

PMC Commercial and PMC Capital have enterémam indemnification agreement regarding the perémce of their respective loans
receivable sold to the 2001 Joint Venture and 0@2Joint Venture. To the extent that poor perfarceaby either company’s sold loans
receivable (the “Underperforming Company”) is pativa enough to cause the other company (the “Renfigr Company”}to not receive ca:
flow that it otherwise would have received, thea tnderperforming Company must make the Perforr@iogpany whole. If the cash flow
reduction is considered to be temporary, then éstewill be paid as compensation to the Perforr@ogpany. If the reduction of cash flows
is deemed permanent, the balance of reductionsto fl@vs must be paid to the Performing CompanthieyUnderperforming Company. If
the performance of our sold loans receivable sicgnitly deteriorated, it could be necessary fotoyserform under this indemnification
agreement. At December 31, 2001, our maximum exposas approximately $15.5 million which represehtsnet present value of the
Retained Interests reflected on PMC Capital’s chdated balance sheet for the 2001 Joint Ventuckthe
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2000 Joint Venture. Based on our present cashdksumptions, including stress test analysis okaming the anticipated losses on each of
the loan pools, it does not appear that the loaosivable sold by us will cause any permanent fltashreductions to PMC Capital nor will
the loans receivable sold by PMC Capital causepagnsnanent cash flow reduction to us.

At the time a structured loan sale transadsaompleted, we enter into Credit Enhancemente@grents that govern the assets and the
flow of funds in and out of the SPE formed as péthe structured loan sale transaction. Genertilly Credit Enhancement Agreements
contain specified limits on the delinquency, defamd loss rates on loans receivable includeddh &PE. If, at any measurement date, the
delinquency, default or loss rate with respectrip SPE were to exceed the specified limits, prowisiof the Credit Enhancement Agreem
would automatically increase the level of credih@mcement requirements for that SPE. During thisgém which the specified delinquency,
default or loss rate was exceeded, excess casHrbowthe SPE, if any, would be used to fund theéased credit enhancement levels ins
of being distributed to us, which would delay oistdbution or could reduce our cash flow. To date,have not had a reduction of cash flow
as a result of an increased credit enhancemenireagent associated with our structured loan traisae.

Pursuant to the trust indenture for PMC Conmia¢iTrust, Ltd. 1998-1 (the “1998 Partnership’istdbutions of its net assets are limited
and restricted for payment to its noteholders. @quired reserve amount ($2.4 million at Decemier2801), included in restricted
investments in our consolidated balance sheetsldsilated as the outstanding principal balanaé®fL998 Partnership loans receivable
which are delinquent 180 days or more plus thetgred 6% of the current outstanding principal Inaka of the 1998 Partnership loans
receivable or 2% of our underlying loans receivaiflthe 1998 Partnership at inception ($1.4 millioks of December 31, 2001 and 2000,
none of the loans receivable in the 1998 Partngnsbkie delinquent 180 days or more.

Equity and Dividends

During April, July and September 2001 we gg0d365, $0.375 and $0.38, respectively, per shmagévidends to common shareholders.
During December 2001, we declared a $0.40 per sheidend to common shareholders of record on Déegr1, 2001, which was paid
during January 2002.

Our Board considers many factors includingd,rmt limited to, expectations for future earnirmggl FFO, taxable income, interest rate
environment, competition, our ability to obtain éesge, our loan portfolio activity and general REtdck performances in determining
dividend policy. Consequently, the dividend rateaaquarterly basis will not necessarily correlateatly to any singular factor such as
guarterly FFO or earnings expectations.

To the extent excess FFO is retained and aidtqut as quarterly dividends, these funds wilubed to originate loans, to reduce debt or to
possibly pay year-end extra dividends.

The Board has authorized a share repurchasggegm, expiring June 6, 2002, for up to 500,000wfoutstanding Common Shares. The
shares may be bought from time to time in the aparket or pursuant to negotiated transactions.fA3egember 31, 2001, we had acquired
132,850 shares under the share repurchase progran aggregate purchase price of $1,285,000,dimguicommissions.

35




Table of Contents
FUNDS FROM OPERATIONS (“FFQ”)

We consider FFO to be an appropriate meadysertormance for an equity or hybrid REIT thatyides a relevant basis for comparison
among REITs. FFO, as defined by the National Asgmn of Real Estate Investment Trusts (NAREIT)ameincome (loss) before minority
interest determined in accordance with generaltgpted accounting principles (“GAAP”), excludingrg(losses) from debt restructuring
and sales of property, plus real estate depreniatal after adjustments for unconsolidated parigssand joint ventures. FFO is presente
assist investors in analyzing our performance. @ethod of calculating FFO may be different from thethods used by other REITs and,
accordingly, may be not be directly comparableuchsother REITs. Our formulation of FFO set foreidw is consistent with the NAREIT
White Paper definition of FFO. FFO (i) does notresgent cash flows from operations as defined by BAR#) is not indicative of cash
available to fund all cash flow needs and liquidibcluding our ability to make distributions, afiii) should not be considered as an
alternative to net income (as determined in acaardavith GAAP) for purposes of evaluating our opiegaperformance. For a complete
discussion of our cash flows from operations, sessh Flow Analysis.”

Our FFO for the years ended December 31, 2800 and 1999 was computed as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

(In thousands)

Net income $11,43¢ $ 9,36¢ $10,26¢
Less gain on sale of ass (2,789 (1,427 —
Add depreciatiot 2,101 2,25( 2,21:
FFO $10,75: $10,19¢ $12,47"

| | |
Basic weighted average shares outstan 6,431 6,52( 6,53(

| | |
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Item 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES A BOUT MARKET RISK

Since our balance sheet consists of itemssuty interest rate risk, we are subject to mark&tassociated with changes in interest rates
as described below.

A majority of our investment portfolio (appimately 86%) consists of fixed interest rate loegteivable and, as a result, changes in
interest rates do not have an immediate impachimdst income with regard to these loans recesvalir interest rate risk on our fixed-rate
loans receivable is primarily related to loan reable prepayments and pay-offs. The average maufribur loan portfolio is less than their
average contractual terms because of prepaymemtsavierage life of mortgage loans receivable témdscrease when the current mortgage
rates are substantially higher than rates on egistiortgage loans receivable and, conversely, dser@hen the current mortgage rates are
substantially lower than rates on existing mortgagas receivable (due to refinancings of fixeardatins receivable at lower rates). See
Item 1,“Business-Risk Factors-Interest Rate angp@nment Risk.”

As of December 31, 2001, we had $11.5 milbbmariable-rate loans receivable and $8.7 millidwariable-rate debt. On the $2.8 million
differential between our variable-rate loans reabig outstanding and our variable-rate debt we ieteeest rate risk. To the extent variable
rates continue to decrease we would have a netasein interest income. Due to decreases in thepate and LIBOR during the fourth
quarter of 2001, our variable-rate loans receivableé current cost of funds on our variable-rate tielve decreased by 125 basis points
effective as of January 1, 2002. Assuming thereneashange to our outstanding debt or loans rebldyannualized interest income and
expense would decrease from current levels by $084and $109,000, respectively.

Our liabilities consisted primarily of the wttured notes payable of approximately $33.8 nmil December 31, 2001, debt related to our
Hotel Properties of approximately $14.6 million &&17 million outstanding on our Revolver. The staned notes payable and the debt
related to our Hotel Properties are payable atifieges of interest, so changes in interest raig®tiaffect the related interest expense. The
amount outstanding on our Revolver is based on IRE@d thus subject to adverse changes in marlatsttrates. If interest rates were to
increase by 200 basis points, we would have ar#se in interest expense of $174,000 on an anasa &ssuming there were no increases
or decreases in the balance outstanding under ewltRer.

We have an investment in Retained Interestisishvalued by our Board based on various fadtmlsiding estimates of appropriate market
discount rates. As there is no quoted market vimueur Retained Interests, changes in the gemaerlest rate environment may not affect
our discount rates. However, significant changaséndiscount rates used by the Board in determitfie fair value of the Retained Interests
will have an impact on their recorded value. Asagrall other factors (i.e., prepayments, losse&s) etmained unchanged, if the discount
rates used by the Board of Trust Managers, weirgctease by 100 basis points or 200 basis poiata frurrent rates, the value of our
Retained Interests would decrease by $746,000 addnillion, respectively.

Although management believes that the abosgerded measures are indicative of our sensitiaitinterest rate changes, it does not adjust
for potential changes in credit quality, size anchposition of our balance sheet and other busidegslopments that could affect our net
income. Accordingly, no assurances can be giveraittaal results would not differ materially frohetpotential outcome simulated by these
estimates.

Item 8. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPL EMENTARY DATA

The information required by this Item 8 isdtgy incorporated by reference to our Financialeédtants beginning on page F-1 of this
Form 10-K.

Item 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.
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PART IlI
ltem 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE RE GISTRANT

Incorporated herein by reference to our dafi@iproxy statement to be filed with the Secusitiexd Exchange Commission within 120 ¢
after the year covered by this Form 10-K with respe the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be loeldMay 15, 2002.

Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Incorporated herein by reference to our dgfi@iproxy statement to be filed with the Secusitiend Exchange Commission within 120 ¢
after the year covered by this Form 10-K with resppe the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be leldlay 15, 2002.

Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT

Incorporated herein by reference to our dgfi@iproxy statement to be filed with the Secusitiend Exchange Commission within 120 ¢
after the year covered by this Form 10-K with respe the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be leldlay 15, 2002.

Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS

Incorporated herein by reference to our dgfi@iproxy statement to be filed with the Secusitiend Exchange Commission within 120 ¢
after the year covered by this Form 10-K with respe the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be loeldMay 15, 2002.
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PART IV
ltem 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

(@) Documents filed as part of this rep

Q) Financial Statemen-—
See index to Financial Statements set fantpage -1 of this Form 1-K.

2) Financial Statement Sched—
Schedule II- Real Estate and Accumulated Deprecia

3) Exhibits
See Exhibit Index beginning on pac-1 of this Form 1-K.

(b) Reports on Form-K
None.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 1B5¢dl) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, tlegiRrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on our behalf by the undersigned, hereumpalithorized.

PMC Commercial Trust

By: /s/ Lance B. Rosemore
Lance B. RosemorPresident

Dated March 28, 200

Pursuant to the requirements of the Secuiitiehange Act of 1934, this report has been sidpyeithe following persons in the capacities
and on the dates indicated.

Name Title Date
/s/ DR. ANDREW S. ROSEMORE Chairman of the Board of Trust Managers, Chief @pieg March 28, 2002
Officer and Trust Manager

Dr. Andrew S. Rosemoil

/s/ LANCE B. ROSEMORE President, Chief Executive Officer, Secretary anasT March 28, 2002
Manager (principal executive officer)

Lance B. Rosemor

/s/ BARRY N. BERLIN Chief Financial Officer (principal financial andaunting March 28, 2002
officer)

Barry N. Berlin

/s/ IRVING MUNN Trust Manager March 28, 2002
Irving Munn
/sl ROY H. GREENBERG Trust Manager March 28, 2002

Roy H. Greenber

/sl NATHAN COHEN Trust Manager March 28, 2002

Nathan Cohe!

/s/ DR. IRA SILVER Trust Manager March 28, 2002
Dr. Ira Silver
/sl DR. MARTHA GREENBERG Trust Manager March 28, 2002

Dr. Martha Greenber
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Report of Independent Accountants

To the Shareholders and Board of Trust Managers
PMC Commercial Trust:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated badasheets and the related consolidated statemieintsoone, comprehensive income,
beneficiariesequity, and cash flows present fairly, in all metkrespects, the financial position of PMC Comna@r€rust and its subsidiari
at December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the resulteofaperations and their cash flows for each efthiree years in the period ended
December 31, 2001 in conformity with accountingipiples generally accepted in the United Statesnoérica. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company’s managenmmntresponsibility is to express an opinion orsthBnancial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits of these statenieiaiscordance with auditing standards generalbgpied in the United States of America,
which require that we plan and perform the auddhitain reasonable assurance about whether thecfalastatements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on Blasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and &ignifestimates made by management, and evaluagngverall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits providesgonable basis for our opinion.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Dallas, Texas
March 7, 2002
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share data)

December 31,

2001 2000
ASSETS
Investments:
Loans receivable, ni $ 78,48¢ $ 65,64¢
Real estate investments, | 52,71¢ 65,67«
Retained interests in transferred as 17,76¢ 11,20:
Restricted investmen 5,20¢€ 6,70¢
Cash equivalent 543 37¢
Asset acquired in liquidatic 424 49t
Total investments 155,14 150,10!
Other assets:
Interest receivabl 394 393
Deferred borrowing costs, n 357 41F
Cash 14 10€
Other assets, n 367 37¢
Total other assets 1,13 1,29¢
Total assets $156,27! $151,39¢
| |
LIABILITIES AND BENEFICIARIES ' EQUITY
Liabilities:
Notes payabli $ 48,37( $ 53,23t
Revolving credit facility 8,70(
Dividends payabli 2,57 2,34¢
Borrower advance 1,02¢ 1,28¢
Interest payabl 317 31t
Unearned commitment fe: 18z 343
Due to affiliates 52¢ 1,90¢
Other liabilities 1,801 2,18C
Total liabilities 63,504 61,61«
Commitments and contingenc
Beneficiaries’ equity:
Common shares of beneficial interest; authorize®amd,000 shares of $0.01 par value; 6,574,14:
6,536,896 shares issued at December 31, 2001 &4 &B&pectively; 6,441,291 and 6,431,646
shares outstanding at December 31, 2001 and 2€§fectively 66 65
Additional paic-in capital 94,64: 94,34¢
Net unrealized appreciation of retained interastsansferred asse 2,18¢ 877
Cumulative net incom 68,11: 56,671
Cumulative dividend (70,950 (61,167
94,05¢ 90,801
Less: Treasury stock; at cost, 132,850 shares @5@30 shares, respective (1,285 (1,027
Total beneficiaries’ equity 92,771 89,78¢
Total liabilities and beneficiaries’ equity $156,27! $151,39¢
| |

The accompanying notes are an integral part of teensolidated financial statements.

F-3






Table of Contents

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(In thousands, except per share data)

Revenues:
Interest incom« loans
Lease incomi
Income from retained interests in transferred a:
Interest and dividenc— other investment
Other income

Total revenues
Expenses:

Interest

Depreciatior

Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r

General and administrati

Provision for loan losse

Legal and accounting fei

Realized losses on retained interests in transfersset:
Total expenses

Income before gain on sale of assets
Gain on sale of asse

Net income
Basic weighted average shares outstant
Diluted weighted average shares outstanc

Basic and diluted earnings per she

The accompanying notes are an integral part of teesnsolidated financial statements.

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
$ 7,641 $11,300 $13,26¢
703 7581 7,531
1,81 73
14¢ 242 281
54C 577 91¢
17,17¢  19,77¢  22,00(
4,02 678 7,02
2,101 225  2,21¢
1,77¢  195¢  2,17¢
22€ 14€ 18¢
20C 60C —
11€ 99 142
81 — —
8,52: 11,837  11,73¢
8,65: 7,94 10,26
2,78: 1,421 —
$11,43¢ $ 9,365  $10,26¢
| | |
6,431 6520  6,53(
| | |
6,445  652(  6,53¢
| | |
$ 1.7¢ $ 144 $ 157
| | |
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

Net income $11,43¢ $ 9,365 $10,26¢
Change in net unrealized appreciation of retainéetésts in transferred ass¢

Net unrealized appreciation arising during pe! 1,43¢ 871 —

Less realized gains included in net incc (127) — —

1,30¢ 871
Comprehensive income $12,74:  $10,24: $10,26¢
| I |

The accompanying notes are an integral part of teesnsolidated financial statements.
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Balances, January 1, 199

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF BENEFICIARIES’ EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 AND 199
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

Net

Shares issued through exercise of stock

options

Shares issued through dividend
reinvestment and cash purchase |
Dividends ($1.84 per shar

Net income

Balances, December 31, 1999
Net unrealized appreciatic

Shares repurchas:

Dividends ($1.75 per shar

Net income

Balances, December 31, 20(
Net unrealized appreciatic

Shares repurchas:

Shares issued through exercise of stock

options

Dividends ($1.52 per shar

Net income

Balances, December 31, 2001

Unrealized
Common Appreciation
Shares of of Retained
Beneficial Additional  Interests in Cumulative Total
Interest Par Paid-in Transferred Net Cumulative  Treasury Beneficiaries'
Outstanding Value Capital Assets Income Dividends Stock Equity
6,520,03° $65 $94,10: $ — $37,04¢ $@37,77) & — $93,43%
2,13( — 31 — — — — 31
14,72¢ — 21¢€ — — — — 21€
- — — — — (12,016 — (12,016
— — — — 10,26+ — — 10,26+
6,536,89! 65 94,34¢ — 47,31 (49,799 — 91,93:
— — — 877 — — — 877
(105,25) — — — — — (1,02 (1,029)
— = — — — (11,367 — (11,367
— — — — 9,36¢ — — 9,36¢
6,431,641 65 94,34¢ 877 56,67 (61,167 (1,029 89,78t
— — — 1,30¢ — — — 1,30¢
(40,829 — — — — — (447) (449
50,47: 1 294 — — — 18C 47¢
S — — — — (9,789 — (9,789
— — — — 11,43¢ — — 11,43¢
6,441,29. $66 $94,64: $2,18¢ $68,11:  $(70,95() $(1,287)  $92,77:
— - I — — — —
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal by operating activitie:

Depreciatior

Realized loss on retained interests in transfemssat:
Gain on sale of asse

Accretion of discount and commitment fe
Amortization of borrowing cost

Provision for loan losse

Commitment fees collected, r

Construction monitoring fees collected,

Other operating assets and liabilit

Due to affiliates

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Loans funded, ne
Principal collectec
Proceeds from sale of property,
Proceeds from retained interests in transferreets
Investment in retained interests in transferreéta
Purchase of real estate and furniture, fixtured,equipmen
Proceeds received from asset acquired in liquidatiet
Release of restricted investments,

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activitie

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of common sh
Purchase of treasury sto
Proceeds from (payments on) revolving credit facilet
Proceeds from structured loan sale transactiorn:
Proceeds from issuance of notes pay
Payment of principal on notes paya
Payment of issuance costs on nc
Payment of dividend

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activitie

Net increase in cash and cash equivalen
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental disclosures:

Reclassification from loans receivable to assetimed in liquidatior

Dividends reinveste
Interest paic
Assets purchased with assumed ¢

Loans and interest receivable transferred to ¢

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
$11,438  $ 9,36F  $ 10,26
2,101 2,25( 2,21°
81 — —
(2,789 (1,429 —
(485) (539) (776)
58 10€ 13C
20C 60C —
521 547 41
32 63 50
(582) 554 38¢
(1,380 (215) (209)
9,19¢ 11,31¢ 12,09¢
(51,689 (22,509 (17,479
5,93 16,10¢ 22,19:
12,69t 3,06: —
632 — —
(1,627 (2,319 —
(490) — (4,19
71 86 —
1,50¢ 2,907 3,67
(32,969 (2,655 4,192
29t — 31
(269) (1,029) —
8,70 (34,60¢ 6,07
29,52 49,167 —
— — 8,57¢
(4,86¢ (9,919 (19,14)
— — (60)
(9,56 (12,02¢ (11,760
23,83t (8,402) (16,28¢
70 25¢ 3
487 22¢ 228
$ 557 $ 487 § 22€
I I I
$ — $ 118 § —
I I I
$ — $ — $ 21€
I I I
$ 380 $ 665. $ 7,151
I I I
$ — 3 — % 692
I I I
$ 2814 $ 612 $
I I I



The accompanying notes are an integral part of teesnsolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
Business

PMC Commercial Trust (“PMC Commercial” or toiger with its wholly-owned subsidiaries, “we”, “ust “our”) was organized in 1993
as a Texas real estate investment trust (“REITUr. @mmon shares of beneficial interest (“Commoar8&si’) are traded on the American
Stock Exchange (symbol “PCC”). We obtain curregbime from interest earned on the investment pdastfother related fee income from
our lending activities and rental income from pndp®wnership. To date, these investments have pgaaipally in the lodging industry. O
investment advisor is PMC Advisers, Ltd. and itessdiary (“PMC Advisers” or the “Investment Managean indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of PMC Capital, Inc. (“PMC Capital”)r@gulated investment company traded on the Ameistank Exchange (symbol “PMC")
and related to us through common management.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements inclildeaccounts of PMC Commercial Trust and its whollyned subsidiaries. All material
intercompany balances and transactions have bearimaied.

Our ownership interest in special purposetiest{"SPEs”")created in conjunction with structured loan sa@sactions are accounted fol
retained interests in transferred assets (“Retdimedests”) in accordance with Statement of Fimglngccounting Standards No. 140,
“Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Finahdasets and Extinguishment of Liabilities” (“SFA®. 140”) in our consolidated balance
sheets. At December 31, 2001 the SPEs are PMC\Veiritire, L.P. 2000 (the “2000 Joint Venture”) &dC Joint Venture, L.P. 2001 (the
“2001 Joint Venture”) of which we own approximaté€l§.7% and 40.5%, respectively. PMC Capital owesrémaining interests in the 2001
Joint Venture and the 2000 Joint Venture.

Loans Receivable, net

Loans receivable are carried at their outstangrincipal balance less net deferred fee revemaeloan loss reserves. Deferred fee revenue
is included as a reduction to the carrying valuahs receivable and consists of non-refundalgle fiess certain direct loan origination costs
which are being recognized over the life of thated loan receivable as an adjustment of the yfeldan loss reserve is established by our
Board of Trust Managers based on a determinatimough an evaluation of the recoverability of iridival loans receivable, that significant
doubt exists as to the ultimate realization ofltie receivable. The determination of whether digant doubt exists and whether a loan loss
reserve is necessary for each loan receivablenegjuidgment and considers the facts and circumssagxisting at the evaluation date. Our
evaluation of the adequacy of the reserve is basedreview of our historical loss experience, kn@amd inherent risks in the loan portfolio,
including adverse circumstances that may affecatiikty of the borrower to repay interest and/angipal and, to the extent payment app
impaired, the estimated value of collateral.

Real Estate Investments

Real estate investments are recorded atDepteciation is provided on the straight-line methased upon the estimated useful lives of
the assets. The buildings and improvements argylupreciated utilizing a 35-year useful life ahd turniture, fixtures and equipment are
being depreciated over a seven-year useful lifar_hetirement or sale, the cost and related accatedidepreciation are removed from our
books and any resulting gains or losses are indlidéhe consolidated statements of income. Undefdase agreements with the lessee of
our Hotel Properties, routine maintenance and reaie the responsibility of the lessee and aregeltiato the lessee’s operations as incurred;
major replacements, renewals and improvementsaguitatized.

We periodically review the carrying value afcl hotel property to determine if circumstancestemdicating impairment in the carrying
value of the investment in the hotel property @t tthepreciation periods should be modified. If $amt circumstances support the possibilit
impairment, we will prepare a projection of the isedunted future cash flows without interest chargiethe specific hotel property and
determine if the investment in the hotel propestyacoverable based on the undiscounted futureflag$. If impairment is indicated, an
adjustment will be made to the carrying value &f ilotel property based on the difference betweerthrent estimated fair value and the
carrying amount of the asset. We do not believettiee are any current facts or circumstancesatitig impairment of any of our real estate
investments.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Retained Interests in Transferred Assets

Retained Interests represents our interdstims receivable that were contributed to the Sitteshave been recorded as sold. Retained
Interests are carried at estimated fair value, vatlized losses included in net income and urredlgains and losses recorded in
beneficiaries’ equity. The fair value of our Retdninterests is based on estimates of the preaér of future cash flows we expect to
receive. The future cash flows are based in pavhwur estimate of prepayment speeds, loan losgbdiscount rates. We estimate
prepayments speeds and loan losses based on that@md anticipated interest rate environmentgcthieent and anticipated competitive
environment and our historical experience with ¢hasd similar loans receivable. The discount rditaswe utilize are determined for each of
the components of the Retained Interests as estinaftmarket rates based on interest rate levelsidering the risks inherent in the
transaction. There can be no assurance of theamcof these estimates.

Assets Acquired in Liquidation
Assets acquired in liquidation are carriethatestimated value of the collateral obtained upo@closure of a loan receivable.
Cash and Cash Equivalents

We generally consider all highly liquid invesints purchased with an original maturity of thmenths or less to be cash equivalents. At
various times during the year we maintain cash) eaglivalents and restricted investments in acaomngxcess of federally insured limits
with various financial institutions. We regularlyomitor the financial institutions and do not bebes significant credit risk is associated with
the deposits in excess of federally insured amounts

Deferred Borrowing Costs

Costs incurred in connection with the issuarfoeotes payable are being amortized over theofifiie related obligation using the effect
interest method.

Interest Income

Interest income includes interest earned andand our short-term investments. Interest incomieans is accrued as earned and the
accrual of interest is generally suspended whemnella¢ed loan becomes a non-accrual loan. Loamsvedale are generally classified as non-
accrual (a “Non-Accrual Loan”) if (i) they are pakte as to payment of principal or interest foeaqa of more than 60 days, (ii) a loan or a
portion of a loan is classified as doubtful or &tfally reserved or charged-off or (iii) loans ea@ble that are current or past due less than
60 days if the repayment in full of principal andiiaterest is in doubt. Interest income on a Norciial Loan is recognized on the cash basis
and we reverse previously recorded interest inceirieh is deemed uncollectible.

When originating a loan receivable, we chargemmitment fee. These fees are deferred ancdeogmized as an adjustment of yield over
the life of the related loan receivable using tfieative interest method.

Lease Income

Lease income represents base and percentageoreour hotel properties. The fixed lease paymare reported as income in accordance
with the terms of the lease agreements. In additi@receive a fixed percentage of the monthly roewenue of our leased hotel properties
which is reported as income when earned.

Income Taxes

We have elected to be taxed as a REIT un@epribvisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 188@Gmended (the “Code”). To the extent
we qualify for taxation as a REIT, we generallylwibt be subject to a federal corporate incomeotaur taxable income that is distributet
our shareholders. In order to remain qualified &E4T under the Code, we must satisfy various megoénts in each taxable year, including,
among others, limitations on share ownership, atigetsification, sources of income, and the disttion of at least 90% of our taxable
income within the specified time in accordance \tfith Code.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial&@éments

The preparation of financial statements infeanity with generally accepted accounting prinegplrequires us to make estimates and
assumptions that affect (i) the reported amountseéts and liabilities and disclosure of contingssets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and, (ii) the reported amoohtevenues an
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

expenses during the reporting period. Actual reseduld differ from our estimates. Our most sewsigstimates involve valuing and
recording income on the Retained Interests an@tearchining loan loss reserves for loans receivable.

Reclassifications

Certain prior period amounts have been reifladso conform to current year presentation. Eheclassifications had no effect on
previously reported net income or total benefigisrequity.

Note 2. Loans Receivable:

We primarily originate loans: (i) to small lnessses that exceed the net worth, asset, incaimayer of employee or other limitations
applicable to the Small Business Administratiore (tSBA”) programs utilized by PMC Capital or (ir) excess of $1.1 million to small
businesses without regard to SBA eligibility regnirents. Such loans receivable are primarily coliditred by first liens on real estate.

At December 31, 2001, approximately $11.5ionllof our loans receivable had a variable interat (reset on a quarterly basis) based
upon either the prime rate or LIBOR. Prior to 208l of our loans receivable had a fixed rate ¢éiast. The weighted average interest ra
our fixed-rate loans receivable was 10.1% and 1G##ecember 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Téighted average interest rate on our
variable-rate loans receivable was 6.8% at Dece@be2001.

Loans receivable consisted of the following:

December 31,

2001 2000

(In thousands)

Loans receivabl $79,52¢ $66,43¢

Less:
Deferred commitment fees, r (739) (693)
Loan loss reserv (300 (100
Loans receivable, ni $78,48t¢ $65,64¢
I |

Loans receivable with a balance of $1.4 millad December 31, 2001 have been identified adgmolmans or litigation has commenced
against the borrowers. At December 31, 2001, tleeses receivable were current as to payments o€jpal and interest. At December 31,
2000, we did not have any loans receivable idextifis problem loans.

Our loans receivable are approximately 91%ceatrated in the lodging industry at December 8012 Any economic factors that
negatively impact the lodging industry could haveaterial adverse effect on our financial conditimnesults of operations. At December
2001, approximately 24% of our loans receivablestgiad of loans receivable to borrowers in Texasoer state had a concentration of
10% or greater at December 31, 2001.

Note 3. Real Estate Investments:

Our real estate investments consist of ha#ipitaroperties (the “Hotel Properties”) we purchdsn 1998 and 1999 from Arlington
Hospitality, Inc. (“Arlington”), formerly known a8merihost Properties, Inc., under a sales/leasehgeement.

Pursuant to the sale/leaseback agreementase the Hotel Properties to Arlington Inns, Iaayholly-owned subsidiary of Arlington, for
an initial 10year period which expires in June 2008, with twaekgal options of five years each and a third optartwo years which expire
in September 2020, and with consumer price ind€®(*) increases up to a maximum of 2% per year beginafiey January 2002. Arlingtc
guarantees the lease payment obligation of Arlimdgims, Inc. Arlington is a public entity that fi¢gperiodic reports with the Securities
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and Exchange Commission and additional informagioout Arlington can be obtained from the SEC'’s \itelzwww.sec.gov

As of December 31, 2001, the 2002 annual tersepayment for the Hotel Properties is $5.8 wnillplus 4% of the gross room revenues.

Our real estate investments consisted ofaheviing:

December 31,

2001 2000
(Dollars in thousands)
Land $ 6,15: $ 7,681
Buildings and improvemen 47,95:¢ 57,94
Furniture, fixtures and equipme 4,88¢ 5,31¢
58,99¢ 70,94
Accumulated depreciatic (6,277) (5,267%)
Real estate investments, | $52,71¢ $65,67+
| |
Number of Hotel Propertie 24 29
| |

We amended our sale/leaseback agreement wlitigfon to allow for the orderly sale of up to kigproperties prior to June 2004. During
the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, wéigldroperties (four under the agreement desdrdi®ove) and one property,
respectively, for $13.0 million and $3.2 milliorespectively, resulting in net gains of $1.4 milliamd $304,000, respectively.

Note 4. Retained Interests in Transferred Assets:

In a typical structured loan sale transactiea contribute loans receivable to an SPE in exghdor an ownership interest in that entity.
The SPE issues notes payable (the “Structured Ndtesially through a private placement) to thiatges (“Noteholders”). The SPE then
distributes a portion of the Structured Notes pediseto us. The Structured Notes are collaterabodely by the assets of the SPE which
means that should the SPE fail to make paymentseodebt, the Noteholders have no recourse to penthe completion of a structured I
sale transaction, we record the transfer of loansivable as a sale and as a result neither ths teaeivable contributed to the SPE, the
Structured Notes issued by the SPE, nor the opgragsults of the SPE are included in our constdiifinancial statements. The difference
between (i) the carrying value of the loans redgiwaold and the relative fair value of the (ii¢ tum of (a) cash received and (b) the present
value of the future cash flows from the Retaing@rests constitutes the gain or loss on sale. Reddnterests are carried at estimated fair
value, with realized losses included in net inca@amd unrealized gains and losses recorded in bésmédiE’ equity.
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Information pertaining to our structured |aaate transactions is as follows:

2000 2001
Joint Venture(1) Joint Venture(1)

(Dollars in thousands)

Transaction dat 12/18/0( 6/27/01

At inception:
Principal amount of sold loat $ 55,67¢ $ 32,66:
Structured Notes issut $ 49,55( $ 30,06:
Interest rate on the Structured N¢ 7.28% 6.3€%
Structured Notes rating(: "Aaa" "Aaa"
Weighted average interest ri 9.65% 9.62%
Weighted average life(: 5 16 year 5.15 year
Aggregate losses assumec 2.3™% 2.8(%
Prepayment rate assumption 8% 9%
Discount rate assumptions( 9.3% to 14.% 8.5% to 13.%
Net gain recorde $ 1,117 $ 1,43¢
Value of Retained Interes $ 11,17« $ 5,871

At December 31, 200:
Principal outstanding on sold loans $ 53,08: $ 29,52¢
Structured Notes balance outstanc $ 47,36 $ 26,95«
Cash in the collection accou $ 562 $ 23¢€
Cash in the reserve accol $ 3,19¢ $ 1,772
Weighted average interest ri 9.65% 9.6(%
Prepayment rate assumption 8% 9%
Discount rate assumptions( 8.4% to 13.% 8.2% to 12.%
Weighted average remaining life( 4.80 year: 4.97 year:
Aggregate losses assumec 2.2% 2.7(%
Aggregate losses to de —% —%

1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

Amounts represent PMC Commer’s share of the respective joint ventt
Structured Notes issued by the SPEs were rateddmd]’'s Investors Service, In

The weighted average life is calculated by sumrtfiegoroduct of (i) the sum of the principal colleas expected in each future period
multiplied by (ii) the number of periods until @dtion, and then dividing that total by (iii) thatial or remaining (as applicable)
principal balance

These percentages represent aggregate estimateeslas a percentage of the principal outstandirgeaupon per annum losses
ranging from 0.4% to 0.8%

The prepayment rate is based on performance dbtrepools, adjusted for anticipated principal pagmts considering the current
loan pools and similar loan:

Discount rates are based upon our estimate of coaipe rates which would be used by potential pusera of similar assets. As the
is no quoted market value for our Retained Intevesttanges to the general interest rate environrdentot necessarily affect our
discount rates. As of December 31, 2001 the didoates were (i) 8.2% to 8.4% for our OC PieceB,4i9% to 10.1% for our Reser
Funds and (iii) 12.9% to 13.1% for our 10 Receivexh

Approximately 98% concentrated in the lodging irtduand 22% to borrowers in Texas and 14% to boewsiin Arizona. No othe
state had a concentration of 10% or greater at Deler 31, 2001

The value of our Retained Interests is bageth wur estimate of the discounted future cashdlax will receive. In determining the

present value of expected future cash flows, weenggkimates in determining (i) the amount of exgeétiture cash flows, (ii) timing of tho
cash flows and (iii) the discount rate. The amamtt timing of cash flows is generally determineddshon our estimates of loan losses and
anticipated prepayment speeds relating to the loerevable contributed to the SPE. Actual loaséssand prepayments may vary
significantly from our assumptions. The discounésahat we utilize in computing the net presefueaf future cash flows are based upon
our estimate of the inherent risk associated watthecash flow stream. Due to the
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limited number of entities that conduct similamsactions, the relatively small size of our Retdifrgerests and the limited number of buyers
for such assets, no quoted market value existgeldre, our estimate of the fair value may or magvary significantly from what a willing
buyer would pay for these assets.

The income from our Retained Interests is awsep of the yield earned on our Retained Interdsie yield earned is determined based on
our estimates of future cash flows. We update ashdlow assumptions on a quarterly basis and hagges to cash flow assumptions will
affect the yield on our Retained Interests. Forytba& ended December 31, 2001, the yield on oughted average Retained Interests was
12.7%. Our first structured loan sale transactias wompleted on December 18, 2000; therefore, wertimimal income of $73,000 during
the year ended December 31, 2000. PMC Capitakiséhvicer for all loans receivable held by the1200int Venture and the 2000 Joint
Venture; therefore, no servicing fees were earmadaeived by us for the years ended December(11, and 2000.

The components of our Retained Interests are kvl

(1) The “Reserve Fund” and the interest eatheteon. The Reserve Fund represents cash thejuged to be kept in a liquid cash
account by the SPE as collateral for the Notehs|deportion of which was contributed by us to$tRE upon formation and a portion
which is built up over time by the SPE from thelciews from the underlying loans receivat

(2) Cash flows associated with the portionhef principal and interest collected by the SPE fthensubordinated portion of the loans
receivable sold (the “OC Piece”). The OC Pieceas@nts the excess of the loans receivable corgdtiotthe SPE over the notes
payable issued by the SPE and serves as additoltateral for the Noteholder

(3) The interest-only strip receivable (the ‘R@ceivable”)The 10 Receivable is comprised of the cash floves Will be received by us i

the future after payment by the SPE of (a) allreseand principal due to the Noteholders, (b) paynof all principal and interest on
the OC Piece, (c) any required funding of the Resé&und and (d) -going costs of the transactic

Our Retained Interests are comprised of theviing:

December 31, 2001

Total OC Piece Reserve Fund 10 Receivable

(In thousands)

2001 Joint Ventur: $ 6,301 $2,88: $1,35¢ $2,06¢
2000 Joint Ventur 11,46¢ 6,301 2,42 2,73¢
$17,76¢ $9,18: $3,77¢ $4,80¢

| I I I

December 31, 2000

Total OC Piece Reserve Fund 10 Receivable

(In thousands)
2000 Joint Ventur $11,20: $6,23¢ $2,73i $2,23:

At December 31, 2001, the cost basis of odaiRed Interests was $15.6 million consisting of/#aillion related to the 2001 Joint
Venture and $9.9 million related to the 2000 J¥ianture.
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The following is a sensitivity analysis of dretained Interests to highlight the volatility thesults when prepayments, loan losses and
discount rates are different than our assumptibhe.following summarizes the results of the sevigjtianalysis as of December 31, 2001

Changed Assumption Pro-Forma Value Asset Reduction
Losses increase by 50 basis points per annu $16,397,00 $1,369,00!
Losses increase by 100 basis points per annt $15,076,00 $2,690,00!
Rate of prepayment increases by 5% per annu $17,143,00 $ 623,00(
Rate of prepayment increases by 10% per annu $16,658,00 $1,108,00!
Discount rates increase by 100 basis pc $17,020,00 $ 746,00(
Discount rates increase by 200 basis pc $16,326,00 $1,440,00!

(1) If we experience significant losses (i.e., in exe#santicipated losses), the effect on our Rethinterests would first reduce the va
of our IO Receivable. To the extent the |10 Recdévabuld not fully absorb the losses, the effeatld/then be to reduce the value of
our Reserve Fund and then the value of our OC P

(2) For example, an 8% assumed CPR would be increas28% or 18% based on increases of 5% or 10% peuam respectively

These sensitivities are hypothetical and shbelused with caution. Pro-forma values basechanges in these assumptions generally
cannot be extrapolated since the relationship@®ttiange in assumptions to the change in fair valaenot be linear. The effect of a
variation in a particular assumption on the failuesof our Retained Interests is calculated wittehanging any other assumption. In reality,
changes in one factor are not isolated from chaimgasother which might magnify or counteract teastivities.

The following information summarizes the ficé position at December 31, 2001 and 2000 o20@0 Joint Venture and the financial
position of the 2001 Joint Venture at December2BD1. We owned 66.7% of the 2000 Joint Venture4h8% of the 2001 Joint Venture as
of December 31, 2001. We owned 61.2% of the 200@ ¥@nture as of December 31, 2000. Balances sepitel 00% of the limited
partnership interests in the 2001 Joint Venturetaed?000 Joint Venture.

Summary of Financial Position:

2001
2000 Joint Venture Joint Venture
2001 2000 2001
(In thousands)
Loans Receivable, Ni $79,69¢ $83,60( $78,177
| | |
Total Assets $85,71¢ $87,41¢ $83,60(
| | |
Notes Payabl $71,10( $74,50¢ $71,76¢
| | |
Total Liabilities $71,31¢ $74,68¢ $71,95¢
| | |
Partner’ Capital $14,40( $12,73( $11,64:
| | |
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The following information summarizes the réswif operations for the 2001 Joint Venture and2®@0 Joint Venture for the periods
indicated. Amounts represent 100% of the limitedrgaship interests in the respective joint venture

Summary of Operations:

2001 Joint
2000 Joint Venture Venture

For the period from For the period from

Year ended December 14, 2000 June 27, 2001
December 31, (inception) through (inception) through
2001 December 31, 2000 December 31, 2001

(In thousands)

Interest Incomt $7,93¢ $29¢& $4,02¢
I [ ] I
Total Revenue $8,16¢ $29¢ $4,22:
[ | [ | [ |
Interest Expens $5,277 $181 $2,387
I [ ] I
Total Expense $5,52¢ $181 $2,501
[ | [ | [ |
Net Income $2,64: $117 $1,71¢
I [ ] I

Our limited partnership allocation of the dssbabilities and partners’ capital of the 20@0nd Venture as of December 31, 2001 was
$57.1 million, $47.5 million and $9.6 million, resgtively. Our limited partnership allocation of thesets, liabilities and partners’ capital of
the 2000 Joint Venture as of December 31, 20008b&s5 million, $49.7 million and $7.8 million, resgtively. Our limited partnership
allocation of the assets, liabilities and partneegital of the 2001 Joint Venture as of Decembe2B01 was $31.7 million, $27.0 million a
$4.7 million, respectively.

Our limited partnership allocation of the matome of the 2000 Joint Venture for the perioddezhDecember 31, 2001 and 2000 was
approximately $2,041,000 and $71,000, respectiv@ly.limited partnership allocation of the net in@of the 2001 Joint Venture for the
period ended December 31, 2001 was approximatedg,900.

In accordance with SFAS No. 140, our constdiddinancial statements do not include these 3BEts, liabilities, capital, revenues or
expenses. Our consolidated balance sheets at Dec&hp2001 and 2000 do not include the $88.8 onilind $57.5 million in assets,
respectively, and $74.5 million and $49.7 millianligbilities, respectively, related to our struetdi loan sale transactions recorded by the
SPEs. Our Retained Interests related to thesetsteacloan sale transactions were $17.8 million$htl2 million at December 31, 2001 and
2000, respectively.

Our ownership of the 2001 Joint Venture ared2800 Joint Venture is based on our share ofdp#at of the joint ventures, respectively.
Our share of the cash flows from the 2001 JointtWienand the 2000 Joint Venture is based uponeimaining principal of the underlying
loans receivable contributed by us to the 2001tJéemture and the 2000 Joint Venture divided byaahs receivable held by each joint
venture, respectively.

With regard to the 2000 Joint Venture and26@1 Joint Ventures, we have agreed with PMC Chpiteross-indemnify each other to the
extent that the poor performance of the loans vetde of one company impairs the cash flow distidns to the other company. At
December 31, 2001, our maximum exposure undeirtie@mnification agreement was approximately $15il5an which represents the net
present value of the Retained Interests reflecteBMC Capital’s consolidated balance sheet refmtelde 2001 Joint Venture and the 2000
Joint Venture. Based on the current performancaiofoans receivable transferred to the SPEs, weotlbelieve we will have any obligation
under the indemnification provisions; howeverhi jperformance of our transferred loans receivsilgificantly deteriorated, we may be
required to perform under this indemnification agnent.
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We received approximately $2.4 million in castributions from our SPEs during the year endedember 31, 2001. Our first structured

loan sale transaction was completed on DecembeQIR); therefore, we did not receive any proceedimd the year ended December 31,
2000.

Note 5. Restricted Investments:

Restricted investments consisted of the faithgw

December 31,

2001 2000

(In thousands)

1998 Partnership reserve acco $2,37¢ $2,654
Escrow and capital expenditures accol 1,94¢ 2,221
1998 Partnership collection accol 771 1,73¢
Other 112 101

$5,20¢ $6,70¢

The 1998 Partnership accounts representsotdigicted that has not yet been remitted to thehmtiers and reserve account balances that
are required to be held as collateral on behatiehoteholders. The collection and reserve aceoorisist of cash and liquid money market
funds.

The escrow and capital expenditures accoampiesent restricted investments maintained purgaahte sale/leaseback agreement with
Arlington. The escrow account includes a deposifHington of two monthsbase rent. In accordance with the terms of ouelegseement:
we deposit a percentage of hotel room revenueaimapital expenditures account for future capitpleaditures required to maintain the real
estate investments. Funds are released from tbigiatwhen capital expenditures are incurred.

Note 6. Notes Payable and Revolving Credit Facility

Revolving Credit Facility

We have a revolving credit facility which prdes funds to originate loans collateralized by owrcial real estate. The revolving credit
facility, as amended, provides us with credit aafzlity up to $45 million. The maximum amount (tHorrowing Base”) that we can borrow
is based on our eligible loans receivable usedb#ateral for this facility. The Borrowing Base aladle on each loan receivable is the lesser
of (a) 60% of the value of the project underlyihg toan receivable collateralizing the borrowindlgr85% of the amount of the loan
receivable outstanding. To the extent these borrgsvare reinvested in eligible loans receivable Bnrrowing Base will increase (based on
the calculation above) and we anticipate that waldibe able to fully utilize our $45 million revahg credit facility. At December 31, 2001,
based on our eligible loans receivable, our BornpmBase was $25.8 million. We are charged intemeshe balance outstanding under the
credit facility at our election of either the prinegte of the lender or 162.5 basis points oveBthes0 or 90 day LIBOR. At December 31,
2001, we had $8.7 million outstanding under thalitg with interest based on LIBOR. The weightedeage interest rate on our Revolver at
December 31, 2001 was 3.55%. At December 31, 2000ad no borrowings outstanding. The credit fycikequires us to meet certain
covenants, the most restrictive of which providest the ratio of total liabilities to net worth Wilot exceed 2.0 times. The facility matures in
November 2002. At December 31, 2001 we were in ¢iamge with all covenants of this facilit

1998 Structured Notes Payable

In June 1998, the 1998 Partnership complefaivate placement of $66.1 million of its Fixedt®&oan Backed Notes, Series 1998-1 (the
“1998 L.P. Notes”). The 1998 L.P. Notes, issuedat mature in May 2019, bear interest at 6.37%apaum, and were collateralized by
approximately $71.9 million of loans receivabletthve contributed to the 1998 Partnership. At Decendi, 2001 and 2000, the principal
amount of the underlying loans receivable was $88ldon and $42.8 million, respectively. We have obligation to pay the 1998 L.P. No
nor do the holders of the 1998 L.P. Notes haveraogurse against our assets. Accordingly, if tr@81Rartnership fails to pay the 1998 L.P.
Notes, the sole recourse of the holders of the 19B8Notes is against the assets of the 1998 &attip. The principal amount of the 1¢
L.P. Notes outstanding at December 31, 2001 an@ 2G&
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$33.8 million and $38.3 million, respectively. Maties of these notes are dependent upon the t@sh feceived from the underlying loans
receivable. Our estimate of their repayment, basesccheduled payments on the underlying loansvakks, is as follows:

Year Ending

December 31, Amount
2002 $ 1,337,001
2003 1,483,00!
2004 1,644,00!
2005 1,823,00!
2006 2,022,001
Thereaftel 25,466,00
$33,775,00
I

Actual repayments will differ materially frothese amounts to the extent we receive prepaymentsfaults on these loans receivable.
Mortgage Notes Payab

During 1999, we entered into mortgage notgsiple collateralized by six separate Hotel Propsrfihe mortgage notes payable mature in
2004 (except for one note in the amount of $1.%ienilwhich matures in 2008), have amortization pasi of 20 years, and interest rates
ranging from 7.44% to 8.00%. At December 31, 200d 2000, the balances outstanding on the mortgaigs payable were $8.1 million and
$8.3 million, respectively.

We assumed $6.9 million in mortgage notes pieyrelated to the four Hotel Properties acquirearch 1999, with a weighted average
interest rate of approximately 8.03%. These moegage amortized over a 20-year period, mature #0i4 to 2017 and have restrictive
provisions which provide for substantial prepaymegnalties. These mortgage notes payable are tibligaof our subsidiaries. At
December 31, 2001 and 2000, the balances outstandithese mortgage notes payable were $6.5 maiwh$6.7 million, respectively, of
which $3.5 million and $3.8 million, respectivelyas guaranteed by PMC Commercial.

Principal payments required on our mortgagesipayable are as follows:

Year Ending

December 31, Amount
2002 $ 418,00(
2003 452,00(
2004 6,589,00!
2005 298,00(
2006 323,00(
Thereatftel 6,515,00!
$14,595,00
|

Note 7. Dividends Payable:

In December 2001, we declared a dividendHerfourth quarter of 2001 of $0.40 per share, payab January 7, 2002, to common
shareholders of record on December 31, 2001.

Note 8. Taxable Income:

As a REIT, we generally will not be subjecttwrporate level Federal income tax on net incoraewrently distribute to shareholders. As
such, no provision for Federal income taxes has beguded in the accompanying consolidated finalnsiatements. If we fail to qualify as a
REIT in any taxable year, we will be subject to &edlincome taxes at regular corporate rates (@etuany applicable alternative minimum
tax) and may not be able to qualify as a REIT éurfsubsequent taxable years. We may, howeveulijecs to certain Federal excise taxes
and state and local taxes on our income and prof
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The following reconciles net income availatdeeommon shareholders to taxable income avait@bd®@mmon shareholders:

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
(In thousands)

Net income available to common shareholc $11,43¢ $ 9,36¢ $10,26¢
Add: Book depreciation and amortizati 2,15¢ 2,25(C 2,21:
Less: Tax depreciation and amortizat (2,147 (2,329 (2,349
Book/tax difference on gains on sa (1,439 (1,227 —
Book/tax difference on retained interests in transfd assets, n 813 — —
Other book/tax differences, n 36E 42 (27¢€)

Taxable income available to common sharehol $11,19: $ 8,02¢ $ 9,85¢

| | |

Distributions to common shareholdt $ 9,78¢ $11,36" $12,01¢

| I |

Dividends per share for dividend reportinggmses were as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Amount Amount Amount
Per Share Percent Per Share Percent Per Share Percent
Ordinary income $1.30¢ 86.0%% $1.28¢ 73.88% $1.72( 93.45%
Return of capital(1 — — 0.39: 22.5% 0.12( 6.55%
Capital gains 0.211 13.91% 0.06¢ 3.5% — —

$1.52C 100.0(% $1.74¢ 100.0(% $1.84( 100.0(%

(1) The computation of return of capital provides feweral timing differences, most notably relatingeoognition of gain treatment on
structured loan sale transactior

Note 9. Earnings Per Share:

The weighted average number of Common Shanssamding were 6,431,461, 6,519,590, and 6,52%18Me periods ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectivelypigroses of calculating diluted earnings per sttheeweighted average shares
outstanding were increased by approximately 11,800; and 9,100 shares for the dilutive effecttotk options during the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

Note 10. Dividend Reinvestment and Cash Purchased?l:

We have a dividend reinvestment and cash pgichlan (the “Plan”). Participants in the Planehdne option to reinvest all or a portion of
dividends received. The purchase price of the Com8twares is 100% of the average of the closing mfiche Common Shares as published
for the five trading days immediately prior to ttieidend record date or prior to the optional cpaliment purchase date, whichever is
applicable. The optional cash purchase plan wasesuied during January 2000. In addition, since @an2000 we have been using the open
market to purchase Common Shares with proceedstfrerdividend reinvestment portion of the Plan. drdingly, there were no plan shares
issued during the years ended December 31, 2002@0@ During the year ended December 31, 1999294Common Shares were issued
pursuant to the Plan.

Note 11. Share Repurchase Program:

Our Board has authorized a share repurchaggagmn, expiring June 6, 2002, for up to 500,000wi
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outstanding Common Shares. The Common Shares magugiht from time to time in the open market orgoant to negotiated transactions.
As of December 31, 2001, we had acquired 132,8&feshunder the share repurchase program for aegaggrpurchase price of $1,285,000,
including commissions.

Note 12. Stock Based Compensation Plans:

We apply Accounting Principles Board Opinioa.R5 (“APB No. 25") and related interpretationsatcounting for our stock-based
compensation plans. In 1995, Statement of Finaaabunting Standards Board No. 123 “Accounting$tock-Based
Compensation” (“SFAS No. 123") was issued whichuify adopted by us, would have changed the methvael apply in recognizing the cost
of our stock-based compensation plans. Adoptiah®ftost recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123 wpional and we did not adopt these
provisions of SFAS No. 123. However, pro-forma tisares (as if we had adopted the cost recogniiorisions of SFAS No. 123) are
required by SFAS No. 123 and are presented below.

We have two stock-based compensation plaasl283 Employee Share Option Plan (the “Employeehnd the Trust Manager Share
Option Plan (the “Trust Manager Plan”), referredadiectively as the “Stock Option Plans.” The &t@ption Plans provide that the exercise
price of any stock option may not be less tharféiremarket value of our Common Stock on the ddtgrant. We have discretion in
determining the vesting terms applicable to stqafkoms granted under the Plans. Pursuant to thek®ption Plans, we are authorized to
grant stock options up to an aggregate of 6% ofdted number of Common Shares outstanding at iamy fa maximum of approximately
386,000 shares at December 31, 2001) as incentick gptions (intended to qualify under Section 42¢he Internal Revenue code of 1986,
as amended) and/or as options that are not intetodgahlify as incentive stock options.

Only the trust managers who are not emplopé®MC Capital or the Investment Manager (the “Nomployee Trust Managers”) are
eligible to participate in the Trust Managers Plaine Trust Managers Plan is a nondiscretionary plasuant to which options to purchase
2,000 Common Shares are granted to each Non-emglayst Manager on the date such trust manages tafiee. In addition, options to
purchase 1,000 shares are granted on June 1 offeacHSuch options will be exercisable at therfarket value of the shares on the date of
grant. The options granted under the Trust Mandgkns become exercisable one year after date of gral expire if not exercised on the
earlier of (i) 30 days after the option holder nonder holds office as an Non-employee Trust Man&geainy reason or (ii) within five years
after date of grant. We issued 5,000 options utiteiTrust Managers Plan during each of the threesyia the period ended December 31,
2001.

A summary of the status of our stock optiomp®@BDecember 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 and the elsahging the years ended on those
dates is presented below:

2001 2000 1999
Number of Weighted Number of Weighted Number of Weighted
Shares Average Shares Average Shares Average
Underlying Exercise Underlying Exercise Underlying Exercise
Options Prices Options Prices Options Prices
Outstanding January 233,56: $14.81 188,26: $16.41 143,38: $18.02
Granted 52,40( $13.1¢ 54,85( $ 9.3¢ 50,50( $11.5¢
Exercisec (50,47 $ 9.4C — $ — (2,130 $14.4¢
Forfeited (7,850) $18.3¢ (5,450) $18.5¢ (550) $17.81
Expired (24,66.) $16.7¢ (4,100) $15.87 (2,940 $11.7¢
Outstanding December ! 202,97t $15.2¢ 233,56 $14.81 188,26 $16.41
I | I I L] I
Exercisable at December 197,97¢ $15.2¢ 228,56: $14.8: 159,98 $16.62
| | | | | |
Weighted-average fair value of stock options
granted during the yei $ 0.7 $ 0.1C $ 0.12
I I L]
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The fair value of each stock option granteestmated on the date of grant using the Blackeshoption-pricing model with the
following weighted-average assumptions for grant2d01, 2000 and 1999:

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Assumption:

Expected Term (year: 3.0 3.C 3.C
Risk-Free Interest Ral 3.88% 5.87% 5.91%
Expected Dividend Yiels 11.5% 19.6/% 16.05%
Expected Volatility 22.61% 17.14% 13.41%

The following table summarizes information abstock options outstanding at December 31, 2001:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted
Number Average Number
Range of Outstanding Remaining Weighted Average Exercisable =~ Weighted Average
Exercise Prices at 12/31/01 Contract Life Exercise Price at 12/31/01 Exercise Price
$ 9.25t0 $11.7 49,62¢ 3.C $11.01 49,62¢ $11.01
$11.75 to $15.0r 57,40( 4.7 $13.3( 52,40( $13.3(
$15.75 to $19.8 95,95( 14 $18.6¢ 95,95( $18.6¢
$ 9.2510 $19.8 202,97¢ 2.7 $15.2¢ 197,97t $15.2¢
— —

The proforma effects on net income and earnings per doathe years ended 2001, 2000 and 1999 from cosgtiem expense comput
pursuant to SFAS No. 123 for awards granted td tnanagers and officers is as follows:

December 31, 2001 December 31, 2000 December 31, 1999

As Reported Pro-Forma As Reported Pro-Forma As Reported Pro-Forma

(In thousands, except per share data)

SFAS No. 123 Charg $ — $ 40 $ — $ 10 $ — $ 31
APB No. 25 Charg $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $

Net income $11,43¢ $11,39¢ $9,36¢ $9,35¢ $10,26¢ $10,23:
Basic earnings per she $ 1.7¢ $ 1.77 $ 1.44 $ 1.4: $ 157 $ 157
Diluted earnings per sha $ 1.7¢ $ 1.77 $ 1.44 $ 1.45 $ 157 $ 1.5€

The effects of applying SFAS No. 123 in thie{iorma disclosure are not indicative of futurecamts.

Note 13. Fair Values of Financial Instruments:

The estimates of fair value as required by S®Rb. 107 differ from the carrying amounts of thehcial assets and liabilities primarily as
a result of the effects of discounting future cistvs. Considerable judgment is required to intetpnarket data and develop estimates of fair
value. Accordingly, the estimates presented bel@y not be indicative of the amounts we could reailiza current market exchange.
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The estimated fair values of our financiatinments are as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000
Estimated Estimated
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

(In thousands)

Assets:
Loans receivable, ni $78,48¢ $79,22¢ $65,64¢ $66,33¢
Retained interest in transferred as: 17,76¢ 17,76¢ 11,20: 11,20:
Cash and cash equivalel 557 557 487 487
Restricted investmen 5,20¢ 4,60¢ 6,70¢ 6,19
Liabilities:
Notes payabli 48,37( 48,48 53,23t 52,82¢
Revolving credit facility 8,70( 8,70( —

Loans receivable, neWe estimate the fair value of loans receivablepipraximate the remaining unamortized principalhef bbans
receivable, unless there is doubt as to realizatfanloan receivable. A valuation reserve is digthéd for a problem loan based on the
creditor’'s payment history, collateral value, gudioa support and other factors. In the absencereédily ascertainable market value,
the estimated value of our loans receivable megdsignificantly from the values that would begs#d on the loan portfolio if a ready
market for the loans receivable exist

Retained interests in transferred assiThe assets are reflected in our consolidated fiahstatements at estimated fair value based on
valuation techniques as described in Not

Cash and cash equivalenThe carrying amount is a reasonable estimatiomiof/glue due to the short maturity of these inmsats.

Restricted InvestmentThe fair value of the reserve fund associated thigh1998 structured loan financing transactiorstsveated by
utilizing discounted cash flow techniques basednamagement’s estimates of market rates consideriegest rate levels at the time of
completion of the transaction and risk inhererthimtransaction. The carrying amount of the remgimestricted investments is a
reasonable estimate of fair value due to the shattrity of these instrument

Notes payableThe estimated fair value is based on a presenevaiculation based on prices of the same or sinmisruments after
considering risk, current interest rates and remgimaturities

Revolving Credit FacilityThe carrying amount is a reasonable estimatiomaiof/lue as the interest rate on this instrumeatvariable
rate of interest

Note 14. Related Party Transactions:

Our loans receivable are originated and sedvity PMC Advisers pursuant to an Investment Mamege Agreement (the “IMA”).
Property acquisitions are supervised pursuantsteparate agreement with PMC Advisers (the “LeageiSision Agreement” and together
with the IMA the “IMAs”). PMC Advisers also earneds for its assistance in the issuance of ouratebequity securities. We are managed
by the same executive officers as PMC Capital avi€ Advisers. Three of our seven trust managersimeetors or officers of PMC Capital.

The Lease Supervision Agreement providesricaranual fee of 0.70% of the original cost of th@efl Properties to be paid to PMC
Advisers for providing services relating to thedes.on the Hotel Properties. In addition, the L&aggervision Agreement provides for a fee
in connection with the acquisition of propertiedof5% of the acquisition cost. In the event thadeeSupervision Agreement with PMC
Advisers is terminated or not renewed by us (cthan as a result of a material breach by PMC Ads)sar terminated by PMC Advisers (as
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a result of a material breach by us), PMC Advisersld be entitled to receive the Lease SuperviBiea for a period of five years from the
termination date.

Pursuant to the IMA, through June 30, 2000yeee charged an annual fee between 0.40% and 116¥9éd upon the average principal
outstanding of our loans receivable. The maximuenwas reduced from 1.67% to 1.55% commencing JudQ0. The IMA was amended
on July 1, 2001 to provide for a fee of $10,000rufite sale of each Hotel Property and an annualdoigination fee equal to five basis
points for the first $20 million of loans fundedda®.5 basis points thereafter.

Fees associated with the IMAs consisted ofdhewing:

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
(In thousands)
Lease Supervision F¢ $ 441 $ 50C $ 57z
Investment Management F 1,60¢ 1,69¢ 1,74¢
Total fees incurre: 2,04¢ 2,19¢ 2,31¢
Less:
Fees capitalized as cost of originating lo (20¢) (14%) (65)
Fees capitalized as cost of property acquisitiomsstructured
financing (60) (1200 (81)
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r $1,77¢  $1,95¢  $2,17:
| | |

Note 15. Quarterly Financial Data: (unaudited)

The following represents our selected quartimincial data which, in the opinion of managemegflects adjustments (comprising only
normal recurring adjustments) necessary for fasentation.

2001 2000
Net Earnings Net Earnings
Revenues Income Per Share Revenues Income Per Share

(In thousands, except earnings per share)

First Quarte! $ 4,341 $ 2,807 $0.44 $ 5,211 $2,201 $0.3¢4

Second Quarte 4,48¢ 3,84¢(1) 0.6((1) 4,83¢ 1,78¢ 0.27

Third Quartel 4,02¢ 2,53¢ 0.3¢ 4,90 2,157 0.3<
Fourth Quarte 4,31¢ 2,247 0.3¢ 4,82¢ 3,21%(2) 0.5((2)

$17,17¢ $11,43¢ $1.7¢ $19,77¢ $9,36¢ $1.44

| | | | | |

(1) Included in these amounts are $1,433 ($0.22 peredhralating to our structured loan sale completedune 2001

(2) Included in these amounts are $1,117 ($0.17 pere3halating to our structured loan sale completeddecember 200(

Note 16. Commitments and Contingencies:

Commitments to extend credit are agreemeriengbto a customer provided the terms establighéue contract are met. At December 31,
2001, we had approximately $23.6 million of tozh commitments and approvals outstanding to 17 smsiness concerns predominantly
in the lodging industry. Approximately $9.8 milliaf these commitments are for variable-rate loaset on LIBOR at spreads over LIBOR
ranging from 3.75% to 4.25%. Including the varialdée commitments, the weighted average interéstoialoan commitments at
December 31, 2001 was 7.5%. Commitments generallg fixed expiration dates and require paymentfeEaSince some commitments are
expected to expire without being drawn upon, thial wommitment amounts do not necessarily reprefsitumte cash requirements. Pursuant to
the IMA, if we do not have funds available for @ammitments, such commitments will be referred htadRMC Advisers
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Pursuant to the trust indenture for the 1988&rrship, distributions of its net assets arédichand restricted for payment to its
noteholders. Our required reserve amount ($2.4anilit December 31, 2001), included in restrictectstments in our consolidated balance
sheets, is calculated as the outstanding prinbiglaince of the 1998 Partnership loans receivablehadre delinquent 180 days or more plus
the greater of 6% of the current outstanding ppiakbalance of the 1998 Partnership loans recevab2% of our underlying loans receive
of the 1998 Partnership at inception ($1.4 milliok of December 31, 2001 and 2000, none of thesloaceivable in the 1998 Partnership
were delinquent 180 days or more.

PMC Commercial and PMC Capital have enterémam indemnification agreement regarding the perémce of their respective loans
receivable sold to the 2001 Joint Venture and 0@02Joint Venture. To the extent that poor perfarceaby one of the company’s sold loans
receivable (the “Underperforming Company”) is pativa enough to cause the other company (the “Renfigr Company”to not receive ca:
flow that it otherwise would have received, thea tinderperforming Company must make the Perforr@iogpany whole. If the cash flow
reduction is considered to be temporary, then éstewill be paid as compensation to the Perforr@ogpany. If the reduction of cash flows
is deemed permanent, the balance of reductionsto flaws must be paid to the Performing CompanshieyUnderperforming Company. At
December 31, 2001, the maximum exposure undeimtisnnification agreement to us was approximatély.® million which represents the
net present value of the Retained Interests refteoh PMC Capital’s consolidated balance sheehfo2001 Joint Venture and the 2000 Joint
Venture. Based on our present cash flow assumpfiincisiding stress test analysis of increasingathigcipated losses on each of the loan
pools, it does not appear that the loans receivaditeby us will cause any permanent cash flow ¢gdos to PMC Capital nor will the loans
receivable sold by PMC Capital cause any permacestit flow reduction to us. If the performance af ®aid loans receivable significantly
deteriorated, it could be necessary for us to perfonder this indemnification agreement.

In the normal course of business, we are stibgevarious proceedings and claims, the resaiutfowvhich will not, in management’s
opinion, have a material adverse effect on oumfiiel position or results of operations.

Note 17. Business Segments:

Operating results and other financial datapaesented for our principal business segmentss&hegments are categorized by line of
business which also corresponds to how they areatgze The segments include (i) the Lending Divisiehich originates loans receivable to
small businesses primarily in the lodging industrg (ii) the Property Division which owns the HoBbperties.
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Our business segment data as of Decembe081, 2000 and 1999 and for the years ended Dece3ib@001, 2000 and 1999 is as
follows:

Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000

(In thousands)

Lending Property Lending Property
Total Division Division Total Division Division
Revenues
Interest incom« loans and other portfolio incon $ 8,321 $8321 $ — $12,12: $12,12: $ —
Lease incomu 7,03¢ — 7,03¢ 7,581 — 7,581
Income from retained interests in transferred a 1,81¢ 1,81 — 73 73 —
Total 17,17« 10,13¢ 7,03¢ 19,77 12,194 7,581
Expenses
Interest(1) 4,02 2,46° 1,557 6,782 4,231 2,551
Depreciatior 2,101 — 2,101 2,25( — 2,25(
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r 1,77¢ 1,337 441 1,95¢ 1,45¢ 50C
Realized losses on retained interests in transferre
asset: 81 81 — — — —
Provision for loan losse 20C 20C — 60C 60C —
Other 342 332 10 24t 227 18
Total 8,52 4,41% 4,10¢ 11,83: 6,512 5,31¢
Income before gain on sale of as: 8,652 5,72: 2,92¢ 7,94¢ 5,68z 2,262
Gain on sale of asse 2,78¢ 1,43: 1,35(C 1,421 1,117 304
Net income $11,43¢ $ 7,15¢ $4,27¢ $ 9,36 $ 6,79¢ $2,56¢
| | | | | |
Additions to real estate investme! $ 49C $ — $ 49C $ — $ — $ —
[ | [ | I [ | [ | I
As of December 31,
2001 2000
Total asset $156,27! $101,40¢ $54,867 $151,39¢ $83,25° $68,14:
| ] | ] | |

(1) Interest expense specifically identifiable to atjgalar division is allocated to that division. Brest expense which is not specifici
allocable is allocated based on the relative tats$ets of each divisio
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Year Ended December 31, 1999

Lending Property
Total Division Division

(In thousands)

Revenues
Interest incom« loans and other portfolio incon $14,46¢ $14,46¢ $ —
Lease incom 7,531 — 7,531
Total 22,00( 14,46¢ 7,531
Expenses
Interest(1) 7,022 4,43¢ 2,58¢
Depreciatior 2,21z — 2,21z
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r 2,17: 1,681 492
Other 327 30¢ 19
Total 11,73¢ 6,424 5,31
Net income $10,26¢ $ 8,04t $2,21¢
I | |
Additions to real estate investme! $ 4,19¢ $ — $4,19¢
| | |
December 31, 1999
Total asset $197,23° $124,56° $72,67(
| | I

(1) Interest expense specifically identifiable to atgaar division is allocated to that division. Brest expense which is not specifici
identifiable is allocated based on the relativeat@ssets of each divisio

Note 18. Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements:

In August 2001, the Financial Accounting Staml$ Board approved SFAS No. 144, “Accounting ffier impairment or Disposal of Long-
Lived Assets”. SFAS No. 144 requires that longdiassets to be disposed of other than by salermdayed held and used until their
disposition. SFAS No. 144 also requires that lamgel assets to be disposed of by sale be accotortedder the requirements of SFAS
No. 121 which requires that such assets be meaatithd lower of carrying amounts or fair valueslessts to sell and to cease deprecic
(amortization). SFAS No. 144 describes a probahbilieighted cash flow estimation approach to deéh wituations in which alternative
courses of action to recover the carrying amouat lohg-lived asset under consideration or a ramgstimated for the amount of possible
future cash flows. As a result, discontinued openstare no longer measured on a net realizable, lzasl future operating losses are no
longer recognized before they occur. SFAS No. $4ffective for financial statements issued focdis/ears beginning after December 15,
2001, and interim periods within those fiscal yeslve will adopt SFAS No. 144 on January 1, 2002wadio not expect that the adoption
will have a material impact on our results of opierss or financial position.
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Report of Independent Accountants on
Financial Statement Schedule

To the Board of Trust Managers
PMC Commercial Trust:

Our audits of the consolidated financial statemesfisrred to in our report dated March 7, 2002 egpjmg on page F-2 of the 2001 FormKLO-
also included an audit of the financial statemehesule listed in Item 14(a)(2) of this Form 10k our opinion, this financial statement
schedule presents fairly, in all material respdtis information set forth therein when read injoantion with the related consolidated
financial statements.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Dallas, Texas
March 7, 2002
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REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2001

Cost at Prior Year End

Schedule Il

(In thousands)

Additions (Deletions) During Current Year

Gross Amounts at
Which Carried at
Close of Period

Building Furniture Building Furniture Building Furniture
and and and and and and

Description of Property Land Improvements  Fixtures Land Improvements Fixtures Land Improvements  Fixtures Total
Anderson, CA $ 36€ $ 1,87¢ $ 18c $ (36€) $(1,87¢) $ (189 $ — S = = S =
Ashland, OH 21k 2,631 18€ — — 26 21F 2,631 212 3,05¢
Coopersville ,MI 24z 2,00z 18C — — 52 242 2,00z 23z 2,471
Eagles Landing, GA 32t 1,81¢ 18C — — 10 32t 1,81¢ 19C 2,33¢
Grand Rapic-N, Ml 221 2,32¢ 18C — — 10 221 2,32¢ 19C 2,73¢
Grand Rapids-S, Ml 36€ 2,171 182 — — 24 36€ 2,171 207 2,752
Hudsonville, MI 32€ 2,21¢ 182 (326) (2,219 (189) — — — —
Jackson, TN 403 1,94( 18z — — 21 403 1,94( 204 2,547
Kimberly, WI 241 1,99¢ 18¢ (241 (1,995 (18¢ — — — —
LaGrange, GA 262 1,68z 177 — — 3 265 1,68: 18C 2,12¢
Mansfield, OH 292 1,65¢ 18C (2939 (1,65%) (180) — — — —
McKinney, TX 272 2,07(C 182 — — 10 27¢ 2,07( 192 2,53¢
Monroe, M| 273 2,06¢ 18¢ — — 89 278 2,06¢ 27€ 2,61¢
Mosinee, WI 14C 1,41¢ 15¢ — — 30 14C 1,41¢ 18¢ 1,74¢
Mt. Pleasant, 14 17¢ 1,85¢ 18¢ — — 34 17¢ 1,85¢ 223 2,251
Port Huron, Ml 262 2,08( 182 — — 26 265 2,08( 20¢ 2,552
Rochelle, IL 221 2,021 182 — — 13 221 2,021 19€ 2,43¢
Shippensburg, P, 252 1,892 18C — — 2 252 1,89: 182 2,32¢
Smyrna, GA 29C 1,75¢ 18C — — 5 29C 1,75¢ 18t 2,22¢
Storm Lake, 1A 22C 1,71¢ 182 — — 7 22C 1,71¢ 19C 2,12¢
Tupelo, MS 23€ 1,90¢ 182 — — 4 23¢ 1,90¢ 187 2,32¢
Warrenton, MO 291 2,147 18¢ — — 11 291 2,141 20C 2,63¢
Wooster — E, OH 171 1,67¢ 174 — — 23 171 1,67¢ 197 2,044
Wooster — N, OH 262 1,58z 18C — — 46 265 1,58: 22¢ 2,071
Yreka, CA 30z 2,24% 182 (302 (2,247 (18¢ — — — —
Macomb, IL 194 2,281 18C — — 17 194 2,281 197 2,67
Sycamore, IL 25C 2,22¢ 18C — — 25 25C 2,22¢ 20k 2,67¢
Marysville, OH 30C 2,71¢ 237 — — — 30C 2,71¢ 237 3,25¢
Plainfield, IN 30C 1,967 18C — — — 30C 1,967 18C 2,441
$7,681 $57,94! $5,31¢ $(1,52¢) $(9,98¢) $ (430 $6,15% $47,95: $4,88¢ $58,99¢

] — — — — — — — ] —
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2001
(In thousands)

Accumulated Net Book
Depreciation - Value - Land; Life Upon
Building and Building and Which
Improvements; Improvements; Depreciation
Furniture and Furniture and Date of Date of in Statement
Description of Property Fixtures Fixtures Construction Acquisition is Computed
Anderson, CA $ — $ — 1/19/199 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Ashland, OH 32z 2,73¢ 8/9/199¢ 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Coopersville ,MI 273 2,204 1/9/199¢ 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Eagles Landing, G/ 257 2,071 8/8/199¢ 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Grand Rapic-N, Ml 298 2,44¢ 7/5/199: 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Grand Rapid-S, Ml 284 2,46¢ 6/11/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Hudsonville, Ml — — 11/24/199 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Jackson, TM 26¢ 2,27¢ 4/1/199¢ 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Kimberly, WI — — 6/30/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
LaGrange, G# 244 1,881 3/1/199¢ 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Mansfield, OH — — 11/19/199. 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
McKinney, TX 27¢ 2,261 1/6/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Monroe, Ml 28¢ 2,32 9/19/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Mosinee, WI 21¢ 1,53( 4/30/199: 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Mt. Pleasant, |/ 26€ 1,991 71211997 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Port Huron, MI 27¢ 2,27¢ 7/1/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Rochelle, IL 278 2,16t 3/7/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Shippensburg, P, 26C 2,06¢ 8/9/199¢ 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Smyrna, GA 251 1,97 1/8/199¢ 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Storm Lake, 1A 251 1,87¢ 3/13/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Tupelo, MS 26E 2,06: 7/25/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Warrenton, MC 28t 2,35z 11/7/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Wooster- E, OH 242 1,80z 1/18/199: 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Wooster- N, OH 241 1,83( 10/21/199! 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Yreka, CA — — 8/4/199° 6/30/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Macomb, IL 23C 2,44 5/1/199: 3/23/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Sycamore, IL 22t 2,45¢ 5/31/199¢ 3/23/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Marysville, OH 282 2,97: 6/1/199( 3/5/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Plainfield, IN 20¢€ 2,241 9/1/199: 3/5/199¢ 7 - 35 years
$6,271 $52,71¢
| |
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Schedule Il
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2001
(In thousands)

Gross amount carried:

Totals
Balance at January 1, 20 $ 70,94
Additions during period
Acquisitions through foreclosu $ —
Other Acquisitions —
Improvements, et 49C
Other (describe — $ 49C
Deductions during periot
Cost of real estate sa $(12,43¢)
Other (describe — $(12,43¢)
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 58,99
I
Accumulated Depreciation:
Balance at January 1, 20 $ 5,267
Additions during period
Depreciation expense during the per 2,101
Deductions during periot
Assets sold or writte-off during the perioc (2,09
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 6,277
|
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Exhibit
Number

EXHIBIT INDEX

Description

2.1

3.1

3.1(a)

3.1(b)

3.2

4.1

10.2

10.3

10.5

Agreement of Purchase and Sale, dated as of May9®B, by and among Registrant and the various
corporations identified on Exhibit A thereto (whiicitludes as Exhibit D thereto, the form of the ka
Agreement relating to the leasing of the prope)tieeluding Amerihost Properties, Inc. and Amesgho
Inns, Inc. (previously filed with the Commissionshibit 2.2 to the Registrant’'s Form 8-K dated
June 5, 1998 and incorporated herein by refere

Declaration of Trust. Previously filed as an exhtbiour Registration Statement on Form S-11 filed
with the Commission on June 25, 1993, as amendegigRation No. 33-65910), and incorporated
herein by referenci

Amendment No. 1 to Declaration of Trust. Previoddgd as an exhibit to our Registration Statement
on Form S-11 filed with the Commission on JunelZ®3, as amended (Registration No. 33-65910),
and incorporated herein by referen

Amendment No. 2 to Declaration of Trust (incorpedaby reference from Registrant’'s Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 19!

Bylaws. Previously filed as an exhibit to our Régidon Statement on Form S-11 filed with the
Commission on June 25, 1993, as amended (Registidt. 33-65910), and incorporated herein by
reference

Instruments defining the rights of security holddise instruments filed in response to items 3d &2
are incorporated in this item by reference. Preslipfiled as an exhibit to our Registration Stataten
Form S-11 filed with the Commission on June 25,31%% amended (Registration No. 33-65910), and
incorporated herein by referen:

1993 Employee Share Option Plan. Previously filedmexhibit to our Registration Statement on
Form S-11 filed with the Commission on June 25,31%% amended (Registration No. 33-65910), and
incorporated herein by referen:

1993 Trust Manager Share Option Plan. Previouldd fas an exhibit to our Registration Statement on
Form S-11 filed with the Commission on June 25,31%% amended (Registration No. 33-65910), and
incorporated herein by referen:

Loan Origination Agreement. Previously filed aseahibit to our Registration Statement on Form S-11
filed with the Commission on June 25, 1993, as atadr{Registration No. 33-65910), and incorporated
herein by referenci
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10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

Revolving Credit Facility (incorporated by refererfcom Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
March 31, 1998)

Third Amendment to Loan Agreement and Amendmetio@n Documents and Renewal and Extension
of Loan Dated as of March 15, 1998 (incorporateddfgrence from Registrant’'s Form 10-Q for the
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EXHIBIT 10.16
INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

This Investment Management Agreement (the "AGREENIENated this 1st day of July, 2001 by and amoktCRCommercial Trust, a
Texas real estate investment trust (the "COMPANPNIC Asset Management, Inc., a Texas corporatiBMC ASSET" or the
"INVESTMENT MANAGER"), a wholly-owned subsidiary &#MC Advisers, Ltd. ("PMC ADVISERS"), and PMC Cagjtinc. ("PMC
CAPITAL").

1. CERTAIN DEFINITIONS
As used in this Agreement, the following terms htheemeanings set forth below:

"Affiliate" shall mean a Person that directly odirectly, through one or more intermediaries, colstris controlled by, or is under common
control with, the first mentioned Person.

"Average Annual Value of All Invested Assets" straktan the book value of the Invested Assets detexirin accordance with GAAP on the
first day of the year and on the last day of eaddrigr of such year divided by five.

"Average Annual Value of All Invested Assets at ®af Termination" shall mean the book value oflthested Assets at Date of
Termination determined in accordance with GAAP lenfirst day of the year and on the last day ohepaarter of such year divided by five.

"Average Common Equity Capital" shall mean the Camrquity Capital on the first day of the year amcthe last day of each quarter of
such year, divided by five.

"Average Quarterly Value of All Assets" shall meghe book value of total assets of the Company grRerson wholly-owned (directly or
indirectly) by the Company determined in accordamnith GAAP on the first day of the quarter and ba tast day of the quarter, divided by
two.

"Average Quarterly Value of All Invested Assetsakimean the book value of Invested Assets detexdhin accordance with GAAP on the
first day of the quarter and on the last day ofgbarter, divided by two.

"Code" shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 188@&mended.
"Common Equity Capital" shall mean the sum of ttagesl capital plus the additional paid-in capitalthe Common Shares.
"Common Shares" shall mean the Company's commaesbébeneficial interest, par value $.01 pershar

"GAAP" shall mean generally accepted accountinggipies.






"Independent Trust Managers" shall mean the trastagers of the Company who are not affiliated WithC Capital or its subsidiaries.
"Invested Assets" shall have the meaning set farection 2 of this Agreement.

"Invested Assets at Date of Termination" shall mBamary Investments and Other Investments andPaimyary Investments or Other
Investments that arise from loan commitments, gt intent or other agreements, in any case) agistence on the Termination Date, as set
forth on a schedule to be prepared by the Compadyelivered to PMC Capital not later than 45 dags such date of termination, which
schedule shall be annually updated by the Compadydelivered to PMC Capital not later than 90 dajlswing the end of each of the
Company's fiscal years during which the Non-Compegreement (as defined in Section 10 of this Agreethis in effect.

"Other Investments" shall have the meaning sehfiorSection 2 of this Agreement.
"Person” shall mean an individual, corporationtmpenship, association, trust or any unincorporatggnization or other entity.
"Primary Investments" shall have the meaning sehfm Section 2 of this Agreement.

"Return on Average Common Equity Capital" meansigtencome of the Company determined in accordaitteGAAP, less preferred
dividends, if any, divided by the Average CommonuiBgCapital.

"Termination Date" shall mean the date on whick thgreement no longer has any force and effectthveines a result of being terminated in
accordance with the provisions of Section 10 heffedibwing the expiration of the 60-day notice jper provided for therein) or as a result of
non-renewal (at the expiration of the term heréaf\whatever reason.

2. PURPOSE OF THE COMPANY

The Company intends primarily to originate busineass (a) to small business enterprises that exiteenet worth, asset, income, numbe
employees or other limitations applicable to thea$musiness Administration ("SBA") programs utd by PMC Capital, (b) in excess of
$1,100,000 to small business enterprises withaarreto SBA eligibility requirements, (c) for whi€fMC Capital does not have available
funds to make such loans or (d) that cannot bermigd by PMC Capital or its subsidiaries as altegundustry concentration limitations.

All such loans (collectively, the "Primary Investmtg") will be secured by first liens on real estael subject to the Company's underwriting
criteria. In addition, the Company may (i) purch&sen the Resolution Trust Company, the Federald3gpgnsurance Corporation and other
sellers loans on which payments are current atirtiee of the Company's commitment to purchase andhwineet the Company's underwrit
criteria, (ii) invest in other commercial loans sexd by real estate and (iii) invest in real estatdlectively, the "OTHER INVESTMENTS").
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Concurrently with the execution of this Agreemehg Company, PMC Asset, and PMC Capital shall éntera Loan Origination Agreeme
in the form of Exhibit A hereto (the "LOAN ORIGINADN AGREEMENT") pursuant to which PMC Asset shatefmine the allocation of
the loan origination opportunities to either then@any or PMC Capital.

The Company's primary investment objective is taiwbcurrent income from interest payments andrattlated fee income from Primary
Investments originated by it and Other Investmeuwtguired by it and, in each case, owned by the @Gompr by any Person wholly-owned
(directly or indirectly) by the Company (collectlyethe "INVESTED ASSETS") for distribution to ihareholders. The Company will invest
in Invested Assets selected by the Investment Mamiagaccordance with underwriting criteria estsiidid by the trust managers with the
intention of creating a portfolio of investmentseinded to preserve the capital base of the Comaadyenerate income for distribution to
Company's shareholders. The Company's investmentméicipated to be held primarily to maturity.

3. THE INVESTMENT MANAGER

PMC Asset shall act as the investment adviserd¢dtbmpany and is registered with the applicableegawnental authorities of the State of
Texas. The Company hereto engages the servicedd 6fAxset as the Company's Investment Manager.

4. OBLIGATIONS OF THE INVESTMENT MANAGER
As the Investment Manager, PMC Asset will;

(a) advise the Company as to the acquisition asyplodition of Invested Assets and temporary investengollectively, "INVESTMENTS")
in accordance with the Company's underwriting gatand investment policies;

(b) provide the Company with office space and sewito the extent required by the Company's trastagers, officers and employees;
(c) maintain the Company's books of account andratbcords and files;

(d) report to the Company's trust managers, onyocammittee or officer of the Company acting parsuto the authority of the trust
managers, at such times and in such detail asuberhanagers deem appropriate in order to enhbl€bdmpany to determine that its
investment policies are being observed and impléaten

(e) undertake its obligations pursuant hereto arydogher activities undertaken by PMC Asset onGbenpany's behalf subject to any
directives of the Company's trust managers or ay ebnstituted committee or officer of the Compamying pursuant to authority of the
Company's trust managers;

(f) subject to the Company's investment policied any specific directives from the Company's traahagers, to effect acquisitions and
dispositions for the
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Company's account in the Investment Manager'setiscrand to arrange for the documents representiqgired Investments to be delivered
to the Company's custodian;

(9) on a continuing basis, monitor, manage andicethe Company's Investments; and
(h) arrange debt and equity financing for the Comypaubject to policies adopted by the Company'st tmanagers.
5. EXPENSES TO BE PAID BY THE INVESTMENT MANAGER

The Investment Manager will pay for its own accoalhexpenses incurred by it in rendering the smrwihereunder without regard to the
compensation received by the Investment Manager free Company hereunder. Without limiting the gatisr of the foregoing, the
Investment Manager shall bear the following expstiseurred in connection with the performance sflitities under this Agreement:

(a) employment expenses of the personnel employékeblnvestment Manager (other than fees paidrainabursement of expenses made to
independent managers, independent contractorsgag@tservices, consultants, managers, local psopemagers or agents employed by or
on behalf of the Company including such persorantities which may be Affiliates of the Investmétanager when acting in any such
capacity, all of which shall be the responsibitifythe Company), including but not limited to, s&a, wages, payroll taxes and the costs of
employee benefit plans;

(b) rent, telephone, utilities, office furniturejudpment and machinery (including computers, toekient utilized) and other office expenses
of the Investment Manager, except to the extertt sxpenses relate solely to an office maintainethbyCompany separate from the office
the Investment Manager; and

(c) miscellaneous administrative expenses incurradipervising, monitoring and inspecting real @y and such other investments of the
Company or relating to the performance by the Itraest Manager of its obligations hereunder.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, any share optiormtgd by the Company to directors, officers anddmployees of the Investment Mana
shall not be an expense to be borne by the InvedtManager pursuant to this Section 5.

6. EXPENSES TO BE PAID BY THE COMPANY

Except as expressly otherwise provided in this Agrent, the Company will pay any expenses incuryetthd Company and will reimburse
the Investment Manager promptly, against the Inaest Manager's voucher, for any such expenseshyetite Investment Manager for the
Company's account. Without limiting the generatifythe foregoing, such expenses shall include:
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(a) all expenses of the Company's organizationadigehy offering and sale by the Company of its ekar

(b) expenses of the Company operations, excephaswaise provided in Section 5 above;

(c) financing costs and debt service with respeatdebtedness of the Company;

(d) taxes on income and taxes and assessmentalgraperty, if any, and all other taxes applicabléhe Company;

(e) legal, auditing, accounting, underwriting, becdge, listing, reporting, registration and othessf, and printing, engraving and other
expenses and taxes incurred in connection witlistwance, distribution, transfer, trading, regttraand stock exchange listing of the
Company's securities, whether such expenses a&lgimcurred by the Company or are allocatecheo@ompany by the Investment

Manager either pursuant to this Agreement or asratise agreed to by the Board of Trust Manageth®fCompany from time to time;

(f) expenses of organizing, revising, amendingveoting, modifying or terminating the Company;

(g9) fees and expenses paid to trust managers éindrefwho are not employees or Affiliates of thedstment Manager, independent advis
independent contractors, mortgage services, camgajtmanagers, local property managers or managdimmas, accountants, attorneys and
other agents employed by or on behalf of the Comjpaua out-of-pocket expenses of trust managerseoCompany;

(h) expenses directly connected with the acquisitiisposition and ownership of Invested Assetduiting real estate interests or other
property (including the costs of foreclosure, imswe premiums, legal services, brokerage and salemissions, maintenance, repair,
improvement and local management of property),ratien expenses with respect thereto of employeggdnvestment Manager to the
extent that such expenses are to be borne by vlestment Manager pursuant to Section 5 above, myéxpenses allocated to the Company
by the Investment Manager as agreed to by the Bafafdust Managers of the Company from time to time

(i) all insurance costs incurred in connection viita Company (including officer and trust managaility insurance, if any);

(j) expenses connected with payments of dividemdsterest or contributions in cash or any othenfanade or caused to be made by the
managers to holders of securities of the Company;
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(k) all expenses connected with communicationsotddrs of securities of the Company and other beeging and clerical work necessary to
maintaining relations with holders of securities;luding the cost of printing and mailing certifiea for securities and proxy solicitation
materials and reports to holders of the Companyrgess;

(I) transfer agent's, registrar's and indenturstéris fees and charges;
(m) legal, accounting and auditing fees and expErawd
(n) expenses relating to any office or office fitieis maintained by the Company separate from thieecof the Investment Manager.

If the Company uses the services of attorneys mppafessionals on the staff of the Investment Meané#n lieu of outside counsel for
purposes other than the performance of the sertices performed by the Investment Manager herautitde Company will reimburse the
Investment Manager for such services at hourlysrasdculated to cover the cost of such servicesigdisas for incidental disbursements.

7. RECEIPT OF FEES

All fees that may be paid to the Investment Mandayeainy person in connection with any investmeantgaction in which the Company
participates or proposes to participate shall bhe peer or credited to the Company at the time doghstment transaction is consummated.
The Investment Manager may, on the other handnré&iaits own account any fees paid to it by angtsperson for any services rendered to
such person which is not related to any such imvest transaction. For this purpose, any fees maiddrvices rendered by attorneys on the
staff of the Investment Manager in connection waitly such investment transaction shall be treatédhasaction costs and shall not be
deemed to be fees paid to the Investment Managaminection with any investment transaction. Theegtment Manager will report to the
Company's trust managers not less often than qlyaaiefees received by the Investment Managemfiany source whatever and whether, in
its opinion, any such fee is one that the Investrivamager is entitled to retain under the provisiohthis Section 7. In the event that any
trust manager should disagree, the matter shalbbelusively resolved by a majority of the trustrragers of the Company, including a
majority of the Independent Trust Managers.

8. COMPENSATION OF THE INVESTMENT MANAGER

As the Investment Manager's sole and exclusive easgtion for its services to be rendered pursuweattiet terms set out above, the Company
will, during the term of this Agreement, pay to thgestment Manager the following fees, beginniagfthe date of this Agreement:

I. Quarterly in arrears, a fee ("BASE FEE") coriaigtof a quarterly servicing and advisory fee eqaahe sum of (a) the product of 0.3875%
(1.55% on an annual basis) multiplied by the leséi) the Average Quarterly Value of
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Common Equity Capital or (ii) the Average Quartevigiue of All Invested Assets and (b) the produdd.d0% (0.40% on an annual basis)
and the difference between the Average Quarterlyd/af All Invested Assets and the Average Quaytédlue of Common Equity Capital.
Notwithstanding the foregoing or any other provisamntained herein, the Base Fee payable to tlestment Manager hereunder shal
reduced for each quarter during the term of thises&gent by an amount equal to the amount of sexyiei supervisory servicing fees, if any,
required to be paid for such quarter by the Comparmany third party which is unaffiliated with t@®mpany or the Investment Manager for
the servicing of any Invested Assets. For purposesalculating the Base Fee, the Average Quariéalye of Common Equity Capital shall
not be increased by the proceeds received fronpabljc offering of Common Shares by the Companiigothan pursuant to the Company's
dividend reinvestment plan or any employee/trustagar benefit plan) during the 180 calendar daipgeémmediately following such public
offering.

Il. Quarterly in arrears, a consulting fee equah® sum of (a) the product of 50% multiplied bg #imount of fees contractually due to any
third party assisting in the placement of any e&f @ompany's debt securities or preferred sharberafficial interest and (b) the product of
12.5% multiplied by the amount of any fees contralty due any third party assisting in the placenwrunderwriting of any private or pub
offering of Common Shares (the "OFFERING FEE"thé Offering Fee is less than 5.5%, the consufiéegshall be increased by an amount
equal to the product of

(i) 50% of the difference between 5.5% and theadffering Fee multiplied by (ii) the gross prodsef the offering.

[ll. Quarterly in arrears, an origination fee (tt@RIGINATION FEE") equal to the product of 0.0059Z%) multiplied by the first $20 millio
in loans funded during a one year period. Theredfie origination fee shall be equal to the pradid®.0025 (1/4%) multiplied by the dollar
amount of loans funded for the remainder of that year period.

IV. A fee in the amount of ten thousand dollarsQ®00) due and payable upon the sale of any Amstrilmmperty.
9. INDEMNIFICATION OF THE INVESTMENT MANAGER

The Company confirms that in performing serviceghgader the Investment Manager (including its does; officers and employees) will be
an agent of the Company for the purpose of thenmdlécation provisions of the Company's DeclaratafiTrust, as amended, and Bylaws,
subject, however, to the same limitations as thabhghnvestment Manager were a director or offafehe Company. The Investment
Manager shall not be liable to the Company, itsedalders or its creditors except for violationdaw or for conduct which would preclude
the Investment Manager from being indemnified ursieth provisions.
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10. TERM OF THE AGREEMENT; TERMINATION

The term of this Agreement shall commence as ofitbieday of July 2001 and shall remain in effantl is renewable annually thereafter by
the Company, if (&) a majority of the Independentst Managers determines that (i) the Investmentddar's performance has been
satisfactory and (ii) the terms of this Agreemamt@ppropriate with respect to the Company's perdoice and then existing economic
conditions and (b) a majority of the independengctors of the Investment Manager approve the rahefithis Agreement.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreern the contrary, this Agreement, or any extemsieereof, may be terminated by eitl
party thereto upon at least sixty (60) days' ndiictne other party specifying the effective ddtewch termination, pursuant to a majority v

of the Independent Trust Managers or upon the ebtikee holders of more than two-thirds of the cantsling shares of the Company, or, in the
case of a termination by the Investment Manages majority vote of the independent directors @&f ltvestment Manager.

In the event this Agreement is terminated or noeveed by (i) the Company, other than as a reswtrofiterial breach of the terms of this
Agreement by the Investment Manager, or (ii) theeBiment Manager as a result of a material brebtttederms of this Agreement by the
Company, PMC Capital shall enter into a non-compgteement, substantially in the form attachedtbexs Exhibit B, which shall have a
term of seven (7) years following the Terminaticat®(the "NON-COMPETE AGREEMENT"). The payment torhade by the Company to
PMC Capital as consideration for the Non-Competes@ment entered into as a result of in the occuere any event set forth in clause (i)
or

(i) in the preceding sentence shall be an amoguakto the product of the NadBempete Percentage (as hereinafter defined) meltijply the
Average Annual Value of All Invested Assets at Daftd ermination, calculated and payable on an anpasis and prorated on the basis of a
360-day year for any portion of a calendar yeamduwhich the Non-Compete Agreement is in effectthe event this Agreement is
terminated or not renewed by (x) the Company a&saltr of a material breach of the terms of thise&gnent by the Investment Manager ol
the Investment Manager, other than as a resulineditarial breach of the terms of this AgreementhgyCompany, PMC Capital shall enter
into the Non-Compete Agreement either on the texntsconditions provided herein and in Exhibit Bdteror, at the Company's option, such
other terms as may be mutually agreeable to PMGt&&md the Company. The "Non-Compete Percentsigall be equal to 1% less the
amount of the percentage, determined by dividirgdbllar amount of loan losses on the Invested tasgeDate of Termination in any year
(or portion thereof) during which the Non-Competgréement is in effect (as determined based onutigeal financial statements of the
Company for that year), by the Average Annual Vatidll Invested Assets at Date of Termination $oich year, in excess of 1%. In no e
will the annual fee payable pursuant to the Non-@et& Agreement be reduced below zero. Notwithstananything contained in this
Section 10 to the contrary, in the event thatpfelhg the Termination Date, the Company has fossaioon an outstanding loan and has
liquidated the collateral relating thereto and ottiee exhausted all remedies available to it téecblany remaining deficiency on such
obligation, the Company shall, upon written requéshe Investment Manager, transfer to the InvesinManager all files related to such
loan. If the Investment Manager is successful ifecting any additional amount of the deficiencyniay retain 1% of such additional amount
and shall return the remainder to the Company.
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11. ASSIGNMENT, AMENDMENTS AND WAIVERS

The Company may terminate this Agreement at ang timthe event of its assignment by the Investrivartager except an assignment to a
corporation, association, trust or other succesgganization which may take over the property amalycon the affairs of the Investment
Manager, provided that following such assignmeatRersons who controlled the operations of thesimvent Manager on the date such
Investment Manager became an advisor to the Comglzatly/control the operation of the successor degdion, including the performance of
its duties under this Agreement, and they shabdiend by the same restrictions by which they werenbl prior to such assignment; however,
if at any time subsequent to such an assignmehtBacsons shall cease to control the operatiotitseecguccessor organization, the Company
may thereupon terminate this Agreement. Such agraeent or any other assignment of this Agreemegrthb Investment Manager shall b
the assignee hereunder in the same manner asvibgritent Manager is bound hereunder. This Agreesteait not be assignable by the
Company without the prior written consent of thedstment Manager, except in the case of any assighiy the Company to a Person
which is the successor to the Company, in whicle sagh successor shall be bound hereby and bgrting bf said assignment in the same
manner and to the same extent as the Company iglldmreby. Any successor organization that is mitterd assignee under this Section 11,
whether a successor to the Investment Managertbet€ompany, shall be obligated to execute suckeagents, certificates or other
documents as the nonassigning party shall reaspnadpliest to evidence that such successor orgamizatbound hereby.

This Agreement may not be amended, supplementdidciiarged, and none of its provisions may be rediiexcept expressly by an
instrument in writing signed by the party to bergjeal, provided that, in the case of the Compansh sunendment, supplement, discharge or
modification must be approved by a majority voteéhef Independent Trust Managers or by a vote ohtheers of more than two-thirds of the
outstanding shares of the Company and, in theaabe Investment Manager, such amendment, supplemischarge or modification must
be approved by a majority vote of the independé@ettbrs of the Investment Manager. Any term ownvsion of this Agreement may be
waived, but only in writing by the party which istéled to the benefit of that provision. No waiumr any party of any default with respect to
any provision, condition or requirement hereof khaldeemed to be a continuing waiver in the futhezeof or a waiver of any other
provision, condition or requirement hereof; norlshay delay or omission of any party to exerciag @ght hereunder in any manner impair
the exercise of any such right accruing to it thées.

12. OTHER ACTIVITIES OF INVESTMENT MANAGER

Nothing herein shall prevent the Investment Managéis Affiliates from engaging in other activisi®r businesses or from acting as adv
to any other Person (including other real estatestment trusts) or from managing other investmereisiding those of investors or
investments advised, sponsored or organized bintlestment Manager even though such Person hastineat policies and objectives
similar to those of the Company; provided, howetkeat the Investment Manager shall notify the Conypia writing in the event that it
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does so act (or intends to so act) as an advisamdther real estate investment trust. The Investianager may also render such services to
joint ventures and partnerships in which the Comgpara c-venturer or partner and to the other entitiesuichgoint ventures and

partnerships. Except with respect to loan origovatipportunities allocated pursuant to the Loamgi@ation Agreement, the Investment
Manager shall be free from any obligation to présethe Company any particular investment oppadtyunhich comes to the Investment
Manager. In addition, nothing herein shall preveam¢ shareholder or Affiliate of the Investment Mgeafrom engaging in any other business
or from rendering services of any kind to any ottamporation, partnership or other entity (inclgltompetitive business activities).

Directors, officers, employees and agents of tlredtment Manager or of its Affiliates may serverast managers, officers, employees,
agents, nominees or signatories of the Company nvgkecuting documents or otherwise acting in sagtacities for the Company, such
persons shall use their respective titles in then@any. Such persons shall receive from the Compargompensation for their services to
Company in such capacities.

13. BANK ACCOUNTS

The Investment Manager shall establish and maimtagor more bank accounts in its own name oheatlirection of the trust managers, in
the name of the Company, and shall collect and slepio such account or accounts and disbursetfitten any monies on behalf of the
Company, provided that no funds in any such accshali be commingled with any funds of the Invesitidanager or any other Person. "
Investment Manager shall from time to time rendeappropriate accounting of such collections ang@nts to the trust managers and tc
auditors of the Company.

14. PROTECTION OF INVESTMENTS

The Investment Manager shall use its efforts, impewation with the legal counsel to the Companyessned appropriate in the Investment
Manager's reasonable discretion, (a) to verifg tidl or procure title insurance in respect of ampprty in which the Company makes or
proposes to make any investment; (b) to verify #mt mortgage securing any Investment of the Comphall be a valid lien upon the
mortgaged property according to its terms; thatiaayrance or guaranty issued by the Federal Hgusirthority, the Veterans
Administration or any similar agency of the Unitgthtes or Canada, or any subdivision thereof, pipaivate mortgage insurance company,
upon which the trust managers rely, is valid anfliinforce and effect and enforceable accordingdderms; and that any commitments to
provide permanent financing on property with respeavhich the Company is furnishing interim loare satisfactory; and (c) to carry on
policies from time to time specified by the trusimagers with regard to the protection of the Comisadnvestments.

15. RECORDS

The Investment Manager shall maintain appropriatekb of account and records relating to servicefopaed pursuant hereto, which books
of account and records shall be
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available for inspection by representatives of@oenpany upon reasonable notice during normal basiheurs.
16. REIT QUALIFICATION

Anything else in this Agreement to the contrarywitiistanding, the Investment Manager shall not &g action (including, without
limitation, furnishing or rendering services todets of property or managing real property), wtaction, in its judgment made in good faith,
or in the judgment of the trust managers as tratsthio the Investment Manager in writing, would

(a) adversely affect the status of the Companyrasleestate investment trust as defined and ldviitehe Code or which would make the
Company subject to the Investment Company Act d0]1@s amended, if not in the best interest oXbmmpany's shareholders or (b) violate
any law, rule, regulation or statement of policyaaly government body or agency having jurisdictiwar the Company or over its securities,
or (c) otherwise not be permitted by the Declaratid Trust, as amended, or Bylaws of the Compaxgegt if such action shall be ordered by
the trust managers, in which event the Investmeamader shall promptly notify the trust managerthefinvestment Manager's judgment 1
such action or omission to act would adverselycaffeich status or violate any such law, rule oulaipn or the Declaration of Trust, as
amended, or Bylaws of the Company and shall refraim taking such action pending further clarifioator instructions from the trust
managers. In addition, the Investment Manager shledl such affirmative steps which, in its goodhifgidgment, or in the judgment of the
trust managers as transmitted to the Investmentlylamin writing, would prevent or cure any acti@scribed in

(@), (b) or (c) above.

17. SELF-DEALING

Neither the Investment Manager nor any Affiliatelud Investment Manager shall sell any propertgssets to the Company or purchase
property or assets from the Company, directly dirgctly, except as approved by a majority of th@ependent Trust Managers, provided
any Person wholly-owned (directly or indirectly) the Company may sell property or assets to thepgaomor purchase assets from the
Company without such approval. In addition, ex@papproved by a majority of the Independent Tvemtagers, neither the Investment
Manager nor any Affiliate of the Investment Managleall receive any commission or other remuneratioectly or indirectly, in connection
with the activities of the Company (except as esglseprovided herein) or any joint venture or parship in which the Company is a party,
unless such joint venture or partnership is whollyaed (directly or indirectly) by the Company. Egtéor compensation received by the
Investment Manager pursuant to Section 8 herelofpaimissions or other remuneration received byllkestment Manager or an Affiliate
the Investment Manager and not approved by thepkaigent Trust Managers under this Section 17 bkakported to the Company annually
within ninety (90) days following the end of the@pany's fiscal year.

18. NO PARTNERSHIP OR JOINT VENTURE

The Company and the Investment Manager are natgraror joint venturers with each other and neitherterms of this Agreement nor the
fact that the Company and the Investment
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Manager have joint interest in any one or more stwments shall be construed so as to make thempsutiters or joint venturers or impose
any liability as such on either of them.

19. FIDELITY BOND

The Investment Manager shall not be required taioliir maintain a fidelity bond in connection witte performance of its services
hereunder.

20. JURISDICTION
This Agreement shall be governed by the laws ofaex
21. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

The Declaration of Trust establishing the Compahg (Declaration"), a copy of which is duly filedtivthe County Clerk for Dallas County,
Texas, provides that the name "PMC Commercial Tma$érs to the trust managers under the Declaratidlectively as trust managers, but
not individually or personally; and that no trusamager, officer, shareholder, employee or agetitfCompany or its subsidiaries shall be
held to any personal liability, jointly or sevesalfor any obligation of, or claim against, the Qmamy or its subsidiaries. All persons dealing
with the Company, in any way, shall look only te tssets of the Company for the payment of anyasuime performance of any obligations.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Investment Madwereby acknowledges and agrees that it sh&dldaty to the assets of the Compe

for the payment of any sum or performance of arligations due by or from the Company pursuant etdrms and provisions hereof.
Furthermore, except as otherwise expressly provigedin, in no event shall the Company (originadwccessor) ever be liable to the
Investment Manager for any indirect or consequédtianages suffered by the Investment Manager frovatewer cause.

22. SURVIVAL OF OBLIGATIONS

The obligations of the Company, PMC Capital anditivestment Manager set forth in Section 10 heseafl survive any termination or non-
renewal of this Agreement for a period of seveny@grs following the Termination Date.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executedAlgieement effective as of the date first abovetemit
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST

By:
Lance B. Rosemore President
By:

PMC ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.

By:

Lance B. Rosemore President
PMC CAPITAL, INC.

By:

Lance B. Rosemore Presid¢



EXHIBIT 10.17
FIRST AMENDMENT TO CREDIT AGREEMENT

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO CREDIT AGREEMENT (this "Amiment”) is entered into as of June 5, 2000, anRM@
COMMERCIAL TRUST, a real estate investment trugtasized under the laws of the State of Texas (‘®weer"), certain Lenders, and
BANK ONE, TEXAS, N.A., a national banking assoaiati("Administrative Agent").

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT:

Borrower, Administrative Agent and Lenders are ypéotthat certain Credit Agreement (as reneweckredéd, amended and restated, the
"Credit Agreement") dated as of November 29, 1@@@suant to which the Lenders have made and maafier make loans to Borrower.
Borrower, Administrative Agent and Lenders havesagrto amend the Credit Agreement in order to aBawower to establish and
implement a stock buyback plan.

Accordingly, for adequate and sufficient considieratthe receipt of which is hereby acknowledgearrBwer, Administrative Agent and
Lenders agree as follows:

1. Defined Terms; References. Unless otherwisediatthis Amendment (a) terms defined in the Gradreement have the same meanings
when used in this Amendment and (b) referenceSéations,” "Schedules" and "Exhibits" are to setjechedules and exhibits to the Credit
Agreement.

2. Amendments.
(&) A new defined term is added to Section 1.hefGredit Agreement as follows, to be insertedphabetical order:

"Stock Buyback Program" means Borrower's stock bBaklprogram, whereby Borrower may spend up to $603D in order to purchase its
Common Shares (as defined in Borrower's Declaratiofrust on file with the Dallas County Clerk'sfioé, State of Texas, as certified to
Administrative Agent and Lenders by Borrower's Atsit Secretary on November 29, 2000) from theipuahbiring the two-year period
beginning on June 6, 2000 and ending on June &,.200

(b) Section 7.1(a) of the Credit Agreement is aneehid its entirety as follows:

(a) Subject to the other provisions in the Creditiments, including, without limitation, clause ®low, the proceeds of all Borrowings will
be used to either (i) finance Borrower's Mortgagar. origination, (ii) finance Borrower's purchas®uoalifying Real Estate, or (iii) finance
the purchase of shares contemplated by the Stogkd®l Program. The initial advances under thisemgent will also be used to retire
certain bridge loan indebtedness owing under thstifg Agreement.
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(c) Section 9.9(b) of the Credit Agreement is ansehith its entirety as follows:

(b) if no Event of Default or Potential Default std or would exist after giving effect to the Distition, and so long as any such Distributions
are made in the ordinary course of business ca@migtith sound business practices, the followingtiibutions by Borrower: (i) Distributions
declared or paid during any fiscal year which doexceed the sum of (A) 100% of Funds from Operatir that fiscal year, plus (B) if paid
by May 30 during that year, the portion of the #peaceding fiscal year's Distributions that woulddaeen permitted under clause (A) ab
that did not represent any carryover from earlgarg and was not declared and paid during thaegneg fiscal year, (ii) up to an aggregat
$5,000,000 in treasury stock purchases made oaettiuring the term of this agreement and maderinection with the Stock Buyback
Program or otherwise, and (iii) up to an aggreg&t®2,000,000 of other Distributions made or demaduring the term of this agreement.

(d) Table 1 of the Schedule attached to the fort@ahpliance Certificate attached as Exhibit K t® @redit Agreement is amended in its
entirety as set forth on Annex A attached hereto.

3. Conditions Precedent. Notwithstanding any caopntpaovisions, the foregoing paragraphs in this Adraent are not effective unless and
until (a) the representations and warranties is fthendment are true and correct and (b) Lendeives counterparts of this Amendment
executed by each party named below.

4. Ratifications. This Amendment modifies and sapdes all inconsistent terms and provisions ofXteslit Documents, and except as
expressly modified and superseded by this AmendnttemiCredit Documents are ratified and confirmed eontinue in full force and effect.
Borrower, Administrative Agent and Lenders agres the Credit Documents, as amended by this Amentroentinue to be legal, valid,
binding and enforceable in accordance with theipeetive terms. Without limiting the generalitytbé foregoing, Borrower hereby ratifies
and confirms that all Liens heretofore granted tministrative Agent on behalf of the Lenders wertemded to, do, and continue to secure
the full payment and performance of the Obligati®arrower agrees to perform such acts and dulycsizih, execute, acknowledge, deliver,
file and record such additional assignments, sgcagreements, modifications or amendments to &tlyeoforegoing, and such other
agreements, documents, and instruments as Adnaitiv&trAgent or Lenders may reasonably requestderaio perfect and protect those Li
and preserve and protect the rights of Administeafigent and Lenders in respect of all presentfatwte Collateral.

5. Representations and Warranties. Borrower hergtngsents and warrants to Administrative Agentlasriters that (a) this Amendment i
any Credit Documents to be delivered under this Adgneent have been duly executed and delivered bsoer, (b) no action of, or filing
with, any Governmental Authority is required tolawize, or is otherwise required in connection witle execution, delivery, and
performance by Borrower of this



Amendment and any Credit Document to be deliveretbuthis Amendment, (c) this Amendment and anyi€2ocuments to be delivered
under this Amendment are valid and binding uporr®eer and are enforceable against Borrower in azoare with their respective terms,
except as limited by any applicable Debtor Reliafvs, (d) the execution, delivery and performanc@&brsrower of this Amendment and any
Credit Documents to be delivered under this Amentrde not require the consent of any other Persdnda not and will not constitute a
violation of any Governmental Requirements, agregmer understandings to which Borrower is a partigy which Borrower is bound, (e)
the representations and warranties contained i€thdit Agreement, as amended by this Amendmedtaag other Credit Document are t
and correct in all material respects as of the dhtkis Amendment, and (f) as of the date of Anisendment, no Event of Default or Potential
Default exists or is imminent.

6. References. All references in the Credit Documenthe "Credit Agreement" refer to the Credirégment as amended by this
Amendment. This Amendment is a "Credit Documenfgnred to in the Credit Agreement and the provisioglating to Credit Documents in
the Credit Agreement are incorporated by referetheesame as if set forth verbatim in this Amendimen

7. Counterparts. This Amendment may be executadiymumber of counterparts with the same effedtabsignatories had signed the same
document.

8. Parties Bound. This Amendment binds and inweke benefit of Borrower, Administrative Agent agach Lender, and, subject to Section
14 of the Credit Agreement, their respective susmesand assigns.

9. Entirety. THIS AMENDMENT, THE CREDIT AGREEMENT 3 AMENDED BY THIS AMENDMENT, AND THE OTHER CREDIT
DOCUMENTS REPRESENT THE FINAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THEARTIES FOR THE TRANSACTIONS THEREIN, AND MA
NOT BE CONTRADICTED BY EVIDENCE OF PRIOR, CONTEMP@RIEOUS, OR SUBSEQUENT ORAL AGREEMENT BETWEE
THE PARTIES. THERE ARE NO UNWRITTEN ORAL AGREEMENBETWEEN THE PARTIES.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.
SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS.]
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EXECUTED as of the date first stated above.

BANK ONE, TEXAS, N.A,,
as Administrative Agent and a Lender

By:
Alan L. Miller, First Vice President

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST,
as Borrower

By:

MIDFIRST BANK,
as a Lender

By:
Roger di Salvatore, Jr., Vice President

TEXAS CAPITAL BANK, N.A.,
as a Lender

By:
Kevin Stoler, Assistant Vice President
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Annex A to First Amendment to Credit Agreement

(PMC Commercial Trust)

TABLE 1

COVENANT AT END OF SUBJECT PERI CD
SECTI ON 9.9 DI STRI BUTI ONS
(a) Funds from Operations during the fiscal year which $
includes the Subject Period
(b) Di stributions during that period permtted by $
Section 9.9(b) (i) (B)
(c) Di stributions during that period permtted by $
Section 9(b)(iii), and not already nmade in prior periods
(d) Sum of lines (a)-(c) $
(e) Di stributions (other than treasury stock $

repurchases) actually made during the fiscal year which
includes the Subject Period - May not exceed Line (d)

(f) Treasury stock repurchases made during the term of $
the Credit Agreement - may not exceed $5, 000, 000
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EXHIBIT 10.18
SECOND AMENDMENT TO CREDIT AGREEMENT

THIS SECOND AMENDMENT TO CREDIT AGREEMENT (this "Aendment") is entered into as of July 11, 2000, agrfekC
COMMERCIAL TRUST, a real estate investment trugtasized under the laws of the State of Texas (‘®weer"), certain Lenders, and
BANK ONE, TEXAS, N.A., a national banking assoaiati("Administrative Agent").

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT:

Borrower, Administrative Agent and Lenders are ypéotthat certain Credit Agreement (as reneweckredéd, amended and restated, the
"Credit Agreement") dated as of November 29, 1@@@suant to which the Lenders have made and maafier make loans to Borrower.
Borrower, Administrative Agent and Lenders havesagrto amend the Credit Agreement in order to aftovan extension of the time
allowed for Borrower's subsidiary, PMC CommerciakBivable Limited Partnership, to transfer its regnimg mortgage loans to Borrower.
Such extension is to allow additional time for Baver to include those mortgage loans in an Assetit8&ation.

Accordingly, for adequate and sufficient considieratthe receipt of which is hereby acknowledgearrBwer, Administrative Agent and
Lenders agree as follows:

1. Defined Terms; References. Unless otherwisediatthis Amendment
(a) terms defined in the Credit Agreement havestrae meanings when used in this Amendment anéf@rences to "Sections," "Schedul
and "Exhibits" are to sections, schedules and éshit the Credit Agreement.

2. Amendment.
Section 8.14(a) of the Credit Agreement is herahgraded in its entirety as follows:

(a) Mortgage Loans Held by PMC Commercial Receiwaliited Partnership. No later than October 3D@®orrower shall cause its
Subsidiary, PMC Commercial Receivable Limited Panship, to transfer any remaining Mortgage Loansexhby it to Borrower, it being
contemplated that, before this time, those Mortdamgns may be included in an Asset Securitization.

3. Conditions Precedent. Notwithstanding any coptpaovisions, the foregoing paragraphs in this Adraent are not effective unless and
until (a) the representations and warranties is fthendment are true and correct and
(b) Lender receives counterparts of this Amendre&atuted by each party named below.

4. Ratifications. This Amendment modifies and sapdes all inconsistent terms and provisions ofateslit Documents, and except as
expressly modified and superseded by this AmendniteaiCredit Documents are ratified and confirmed eontinue in full force and effect.
Borrower, Administrative Agent and Lenders agres the Credit Documents, as amended by this Amentroentinue to be legal, valid,
binding and enforceable in accordance with theipeetive terms. Without limiting the generalitytbé foregoing, Borrower herel



ratifies and confirms that all Liens heretoforergeal to Administrative Agent on behalf of the Lerddeere intended to, do, and continue to
secure the full payment and performance of thegakitin. Borrower agrees to perform such acts ahdaiuhorize, execute, acknowledge,
deliver, file and record such additional assignmmgsgcurity agreements, modifications or amendnterdasy of the foregoing, and such other
agreements, documents, and instruments as Adnaitiv&rAgent or Lenders may reasonably requestderaio perfect and protect those Li
and preserve and protect the rights of Administeafigent and Lenders in respect of all presentfatwle Collateral.

5. Representations and Warranties. Borrower hergtngsents and warrants to Administrative Agentlasritlers that (a) this Amendment i
any Credit Documents to be delivered under this Adneent have been duly executed and delivered bsoer, (b) no action of, or filing
with, any Governmental Authority is required tolawize, or is otherwise required in connection witle execution, delivery, and
performance by Borrower of this Amendment and argd® Document to be delivered under this Amendm@tthis Amendment and any
Credit Documents to be delivered under this Amentraee valid and binding upon Borrower and are e@able against Borrower in
accordance with their respective terms, excepnaiteld by any applicable Debtor Relief Laws, (d@ #xecution, delivery and performance
Borrower of this Amendment and any Credit Documéatse delivered under this Amendment do not rexjhie consent of any other Person
and do not and will not constitute a violation afyadGovernmental Requirements, agreements or urahelisigs to which Borrower is a party
or by which Borrower is bound, (e) the represeatstiand warranties contained in the Credit Agre¢nasnamended by this Amendment, .
any other Credit Document are true and correcllimaterial respects as of the date of this Amenatrend (f) as of the date of this
Amendment, no Event of Default or Potential Defauitsts or is imminent.

6. Waiver. Upon the satisfaction of the conditipnscedent to the effectiveness of this Amendmeirfosth in paragraph 3 above, this
Amendment shall also serve as notice to Borrowatr Aldministrative Agent and Lenders do hereby wairrg Event of Default that may ha
arisen prior to the date hereof as a result of @eer's non-compliance with Section 8.14(a) of thedt Agreement. This waiver is not a
consent or waiver in respect of any other existinfuture Events of Default or Potential Defaultsaovaiver of Administrative Agent's and
Lenders' rights to insist upon Borrower's complandth Borrower's obligations under each Credit Doent.

7. References. All references in the Credit Docusiemthe "Credit Agreement” refer to the Crediréd@ment as amended by this
Amendment. This Amendment is a "Credit Documenfignred to in the Credit Agreement and the provisioglating to Credit Documents in
the Credit Agreement are incorporated by referetheesame as if set forth verbatim in this Amendimen

8. Counterparts. This Amendment may be executesiymumber of counterparts with the same effedtalssignatories had signed the same
document.

9. Parties Bound. This Amendment binds and inwrakd benefit of Borrower, Administrative Agent agach Lender, and, subject to Section
14 of the Credit Agreement, their respective susmesand assigns.



10. Entirety. this amendment, the credit agreerasr@mended by this amendment, and the other ciecliments represent the final
agreement between the parties for the transadti@mein, and may not be contradicted by evideng®iof, contemporaneous, or subsequent
oral agreement between the parties. there are watten oral agreement between the parties.

EXECUTED as of the date first stated above.

BANK ONE, TEXAS, N.A,,
as Administrative Agent and a Lender

By:
Alan L. Miller, First Vice President

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST,
as Borrower

By:

Name:
Title:

MIDFIRST BANK, a Federally Chartered Savings Assdion, as a Lender

By:
Roger N. diSalvatore, Jr., Senior Vice President

TEXAS CAPITAL BANK, N.A.,
as a Lender

By:
Kevin Stoler, Assistant Vice President
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EXHIBIT 21.1

SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT

STATE
OF
COVPANY | NCORPORATI ON
PMC Commerci al Receivable Limted Partnership Del awar e
PMC Commerci al Cor p. Del awar e
PMC Commercial Trust, Ltd. 1998-1 Del awar e
PMCT Corp. 1998-1 Del awar e
PMCT Sycanore, L.P. Del awar e
PMCT AH Sycanore, |nc. Del awar e
PMCT Maconb, L.P. Del awar e
PMCT AH Maconb, Inc. Del awar e
PMCT Marysville, L.P. Del awar e
PMCT AH, Inc.. Del awar e
PMCT Pl ainfield, L.P. Del awar e
PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2000 Del awar e
PMC Joint Venture LLC 2000 Del awar e
PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2001 Del awar e

PMC Joint Venture LLC 2001 Del awar e



EXHIBIT 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémtlee Registration Statement on Form S-3 (file B&B-24767) of PMC Commercial

Trust of our reports dated March 7, 2002 relatmthe consolidated financial statements and thenfiial statement schedule, which appears
in this Form 10-K.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Dallas, Texas
March 28, 2002

End of Filing
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